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UNITED STATES
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

Washington, D.C. 20549

FORM 10-K

(Mark One)
ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934
For the fiscal year ended June 30, 201
OR
O TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934
For the transition period from to
Commission File Number 00-31400

CACI International Inc

(Exact name of registrant as specified in its chaer)

Delaware 54-1345888

(State or other jurisdiction of incorporation or organization) (I.R.S. Employer Identification No.)

1100 North Glebe Road, Arlington, VA 22201

(Address of principal executive offices)

(703) 847800

(Registrant’s telephone number, including area code

Indicate by check mark whether the registrantuseli-known seasoned issuer, as defined in Ruleod@be Securities Act. Yes
O . No

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant isrequired to file reports pursuant to Section L$ection 15(d) of the Act. Yes
O . No

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant € filed all reports required to be filed by Seeti® or 15(d) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 mofah$or such shorter period that the registrans wegjuired to file such reports), and
(2) has been subject to such filing requirementsife past 90 days. Ye&l . No O

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant lasmstted electronically and posted on its corpo¥&eb site, if any, every Interactive
Data File required to be submitted and posted puntsio Rule 405 of Regulation S-T during the préwgd 2 months (or for such shorter
period that the registrant was required to submt @ost such files). Yedx] . No O

Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquiilers pursuant to Item 405 of Regulation S-K is aontained herein, and will not be
contained, to the best of registrant’s knowledgeléfinitive proxy or information statements incorgted by reference in Part 11l of this
Annual Report on Form 10-K or any amendment to Almeual Report on Form 10-KI[X]

Indicate by check mark whether the registrantlarge accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, maccelerated filer or a smaller report
company. See the definitions of “large accelerdited” “accelerated filer” and “smaller reportirmmpany” in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange
Act.

Large accelerated fileilx] Accelerated filer (I Non-accelerated filer O Smaller reporting company

Indicate by check mark whether the registrantskell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Bxgje Act). Yesd . No

The aggregate market value of common shares hetaimaffiliates of the registrant on December 311,2was $1,696,703,556, based
upon the closing price of the registrant's commioares as quoted on the New York Stock Exchange ositegtape on such date.

As of August 21, 2014, the registrant had 23,518 @tares of common stock issued and outstanding.




Table of Contents

DOCUMENTS INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE

Part Il incorporates by reference certain inforimafrom the registrant’s proxy statement for i@sl2 annual meeting of stockholders.
With the exception of the sections of the 2014 Ri8tatement specifically incorporated herein berefice, the 2014 Proxy Statement is not
deemed to be filed as part of this Annual Reporform 10-K.

Unless the context indicates otherwise, the tenwes'*“our”, “the Company” and “CACI” as used in Rat, Il and Ill include CACI
International Inc and its subsidiaries and joimituees that are more than 50 percent owned orwibecontrolled by it. The term “the
registrant” as used in Parts |, Il and Il refarSQACI International Inc only.

INFORMATION RELATING TO FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

Certain information included or incorporated byerehce in this document and in press releasesewstatements or other documents
filed with the United States (U.S.) Securities &xthange Commission (SEC), or in the Company’s camoations and discussions through
webcasts, telephone calls and conference calls,nogddress historical facts and, therefore, cbelthterpreted to be “forward-looking
statements” as that term is defined in the PriGateurities Litigation Reform Act of 1995 and otlfederal securities laws. All statements
other than statements of historical fact are stateésithat could be deemed forward-looking statesyémtluding projections of financial
performance; statements of plans, strategies ajedtoles of management for future operations; datement concerning developments,
performance or industry rankings relating to prddwr services; any statements regarding futura@o@ conditions or performance; any
statements of assumptions underlying any of thegioing; and any other statements that addresstasj\events or developments that CACI
intends, expects, projects, believes or anticipatb®r may occur in the future. Forward-lookingaements may be characterized by
terminology such as “believe,” “anticipate,” “expgc¢'should,” “intend,” “plan,” “will,” “estimates; “projects,” “strategy” and similar
expressions. These statements are based on assusntid assessments made by the Comganghagement in light of its experience an
perception of historical trends, current conditiomepected future developments and other factdrsliéves to be appropriate. These forward-
looking statements are subject to a number of @skuncertainties that include but are not limitethe factors set forth under Item 1A, R
Factors in this Annual Report on Form 10-K.

Any such forward-looking statements are not guaesof future performance, and actual results,|dpireents and business decisions
may differ materially from those envisaged by sfariward-looking statements. The forward-lookingtstaents included herein speak only as
of the date of this Annual Report on Form 10-K. Tampany disclaims any duty to update such forviao#ting statements, all of which are
expressly qualified by the foregoing.
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PART |
Iltem 1. Business
Background

CACI International Inc, a Delaware corporation arigad on October 8, 1985, is a holding companyinoperations are conducted
through subsidiaries, which are located in the Erfél Europe, and a joint venture which is conttbbig the registrant.

Our telephone number is (703) 841-7800 and ourretegpage can be accessed at www.caci.cdfe make our web site content
available for information purposes only. It shoalt be relied upon for investment purposes, ndrineorporated by reference into this
Annual Report on Form 10-K.

Our Annual Reports on Form 10-K, Quarterly Reportd~orm 10-Q, Current Reports on Form 8-K and ammesmds to those reports
filed or furnished pursuant to Section 13(a) ord)%(f the Exchange Act are made available freehafge on our Internet website at
WwWw.caci.comas soon as reasonably practicable after we eléctiynfile such material with, or furnish it tdhé SEC. Documents filed by
with the SEC can also be viewed at www.sec.gov

Overview

CACI founded its business in 1962 in simulatiorhtemogy. With revenue for the year ended June B04ZFY2014) of $3.6 billion, w
serve clients in the U.S. federal government amdmercial markets, primarily throughout North Amer&nd internationally on behalf of
U.S. customers, as well as in the United KingdonK()Jand the Netherlands. We deliver informatiotusons and services to our clients.
Through our service offerings, we provide compredienand practical solutions by adapting emergauotpnologies and continually evolving
legacy strengths. As a result of our diverse cdipialsiand client mission understanding, many afdient relationships have existed for ten
years or more

Our reliable and high-quality solutions and sergibave enabled us to successfully compete for amdepeat business, sustain long-
term client relationships and compete effectivelyrfew clients and new contracts. We seek competitisiness opportunities and have
designed our operations to support major progréunmsigh centralized business development and bissalkgnces. We have structured our
business development organization to respond todhepetitive marketplace, particularly within thegléral government, and support that
activity with full-time marketing, sales, communiices, and proposal development specialists.

Our primary customers are agencies of the U.S.mgovent. Our information solutions and servicespaimarily targeted to the areas of
defense, intelligence, homeland security and in&diom technology (IT) modernization in support ational security missions and
government transformation. The demand for our sesyiin large measure, is created by the increlgsiogplex network, systems and
information environments in which governments aodibesses operate, and by the need to stay cwittremerging technology while
increasing productivity and, ultimately, improvipgrformance.

Spending by the U.S. government with contractors mtovide services to the Department of Defenséd(Doontinues to be negatively
impacted by the country’s fiscal shortfall. The BetlControl Act of 2011 (the Budget Act) establidhienits on discretionary spending,
reducing planned defense spending by a minimun#87 $illion over a 10 year period that began atethe of the government's fiscal year
2012. In addition, the Budget Act included a setpreamechanism that imposed additional defenseafu#800 billion, or approximately 9
percent, over nine years starting in the governtadistal year 2013, if the Congress did not idigmdi means to reduce the U.S. deficit by
$1.2 trillion. Because these means were not idedtithe sequester mechanism took effect in Ma@diB2As a result of the agreement to end
a shutdown of the U.S. Government in October 2@i8Bipartisan Budget Act of 2013 (BBA) was sigmeit law in late December
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2013. The law revised the amount of discretiongsnsling to be sequestered for the government’alfisgars 2014 and 2015, providing for
$22.5 billion and $9 billion more of defense furglinespectively, than was originally allowed unther Budget Act.

In light of the Budget Act, the provisions of th&B, and deficit reduction pressures, discretiorspgnding by the federal government
continues to be constrained and is expected to fer & number of years. Even with the reduced arhofisequestration for the government’
Fiscal Year 2014, we experienced the impact of estmation on contracts and task orders we holddetal/s in the awarding of contracts on
which we have bid. We expect this trend to contiimie the government’s Fiscal Year 2015, beginringOctober 1, 2014.

The sequester mechanism, if left unmodified beythiedgovernment’s Fiscal Year 2015, along with offressures on government
spending, are negatively impacting our businesscanttl have further negative impacts on us in theré. We may experience disruption of
existing programs, delays in contract awards, ahdractions, including partial or complete conttacminations.

During our FY2014, we took steps to make sure ost structure is in line with our expectationswtiife business opportunities given
the challenging environment for companies in odustry. We believe we are well positioned to winvrrisiness in the market areas we
focus on, where the government is expected to moatio spend while constrained by sequestration.

At June 30, 2014, we had approximately 15,300 eysas.

Domestic Operations

Our domestic operations account for 100 percenuolJ).S. government revenue and 28.3 percent of@mmercial revenue. Some of
the contracts performed by our domestic operaiiowslve assignment of employees to internationehtimns in support of our federal
government clients. At June 30, 2014, approxima8@ly employees were on assignments in internatlonations. We provide our services
and solutions to our domestic clients in the follogvmarket areas:

» Business Systems-Within the Business Systems market, we providdiuleange of enterprise-wide information solutsoand
services required to plan, manage, architect, dpyeleploy, and sustain the complex, integratetesysthat are required by our
customers to accomplish their transformation gdaisCl's system-enabled solutions and services igth-value business
outcomes in all the major management domains—fiahraxcquisition, human capital management, antiog. We developed,
deployed, and continue to enhance business sy$temmre than 100 federal agencies, and continegadpand our reach as more
federal agencies turn to CACI for complex systetagnations. Our solutions help to reshape the vesxemment does business,
from cutting costs and controlling processes taaeong mission effectiveness and providing bettarmation for decision
making. By integrating complex commercial off-theelf (COTS) enterprise resource planning (ERP) petllike Oracle E-
Business Suite, PeopleSoft, SAP, and Momentumuitdibg custom “SOA"solutions to meet customer needs, we bring diseg
industry best practices and standards, advanchddkigy, and a deep understanding of federal aridl frocesses and their unique
policy compliance requirements. Our services inelptbviding comprehensive support to most of tlgefal financial Shared
Services Centers, the future of financial systesivery and support in the federal government. C#Gl full service federal
systems integrator, implementing the foundatiogatesn solutions for both mission and business sipaod providing the
consulting assistance and business intelligencltiosathat convert data into information and sndtisions. Our solutions emp!
an integrated cross-functional approach to maxinmzestments in existing systems while leveraghegotential of advanced
technologies to implement new h-payback solutions
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Command, Control, Communications, Computers, ligietice, Surveillance, and Reconnaissance (CHSW/e serve the C4ISR
market with solutions for collection, processingalysis, and exploitation of a wide range of ingglhce sources. We offer
integrated, rapid-response, and enterprise-wid&R4&olutions in support of military, homeland séguftaw enforcement, border
security, emergency response, and disaster reigsions in coordinated and controlled operatioe#irsgs. Our services include
engineering and integration, agile developmentdaployment, research and development, system sostat, test and evaluation,
software and system development, and end-to-eaclkife planning. Using integrated sensors, infolonagystems, data fusion and
dissemination systems, and mission applicationssam@ect with our clients’ fixed-site and mobiletmerked environments to
provide situational awareness and information damée. We also provide solutions in the followingaa: secure cloud computing,
manned/unmanned airborne ISR, persistent ISR, E&fdsion and analytical software tool discovempdeling and simulation,
specialized technical collection domains, C4 systdevelopment and integration, beyond line-of-sagithmunications, next-
generation satellite communications, secure wisstesnmunications, and C4 information assurancesption.

Cyberspace—We serve the Cybersecurity market in supportiregftti lifecycle of preparing for, protecting againdetecting,
reacting to, and actively responding to the futige of cyber threats. We proactively anticipate atdiress the unique security
challenges associated with emerging and evolvidgrtelogies and business practices, such as ¢leadd architectures, mobile ¢
ubiquitous computing devices, and “big data” ariefytWe facilitate next-generation dynamic andriatéive cyber defenses based
on real-time situational awareness and continuaafysis of the current risk posture as assessdadsddgacal and global threat
activities. We support all aspects of cyber warfareluding cyber reconnaissance, cyber intelligeryber counterintelligence, and
integrated offensive cyber operations. We offer potar and network forensics, insider threat mit@atsupply chain security,
electronic warfare, communications security, se¢lingrofessional services, and strategic consul

Enterprise IT—We serve the Enterprise IT market, which includénts throughout the DoD, the Intelligence Comityrand
federal civilian agencies, including the DepartrsesftHomeland Security, Veterans Affairs, Justarg] Treasury. We provide
tailored, end-to-end, enterprise-wide informatiotuons and services for the design, developmniatggration, deployment,
operations and management, sustainment, and sectigtr clients’ infrastructure. Our Enterpriseddlutions fall within three
broad categories: in-house IT infrastructure syst@m hardware, systems development, and integrati® outsourcing
(applications and infrastructure outsourcing); &hdesign and support services (consulting andggesiducation, and training).
Our operational, analytic, and consultancy andsfiammational services enable and optimize thelifeltycle of the enterprise IT
environment — improving the services, increasirgdfiiciency, and reducing the total cost and caxipj of heterogeneous,
networked, and geographically-dispersed operatiOns.capabilities in network infrastructure desigaployment and management,
data center design and management, cloud computitgglization, application development and hogtimobility solutions, and
advanced service desk management provide secureffasient operational environments for our cliet

Geospatial—We serve the Geospatial market for domestic atedriational clients with solutions and serviceg gupport the
collection, processing, exploitation, analysis, digsemination of geospatial information relatinglefense, intelligence, homeland
security, and commercial applications. We use imagad other collected data from government andreemial sources to prodt
hardcopy and digital maps, three-dimensional prtgjund rapid-response reporting and notificatmimiprove decision-making
and enhance understanding of military actions,mahtlisasters, and social trends. We provide ejgeein multisource data analys
and conflation, diverse sensor exploitation, imgelhce analysis, and geographic information sy4tel8) integration and
deployment. We offer mobile solutions and securb-tvased data accessibility and subscription seswicean enterpriseide scale
We develop and deliver geospatial intelligence (G¥D products, solutions, and services that incladiection and production
management, advanced geospatial intelligence, cooheesmote sensin
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analysis and engineering products, overhead pensistfrared systems engineering and acquisitioifiad geospatial intelligence
operations, enterprise architecture solutions ances, training, and strategic planning. We dbaote to national security
throughout the GEOINT programmatic lifecycle, whiokiolves identifying strategic opportunities arelidloping strategic planni
to facilitate program execution. Our staff is sddllin resource management, requirements analygfifygmanagement, organizat
development, advanced technologies, knowledge neamaigt, and acquisition managem

Healthcare—We serve the Healthcare market to meet the steaddelerating demand for new healthcare strategids
technologies throughout the U.S. government, inolydniformed services, veterans and citizens. Végige transformational
functional subject matter expertise and healthdiises to the Department of Veterans Affairs, Ddilitary Health System,
Department of Health and Human Services, includirrgCenters for Disease Control and PreventionN#t@nal Institutes of
Health, the Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Sersjand the Food and Drug Administration. We askisfederal medical
community in focusing on the patient, ensuring gyatems and processes at the backbone of heglhipations are running
efficiently. We provide solutions that unify fedehealthcare delivery and support for military seevpersonnel, veterans, and their
beneficiaries. Our capabilities include healthdafermation technology systems, for example designdeveloping, and integrati
virtual electronic health records; building compotseof our nation’s bioterrorism preparedness dediag network; collecting,
integrating, and managing clinical data to suppetrospective and prospective research; providingip health informatics;
leveraging “big data” analytics to help healthcarganizations drive cost-effective business praegsmprove patient care, and
increase mission success; and providing all aspédtsalthcare administration, logistics, and iacinanagemen

Integrated Security Solutions-We serve the Integrated Security Solutions (ISSketeby assisting clients in anticipating
traditional and asymmetric threats to their orgatiins; recognizing potential critical vulneralbdg; and developing, integrating «
sustaining a range of graduated response optiahfieéxble capabilities they can employ to elimmatr mitigate the effects of the
threats and vulnerabilities. We support the U.8. @ur international partners and allies in mitiggtand countering the effects of
natural, technological, and man-made hazards wdrielundeterred by political and geographical botisdaelements of national
power, and international law. Our solutions inclid@metrics, border protection, specialized lanoecdment, and countering illicit
networks, including counter-piracy and counter-dfTigey address security policy, definition, andawty building; risk
management; consequence management; critical amdrincident preparedness; and training. We alseigee outcomes-based
training for operations in austere environmentsti¢al law enforcement training; critical infrastture and key resources
vulnerability assessments; counter-asymmetric tla@areness, counter-improvised explosive devaieitrg; trend analysis,
operations and intelligence fusion, and human ndtaoalysis; application of technology and trad&dmleverage non-traditional
data sources, including social media; and stratglgicning for combat, peacetime, and civil secusjhgrations

Intelligence—We serve the Intelligence market with a wide raofjeapabilities from high-end intelligence engineg to product
development to intelligence analysis services. \Aigeltleared and skilled personnel necessary to amedytical, linguistic,
collections, and operational requirements. A sigaift portion of our analytic work supports natibsecurity missions by
augmenting government efforts to identify, chardeés and counter asymmetric and conventional teramund the world. We
provide automated content tagging, exploitatiom a@nagement to turn large volumes of data inteaable intelligence. We bui
unique systems to locate and identify signals liledt the mission of our intelligence profession®® provide insider threat
detection and counter-intelligence solutions tagebpeople, data, and facilities. Our counter-granalysis offerings utilize CACI-
developed tools and methodologies to examine #msactional, hierarchical, temporal, and locati@splects of specific adversarial
networks- whether of hackers, insurgents, proliferatorseorarists— to determine
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key nodes, vulnerabilities, and intentions. In&hnea of collection, we emphasize close-accesslsigaguisition and anomaly
detection to support requirements for force pradechnd human intelligenoenabled penetration of hard targets. Our stroregrial
procedures and processes enable us to developeéinerdnnovative software solutions to help oustaumers be more effective in
their missions. Our integrated approach to thdligemce mission allows us to offer innovative sa@uas to help support our
customer’ most challenging task

» Investigation & Litigation Support—We support government investigations and litigadifor the Securities and Exchange
Commission, the Department of Justice, and numesthes federal agencies. The Investigation andjaiton Support (ILS) market
focuses on areas present in almost every fedeealcggincluding contract, financial, and persorigglies, torts, claims/case
management, intellectual property, and Freedomfofination Act (FOIA) filings. We address the méarkethree broad categories:
ILS information technology (document conversion afwlid hosting, including “big data” analysis ardrming); professional
services (documents/records management, attorpgogy claims management, case management, FOttraining); and
analytics (computer forensics and eDiscovery). €avices support agencies in their missions tosaeerregulate, and pursue civil
and criminal prosecutions related to corporate &ydsiud, abuse, and regulatory violations — supmpagency missions for
oversight and enforcement as well as crisis ingatittn and crisis response. We help attorneys egquiganize, develop, control,
and present evidence throughout the course oétiigs. Our portfolio of legal support includesudadhosting (online evidentiary
information management to rapidly enable data geend accessibility); e-discovery consulting amgbsrt; data forensic
extraction and analysis (including our AmericaniSgcof Crime Laboratory Directors/Laboratory Acditation Board accredited
digital forensics laboratory); document/data cagtmd processing; database development, populatonmaintenance; pre-trial,
trial, and pos-trial support; case management; training; clainee@ssing and management; and FOIA sup

» Lodistics & Material Readiness-In the Logistics and Material Readiness (LMR) nedrkve offer a full suite of solutions and
service offerings that plan for, implement, andtogirthe efficient, effective, and secure flow atdrage of goods, services, and
information in support of U.S. government agencd@sr LMR clients include customers in the governtrenwell as those in the
commercial sector. We provide LMR services in thiéofving disciplines: supply chain management, rrexiance material
management, warehousing and distribution, logigts=rations, integrated product support, prodi®tyicle management, training
logistics, and ordnance logistics. We develop aadage logistics information systems and speciakmadilation and modeling
toolsets and provide logistics engineering servi€ag operational capabilities span the supplyrghacluding advanced logistics
planning, demand forecasting, total asset visyb{litcluding the use of radio frequency identifioattechnology), lifecycle support
for weapons systems, and supply chain securitymiviémize disruption to the supply chain using IST@1 and 28000-based
supply chain risk management practices. Our lagiservices are a critical enabler in support édmee readiness and combat
sustainability objective:

International Operations

Our international operations are conducted primpahitough our operating subsidiaries in Europe, CR@ited and CACI BV, and
account for substantially all revenue generatethfiternational clients and 71.7 percent of our eartial revenue. CACI’'s European
operations operate primarily in our business systand enterprise IT market areas.

Headquartered in London, our international openatiprovide a diverse mix of IT services and prdpriedata and software products,
serving commercial and government customers thrauigime UK, continental Europe and around the wdrlte organization operates in
three addressable markets: marketing solutionsalsservices and network services.
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Competition

We operate in a highly competitive industry thaflimles many firms, some of which are larger in sizd have greater financial
resources than we do. We obtain much of our busiaeghe basis of proposals submitted in respanseguests from potential and current
customers, who may also receive proposals front dittmes. Additionally, we face indirect competitidrom certain government agencies that
perform services for themselves similar to thoseketad by us. We know of no single competitor featominant in our fields of technology.
We have a relatively small share of the availalbdelgwide market for our solutions and services emend to achieve growth and increase
market share both organically and through stratagiuiisitions.

Strengths and Strategy

We offer substantially our entire range of solusi@md services and proprietary products to deféntgtljgence and civilian agencies of
the U.S. government. Our work for U.S. governmegareies may combine a wide range of skills drawmfour solutions, services and
product offerings. We also contract through ouetinational operations to supply solutions, servared/or products to governments of other
nations. As with other government contractors,lmusiness is subject to government client fundingjsiens and actions that are beyond our
control.

Although we are a supplier of proprietary computased technology products and marketing systenthpts, we are not primarily
focused on being a software product developeridigtr (see discussion following under “Patentsdemarks, Trade Secrets and Licenses”

Our international commercial client base consisimarily of large enterprises in the U.K. This merks the primary target of our
proprietary marketing systems software, and datapesducts and consultancy services. Commercialdniel frequently negotiated as to te
and conditions for schedule, specifications, dejiand payment.

In order to effectively perform on our existingesit contracts and secure new client contracts mitié U.S. government, we must
maintain expert knowledge of agency policies, ofi@na and challenges. We combine this comprehersioeledge with significant
expertise in the design, integration, developmedtimplementation of advanced information solutiand services. This capability provides
us with opportunities either to compete directly, far to support other bidders in competition farltiamillion dollar and multi-year award
contracts from the U.S. government.

We have strategic business relationships with abrmuraf companies associated with the informatichiielogy industry. These
strategic partners have business objectives cobipatith ours and offer products and services toatplement ours. We intend to continue
development of these kinds of relationships wharéwey support our growth objectives.

Our marketing and new business development is adiadiby many of our officers and managers includirgChief Executive Officer,
executive officers, vice presidents and divisiomagers. We employ marketing professionals who iffeanhd qualify major contract
opportunities, primarily in the federal governmerdrket.

Much of our business is won through submissioroahfil competitive bids. Government and commerdiahts typically base their
decisions regarding contract awards on their assa#sof the quality of past performance, respomsdgs to proposal requirements, price, and
other factors. The terms, conditions and form oftcact of government bids, however, are in mosésapecified by the client. In situation:
which the client-imposed contract type and/or teapigear to expose us to inappropriate risk or doffer us a sufficient financial return, we
may seek alternate arrangements or opt not toobithé work. Essentially all contracts with the UgBvernment, and many contracts with
other government entities, permit the governmeaettto
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terminate the contract at any time for the convetgeof the government or for default by the corttiadlthough we operate under the risk
that such terminations may occur and have a matemEact on operations, such terminations have basnand, generally, have not
materially affected operations.

Our contracts and subcontracts are composed of@nange of contract types, including firm fixedepr cost reimbursement, time-and-
materials (T&M), indefinite delivery/indefinite qatty (IDIQ) and government wide acquisition comtisa(known as GWACS) such as
General Services Administration (GSA) schedule @mts. By company policy, significant fixed-pricentracts require the approval of at
least two of our senior officers.

At any one time, we may have over two thousandrsg¢pactive contracts and/or task orders. In FY2€1ietten top revenue-producing
contracts, many of which consist of many task adaccounted for 37.6 percent of our revenue, @& Billion.

In FY2014, 94.0 percent of our revenue came frof. lJovernment prime contracts or subcontracts stingiof 72.3 percent from Dc
contracts and 21.7 percent from U.S. governmeiiiarivagency clients.

Industry Trends

The federal government is a large and sophisticased of information technology. The nation’s exgiaures on military, homeland
security, and intelligence operations are substtiyptarger than those of any of its allies or adegies. Budgets for these operations have
nearly doubled since the terrorist attacks in 20@&.believe that the following trends will impahetfederal government’s future spending on
the types of services we provide:

« U.S. Government fiscal budget issues will contituatroduce uncertainty and delays into procuretagtions. As a partial
response to budget pressures, the government rtyaypoee heavily on awarding contracts to the lovega-technically acceptable
offeror.

» Market Opportunities

. Government Wide Market OpportunitiesAs federal government agencies seek to make spgméiuctions, opportunities to
achieve cost reductions through improved operattieffiziency will receive higher priority. Many lihitiatives emerging in
both DoD and Office of Management and Budget (OMBgcted programs for civilian agencies are basethfvastructure
consolidation and cost effective upgrades. Thesiatines include infrastructure modernization, ption of innovative
commercial applications, and increased use of cawiaily provided infrastructure

We continue to expect to see a steady stream dirfgrfor transformational activities that yield ués in a shorter timeframe to
maximize investments with more stable and predietatformation system outcomes. As the amount ¢d dad information
grows, and persistent threats to our national ggauwntinue, the demands for applications will\gras well, putting a higher
value on faster and more efficient/effective tedbgies. We expect this demand to result in an exirgy need for rapid
deployment of cyber solutions, cloud computing, iteo@pplications, and data analytics. An additicaraa of cyber emphasis
the security of the supply chain. While technolpggvides part of the answer, the integration otpsses and personnel using
forward-looking systems and sound architecturesdse likely to provide cost savings and performagftieiencies.

. National Security Market Opportunitis

» Counterterrorism, counter proliferation, cyber séguand counterintelligence are at the immedfatefront of U.S.
security concerns and they are all inextricablitdith. Additionally, marmnade and natural disasters are routinely addre
by applying the military and civilian resourcestio¢ U.S.
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» The world is increasingly interconnected and intépehdent. Instability can arise quickly and spmagdidly beyond
borders. This phenomenon is readily apparent imtsva the Pacific Rim, the Middle East and Northi¢a. As the U.S.
reduces its conventional defense forces, as exghetbie need for intelligence and surveillance déptial adversaries of
all types will continue or grow

« ltis likely that the Middle East will continue tme unstable even as U.S. national security orghoimare executing a
strategic shift toward AsiRacific. This shift will create opportunities aslhas threats as the contractor community ac
to the changing needs of Defense, Intelligence, éland Security, State, and U.S. partn

* Funding to support the use of military and intehge assets, particularly special operating fotcespmbat these threats
is not likely to change dramaticall

» Logistics and force protection operations will Gooe. We anticipate a continuing need tese¢-and modernize equipmi
and infrastructure as forces return from deploysu

. Non-Security Market Opportunities

» The intersection of law enforcement and intelligeiecexpected to continue to create opportunitippsrting the
Departments of Homeland Security, Justice, andes

» As budgets are diverted from weapons systems ptagfto system upgrades and enhanced servicessfootircombat warfighter,
increasing competitive pressures from large aerssfiems and traditional original equipment mantifisiog companies are
anticipated. Non-traditional players have entehedmarket and have established positions relateddo areas as cloud computing,
cyber, satellite operations, business systems aalthicare IT. Moreover, commercial off-the sheftware solutions are gradually
replacing government developed syste

» As companies strive to expand by increasing mahate, there is increasing competition for acqoisitandidates. Niche players
in cyber, healthcare and data analytics are inqudarly high demanc

* The government has mandated changes to the manwdidh it purchases goods and services. The aspétiis mandate that are
most relevant to us are as follov

. The increased emphasis on the use of low pricetnteally acceptable proposal evaluations represehallenge to mainte
value added differentiation to our solutio

. The use of time and material and sole-source catstia now greatly reduced. The use of award fed#iinishing. In
addition, more scrutiny is being placed on the amadi fee bid on cost reimbursable type contre

. The increased engagement by competition advoca&snizes the use of multipesurce, continuously competitive contra

. Fees for subcontract management are being limiteefkect actual value provided, i.e., risk assurggrime and continuous
subcontractor risk reductio

. In many cases, periods of performance on task ser being limited to two years and periods fortti@cts are being limited
to four years

. Size thresholds for small business have been vipeard so as to include businesses that currertiged revenue
thresholds

. The government’'s management of cash may slow tthiedi of payment of our invoices.
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Recent Significant Acquisitions

During the past three fiscal years, we complettatad of nine acquisitions, seven in the U.S. amd supporting our international
operations, including:

 The November 15, 2013 acquisition of Six3 Systarm,ovider of highly specialized support to thaavsl security community in
the areas of cyber and signals intelligence; iigtetice, surveillance and reconnaissance; andigeatte operations, for $820.0
million plus $25.8 million representing estimatexsic and net working capital adjustme

» The December 31, 2012 acquisition of IDL Solutidns,, a provider of information technology solut#y applications, and mission-
critical systems support to healthcare IT cliemtd ather civilian agencies for $21.5 millic

* The November 30, 2012 acquisition of Emergint Tetbgies, Inc., a provider of emerging technologigons focused on the
date-driven needs of national health organizations 86.8 million.

e The July 2, 2012 acquisition of Delta Solutions deghnologies, Inc., a provider of financial mamageat and business services to
the federal government for $42.5 millic

* The October 3, 2011 acquisition of Advanced Progr&@roup, LLC, a provider of Oracle e-Business S&wito the U.S.
government for $66.0 millior

* The September 1, 2011 acquisition of Paradigm BwisitCorporation, a provider of cybersecurity antegprise IT solutions to
clients in federal civilian agencies, the DoD, &nel Intelligence Community for $61.5 millio

e The July 1, 2011 acquisition of Pangia Technoladie£, a software engineering services company phatides technical
solutions in the areas of computer network openatilmformation assurance, mission systems, soft@ad systems engineering,
and IT infrastructure support for $41.0 millic

Seasonal Nature of Business

Our business in general is not seasonal, althdugkummer and holiday seasons affect our reverzsaibe of the impact of holidays
and vacations on our labor and on product ands@sales by our international operations. Variaionour business also may occur at the
expiration of major contracts until such contraats renewed or new business is obtained.

The U.S. government’s fiscal year ends on Septel@®ef each year. It is not uncommon for governnag@ncies to award extra tasks
or complete other contract actions in the weeksreghe end of a fiscal year in order to avoidltss of unexpended funds. Moreover, in
years when the U.S. government does not completbutiget process for the next fiscal year befoeeetid of September, governm
operations whose appropriations legislation haseen signed into law are funded under a contintesglution that authorizes them to
continue to operate but traditionally does not arite new spending initiatives.

CACI Employment and Benefits

Our employees are our most valuable resource. W@arontinuing competition for highly skilled pesfsionals in virtually all of our
business areas. The success and growth of ourdsssim significantly correlated with our abilityrecruit, train, promote and retain high
quality people at all levels of the organizationr Fhese reasons, we endeavor to maintain comygesitilary structures, incentive
compensation programs, fringe benefits, opportesitor growth, and individual recognition and awprdgrams. Fringe benefits are gene;
consistent across our subsidiaries, and include yagations, sick leave and holidays; medical, aledtsability and life insurance; tuition
reimbursement for job-related education and trainand other benefits under various retirementrggvand stock purchase plans.
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We have published policies that set high standiandi$ie conduct of our business. We require athuf employees, independent
contractors working on client engagements, officensl directors annually to execute and affirmh®dode of ethics applicable to their
activities. In addition, we require annual ethiogl @ompliance training for all of our employeegtovide them with the knowledge necessary
to maintain our high standards of ethics and coangle.

Patents, Trademarks, Trade Secrets and Licenses

We own approximately nine patents and patent agidias in the United States. While we believe atepts are valid, we do not
consider that our business is dependent on patetgqgtion in any material way. We claim copyriginademark and other proprietary rights in
a variety of intellectual property, including eaafhour proprietary computer software and data pctgland the related documentation. We
presently own approximately 22 registered trademarid service marks and applications in the U.& agproximately 32 registered
trademarks and service marks in other countriés\guily the U.K. All of our registered trademarksdaservice marks may be renewed
indefinitely. In addition, we assert copyrightseissentially all of our electronic and hard copyljpaltions, proprietary software and data
products, which rights can be maintained for upGgears. Because most of our business involvesding services to government entities,
our operations generally are not substantially ddpat upon obtaining and/or maintaining copyrightrademark protections, although our
operations make use of such protections and bdnafitthem as discriminators in competition. We a@so a party to agreements that give us
the right to distribute computer software, data atier products owned by other companies, andcgivre income from such distribution. As
a systems integrator, it is important that we neinaccess to software, data and products suppyietich third parties, but we generally h
experienced little difficulty in doing so. The dticans of such agreements vary according to thederithe agreements themselves.

We maintain a number of trade secrets that corfituour success and competitive distinction ardkavor to accord such trade
secrets protection adequate to ensure their congravailability to us. From time to time, we aegjuired to assert our rights against former
employees or other third parties who attempt taapysopriate our trade secrets and confidentiahimétion for their own personal or
professional gain. We take such matters seriouslypairsue claims against such individuals to tlieréxnecessary to adequately protect our
rights. While retaining protection of our trade s and vital confidential information is importawe are not materially dependent on
maintenance of a specific trade secret.

Backlog

Our total backlog as of June 30, 2014, which casmgiemarily of contracts with the U.S. governmemas $7.1 billion, of which $1.6
billion was for funded orders. Total backlog asJohe 30, 2013 was $6.9 billion. We presently goditg, based on current revenue
projections, that the majority of the funded bagkés of June 30, 2014 will result in revenue duthgfiscal year ending June 30, 2015.

Our backlog represents the aggregate contract uewsr estimate will be earned over the remainiiegolf our contracts. We include in
estimated remaining contract value only the cohir@enue we expect to earn over the remaining tériine contract, even in cases where
more than one company is awarded work under a givatract. Funded backlog is based upon amount®ppated by a customer for
payment for goods and services and as the U.Srgmeat operates under annual appropriations, agewithe U.S. government generally
fund contracts on an incremental basis. As a rethdtmajority of our estimated remaining contraatie is not funded backlog. The estimates
used to compile remaining contract value are baseolur experience under contracts, and we belleye@stimates are reasonable. However,
there can be no assurance that existing contralttesult in earned revenue in any future periocball.
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Business Segments, Foreign Operations, and Majors@umers

Additional business segment, foreign operationsraapbr customer information is provided in our Caigated Financial Statements
contained in this report. In particular, see Ndie Business Segment, Customer and Geographic lat@min the Notes to Consolidated
Financial Statements contained in this Annual Repoi~orm 10-K.

Revenue by Contract Type

The following information is provided on the amasiof our revenue attributable to cost reimbursdbim, fixed-price (including

proprietary software product sales) and T&M cornBaturing each of the last three fiscal years:

Years ended June 3C

2014 2013 2012
(dollars in thousands)
Cost reimbursabl $1,744,95' 49.(% $1,783,43 48.4%  $1,659,76. 44.(%
Firm fixed-price 1,095,44 30.7 1,034,011 28.1 1,057,66. 28.C
Time and material 724,15 20.5 864,54 23.t 1,057,041 28.C
Total $3,564,56, 100.% $3,681,99 100.% $3,774,47. 100.(%

Iltem 1A. Risk Factors

You should carefully consider the risks and undstims described below, together with the informatincluded elsewhere in this
Annual Report on Form -K and other documents we file with the SEC. Tslesrand uncertainties described below are thosevtieehave
identified as material, but are not the only risited uncertainties facing us. Our business is alggect to general risks and uncertainties that
affect many other companies, such as overall Lh8.reon-U.S. economic and industry conditions iniclga global economic slowdown,
geopolitical events, changes in laws or accountirlgs, fluctuations in interest and exchange ratesorism, international conflicts, majc
health concerns, natural disasters or other disioips of expected economic and business conditfaditional risks and uncertainties not
currently known to us or that we currently beli@re immaterial also may impair our business openasi and liquidity.

We depend on contracts with the federal governmiemta substantial majority of our revenue, and obwusiness could be seriously
harmed if the government significantly decreasedamased doing business with us.

We derived 94.0 percent of our total revenue in B¥Pand 94.4 percent of our total revenue in FY20d@ federal government
contracts, either as a prime contractor or a subactor. We derived 72.3 percent of our total rexeim FY2014 and 74.3 percent of our total
revenue in FY2013 from contracts with agenciesief@oD. We expect that federal government contraidt€ontinue to be the primary
source of our revenue for the foreseeable futfineelwere suspended or debarred from contractitig the federal government generally, the
General Services Administration, or any significagéency in the intelligence community or the Dobif @ur reputation or relationship with
government agencies were to be impaired, or ijtheernment otherwise ceased doing business with significantly decreased the amount
of business it does with us, our business, prospénancial condition and operating results cdadgdmaterially and adversely affected.

Our business could be adversely affected by detayssed by our competitors protesting major contragtards received by us,
resulting in the delay of the initiation of work.

It can take many months to resolve protests byosmaore of our competitors of contract awards vweinee. The resulting delay in the
startup and funding of the work under these cotgrammy cause our actual results to differ mategriatid adversely from those anticipated.
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Our business could be adversely affected by charigdridgetary priorities of the federal government.

Because we derive a substantial majority of ouenere from contracts with the federal governmentbeleeve that the success and
development of our business will continue to depemadur successful participation in federal govegntrtontract programs. Changes in
federal government budgetary priorities could diyeaffect our financial performance. A significashécline in government expenditures, a
shift of expenditures away from programs that wepsut or a change in federal government contragiiicies could cause federal
government agencies to reduce their purchases gondéacts, to exercise their right to terminatetcacts at any time without penalty or not
to exercise options to renew contracts.

Subsequent to the enactment of the Budget Act b1 2the Congress and the Administration were un@bteach agreement on budget
reduction measures required by the legislation. Bingget Act required total projected defense spanth decline by $487 billion from the
government’s fiscal year 2012 through 2021. It afetuded a sequester mechanism that imposed additdefense cuts of $500 billion over
nine years starting in the government'’s fiscal y2@&it3 if the Congress did not identify a meanstiuce the U.S. deficit by $1.2 trillion. In
March 2013, as required by the Budget Act, theiBees ordered sequestration into effect which &iggl automatic reductions in both
defense and domestic discretionary spending fogtivernment’s fiscal year 2013. Sequestration ooetl into the government’s fiscal year
2014; however, the BBA of 2013, signed into laviaire December of 2013, revised the amount of diecrary spending to be reduced for
government’s fiscal years 2014 and 2015 as orilyimdliowed under the Budget Act. Even with the regliliamount of sequestration for the
government’s fiscal years 2014 and 2015, the rieguétutomatic across-the-board budget cuts arengaand may continue to have significant
consequences to our business and industry.

In years when Congress does not complete its bymtgeess before the end of its fiscal year (Sep&r@b), government operations are
funded through a CR that temporarily funds fedagEncies. Recent CRs have generally provided fgratithe levels provided in the
previous fiscal year and have not authorized neamdimg initiatives. When the federal governmentrafes under a CR, delays can occur in
the procurement of products and services. Histllyicguch delays have not had a material effecb@nbusiness; however, should funding of
the federal government continue to be provideduhinoCRs during its fiscal year beginning on Octahe2014 and extended through the
entire government 2015 fiscal year, and sequestratntinues as part of the implementation of thdd®t Act, it could have significant
consequences to our business and our industnorfeéss cannot complete its budget process orrdugsass a CR by the end of September,
a shutdown of the federal government will resul@Qutober 1, 2014, as happened in October 2013. Wshaitdown to occur, it could result
in our incurring substantial labor or other costthaut being reimbursed under our contracts owtlaying or cancelling of certain programs.
This could also have an adverse effect on our leasiand our industry.

At times, we may continue to work without fundiragnd use our funds in order to meet our custosrdesired delivery dates for prodt
or services. It is uncertain at this time whicloaf programs’ funding could be reduced in futurargeor whether new legislation will be
passed by Congress in the next fiscal year thdtlaesult in additional or alternative funding cuts

Additionally, our business could be seriously atiéekif the demand for and priority of funding fambat operations in Afghanistan
decreases faster than we have anticipated or é&perience an increase in ssides for small businesses which could resultimmability to
compete directly for prime contracts.

Our federal government contracts may be terminatgdthe government at any time and may contain otpeovisions permitting the
government not to continue with contract performascand if lost contracts are not replaced, our oping results may differ materiall
and adversely from those anticipated.

We derive substantially all of our revenue fromdid government contracts that typically span anmare base years and one or more
option years. The option periods typically coverenthan half of the contract’'s
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potential duration. Federal government agenciesrgdly have the right not to exercise these opperiods. In addition, our contracts
typically also contain provisions permitting a gouwaent client to terminate the contract for its\oemience. A decision not to exercise option
periods or to terminate contracts for conveniermddresult in significant revenue shortfalls fréimose anticipated.

Federal government contracts contain numerous prsiens that are unfavorable to us.

Federal government contracts contain provisionsaaadubject to laws and regulations that givegtheernment rights and remedies,
some of which are not typically found in commer@ahtracts, including allowing the government to:

» cancel multi-year contracts and related ordersrifi for contract performance for any subsequeant lyecome unavailable;
» claim rights in systems and software developeddyy u

» suspend or debar us from doing business with ttheré government or with a governmental agency;

» impose fines and penalties and subject us to cahgirosecution; and

« control or prohibit the export of our data and tealogy.

If the government terminates a contract for coneeog, we may recover only our incurred or commitiests, settlement expenses and
profit on work completed prior to the terminatidfithe government terminates a contract for defawdt may be unable to recover even those
amounts and instead may be liable for excess ausisred by the government in procuring undeliveteths and services from another
source. Depending on the value of a contract, gerchination could cause our actual results to diffaterially and adversely from those
anticipated. Certain contracts also contain orgaiumal conflict of interest (OCI) clauses thatitimur ability to compete for or perform
certain other contracts. OCls arise any time weagagn activities that (i) make us unable or paédigtunable to render impartial assistance
or advice to the government; (ii) impair or migimgair our objectivity in performing contract woudy; (iii) provide us with an unfair
competitive advantage. For example, when we wortherdesign of a particular system, we may be pdeal from competing for the contri
to develop and install that system. Depending upervalue of the matters affected, an OCI issueptecludes our participation in or
performance of a program or contract could caus@aciwal results to differ materially and adverdetyn those anticipated.

As is common with government contractors, we hayeedenced and continue to experience occasiomidnpeance issues under
certain of our contracts. Depending upon the vafube matters affected, a performance problemithpacts our performance of a program
or contract could cause our actual results to diffaterially and adversely from those anticipated.

If we fail to establish and maintain important retonships with government entities and agenciesr ability to successfully bid for
new business may be adversely affected.

To facilitate our ability to prepare bids for newsiiness, we rely in part on establishing and maiimg relationships with officials of
various government entities and agencies. Theatgaeships enable us to provide informal input addice to government entities and
agencies prior to the development of a formal Y& may be unable to successfully maintain ourigahips with government entities and
agencies, and any failure to do so may adversébgtabur ability to bid successfully for new busssend could cause our actual results to
differ materially and adversely from those antitgoh
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We derive significant revenue from contracts andskaorders awarded through a competitive bidding pess. If we are unable to
consistently win new awards over any extended perimur business and prospects will be adverselgetéd.

Our contracts and task orders with the federal gowent are typically awarded through a competitiigeling process. We expect that
much of the business that we will seek in the feeeble future will continue to be awarded througimpetitive bidding. Budgetary pressures
and changes in the procurement process have censsgdgovernment clients to increasingly purchasmlgand services through IDIQ
contracts, GSA schedule contracts and other govemtymide acquisition contracts. These contractsiesof which are awarded to multiple
contractors, have increased competition and pripiegsure, requiring that we make sustained awsird efforts to realize revenue under ¢
such contract. In addition, in consideration of pinactice of agencies awarding work under suchraott that is arguably outside the intended
scope of the contracts, both the GSA and the Dol2 idtiated programs aimed to ensure that all wiskproperly within the scope of the
contract under which it is awarded. The net eféeéctuch programs may reduce the number of biddpppdunities available to us. Moreover,
even if we are highly qualified to work on a pautar new contract, we might not be awarded busibesause of the federal government’s
policy and practice of maintaining a diverse coctiry base.

This competitive bidding process presents a nurabesks, including the following:

» we bid on programs before the completion of thesign, which may result in unforeseen technologidéitulties and cost
oVerruns;

* we expend substantial cost and managerial timeeéind to prepare bids and proposals for contriws we may not win;
e we may be unable to estimate accurately the resesumaed cost structure that will be required toiserany contract we win; and

* we may encounter expense and delay if our compegfiimtest or challenge awards of contracts tamu®mpetitive bidding, and
any such protest or challenge could result in #salbmission of bids on modified specificationsinathe termination, reduction or
modification of the awarded contra

If we are unable to win particular contracts, weyrba prevented from providing to clients servidest tare purchased under those
contracts for a number of years. If we are unableonsistently win new contract awards over angmrdéd period, our business and prospects
will be adversely affected and that could causeastual results to differ materially and adverdetyn those anticipated. In addition, upon
expiration of a contract, if the client requiresther services of the type provided by the contréwetre is frequently a competitive rebidding
process. There can be no assurance that we wilhmyrparticular bid, or that we will be able tolegge business lost upon expiration or
completion of a contract, and the termination an-nenewal of any of our significant contracts cocddise our actual results to differ
materially and adversely from those anticipated.

Our business may suffer if we or our employees ar@ble to obtain the security clearances or otheradjfications we and they need
to perform services for our clients.

Many of our federal government contracts requiréousave security clearances and employ personitielspecified levels of educatic
work experience and security clearances. Deperutirte level of clearance, security clearancesheadifficult and time-consuming to
obtain. If we or our employees lose or are unablebtain necessary security clearances, we magenable to win new business and our
existing clients could terminate their contractthwis or decide not to renew them. To the extentamnot obtain or maintain the required
security clearances for our employees working pargicular contract, we may not derive the reveanticipated from the contract which
could cause our results to differ materially andeadely from those anticipated.
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We must comply with a variety of laws and regulatin and our failure to comply could cause our actuasults to differ materially
from those anticipated

We must observe laws and regulations relatingeddhmation, administration and performance of fatigovernment contracts which
affect how we do business with our clients and mgyose added costs on our business. For exampl&gttheral Acquisition Regulation and
the industrial security regulations of the DoD aelhted laws include provisions that:

» allow our federal government clients to terminat@at renew our contracts if we come under fore&gmership, control or
influence;

* require us to divest work if an OCI related to suark cannot be mitigated to the government’s fatton;
* require us to disclose and certify cost and priclatp in connection with contract negotiations; and

* require us to prevent unauthorized access to Gkedgnformation.

Our failure to comply with these or other laws aedulations could result in contract terminatiasd of security clearances, suspension
or debarment from contracting with the federal gaweent, civil fines and damages and criminal praten and penalties, any of which co
cause our actual results to differ materially addesisely from those anticipated.

The federal government may change its procuremenbther practices in a manner adverse to us.

The federal government may change its procurenmagatipes, or adopt new contracting rules and reiguis, such as those related to
cost accounting standards. It could also adoptemviracting methods relating to GSA contracts bepgovernment-wide contracts, adopt
new socio-economic requirements, or change the lgsin which it reimburses our compensation andrakpenses or otherwise limit such
reimbursements. In all such cases, there is urniogrtsurrounding the changes and what actual ingpiiely may have on contractors. These
changes could impair our ability to obtain new caats or win re-competed contracts or adverseblcafiur future profit margin. Any new
contracting methods could be costly or administedyi difficult for us to satisfy and, as a resabuld cause actual results to differ materially
and adversely from those anticipated.

Restrictions on or other changes to the federal govnent’s use of service contracts may harm our @ieng results.

We derive a significant amount of revenue from mereontracts with the federal government. The gowent may face restrictions
from new legislation, regulations or governmeniunpressures, on the nature and amount of sertfieagovernment may obtain from priv
contractors (i.e., insourcing versus outsourciAgly reduction in the government’s use of privatatcactors to provide federal services could
cause our actual results to differ materially addeaisely from those anticipated.

Our contracts and administrative processes and eyt are subject to audits and cost adjustmentshigyfederal government, which
could reduce our revenue, disrupt our business,otiherwise adversely affect our results of operaton

Federal government agencies, including the Def@us#ract Audit Agency (DCAA) and the Defense Cocitfdanagement Agency
(DCMA), routinely audit and investigate governmeanhtracts and government contractors’ administegbnocesses and systems. These
agencies review our performance on contracts,ngripractices, cost structure and compliance witiegble laws, regulations and standards.
They also evaluate the adequacy of internal cantreér our business systems, including our purogasiccounting, estimating, earned value
management, and government property systems. Astg éound to be improperly allocated to a
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specific contract will not be reimbursed, and anghscosts already reimbursed must be refunded emaic penalties may be imposed.
Moreover, if any of the administrative processes systems are found not to comply with requirememésmay be subjected to increased
government scrutiny and approval that could delagtiberwise adversely affect our ability to compfeteor perform contracts or collect our
revenue in a timely manner. Therefore, an unfaverabtcome of an audit by the DCAA or another gawaent agency could cause actual
results to differ materially and adversely fromgsb@nticipated. If a government investigation ueecsvmproper or illegal activities, we may
be subject to civil and criminal penalties and austrative sanctions, including termination of gaits, forfeitures of profits, suspension of
payments, fines and suspension or debarment frang daisiness with the federal government. In addjtive could suffer serious
reputational harm if allegations of impropriety wenade against us. Each of these results coule@ eatsal results to differ materially and
adversely from those anticipated. DCAA audits fosts incurred on work performed after June 30, 280/& not yet been completed. In
addition, DCAA audits for costs incurred by oureatacquisitions for certain periods prior to asgtian have not yet been completed. We do
not know the outcome of any existing or future &éadnd if any future audit adjustments significatkceed our estimates, our profitability
could be adversely affected.

Failure to maintain strong relationships with othetontractors could result in a decline in our revaa.

We derive substantial revenue from contracts irctvlve act as a subcontractor or from teaming aeeuegts in which we and other
contractors bid on particular contracts or prografissa subcontractor or teammate, we often lackrobaver fulfillment of a contract, and
poor performance on the contract could impact ostamer relationship, even when we perform as requiWe expect to continue to depend
on relationships with other contractors for a portof our revenue in the foreseeable future. Moeeowur revenue and operating results ci
differ materially and adversely from those antitgohif any prime contractor or teammate chose fer afirectly to the client services of the
type that we provide or if they team with other gamies to provide those services.

We may not receive the full amounts authorized undlge contracts included in our backlog, which caliteduce our revenue in
future periods below the levels anticipate

Our backlog consists of funded backlog, which isdshon amounts actually committed by a client fompent for goods and services,
and unfunded backlog, which is based upon managésrestimate of the future potential of our exigtitontracts and task orders, including
options, to generate revenue. Our backlog mayewatltin actual revenue in any particular periadataall, which could cause our actual
results to differ materially and adversely fromsba@nticipated.

The maximum contract value specified under a gavent contract or task order awarded to us is noéssarily indicative of the
revenue that we will realize under that contraot. &ample, we derive a substantial portion ofrewenue from government contracts in
which we are not the sole provider, meaning thatgbvernment could turn to other companies tolfakfe contract. We also derive revenue
from IDIQ contracts, which do not require the gawraent to purchase a pdetermined amount of goods or services under theaad. Actior
by the government to obtain support from other @mtors or failure of the government to order thargity of work anticipated could cause
our actual results to differ materially and adviréem those anticipated.

Without additional Congressional appropriations, s@ of the contracts included in our backlog willmain unfunded, which could
significantly harm our prospects

Although many of our federal government contraetyuire performance over a period of years, Congftes appropriates funds for
these contracts for only one year at a time. Assalt, our contracts typically are only partialiyntied at any point during their term, and all or
some of the work intended to be performed undectmracts will remain unfunded pending subseq@amgressional appropriations and the
obligation of
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additional funds to the contract by the procuriggrecy. Nevertheless, we estimate our share ofdh&art values, including values based on
the assumed exercise of options relating to thestacts, in calculating the amount of our backBgcause we may not receive the full
amount we expect under a contract, our estimageiobacklog may be inaccurate and we may genezatdts that differ materially and
adversely from those anticipated.

Employee misconduct, including security breachesuld result in the loss of clients and our suspemsior debarment from
contracting with the federal government.

We may be unable to prevent our employees fromgingan misconduct, fraud or other improper actistthat could adversely affect
our business and reputation. Misconduct could thelihe failure to comply with federal governmerdqurement regulations, regulations
regarding the protection of classified informatamd legislation regarding the pricing of labor atider costs in government contracts. Many
of the systems we develop involve managing anceptioig information involved in national securitydasther sensitive government
functions. A security breach in one of these systeould prevent us from having access to suctcalii sensitive systems. Other example
employee misconduct could include time card fraodi \@olations of the Anti-Kickback Act. The precieurts we take to prevent and detect
this activity may not be effective, and we coulddainknown risks or losses. As a result of emplaoyseonduct, we could face fines and
penalties, loss of security clearance and suspemsidebarment from contracting with the federalegaoment, which could cause our actual
results to differ materially and adversely fromgba@nticipated.

Ouir failure to attract and retain qualified emplogss, including our senior management team, could adsely affect our business.

Our continued success depends to a substantisg@elegrour ability to recruit and retain the techiyjcskilled personnel we need to
serve our clients effectively. Our business inveltlee development of tailored solutions for oueris, a process that relies heavily upon the
expertise and services of our employees. Accordirglr employees are our most valuable resourcep@ttion for skilled personnel in the
information technology services industry is interesed technology service companies often experiaigteattrition among their skilled
employees. There is a shortage of people capabiiéiraf these positions and they are likely to mma limited resource for the foreseeable
future. Recruiting and training these personneliiregsubstantial resources. Our failure to atteat retain technical personnel could increase
our costs of performing our contractual obligatioresluce our ability to efficiently satisfy ouretits’ needs, limit our ability to win new
business and cause our actual results to diffeemadly and adversely from those anticipated.

In addition to attracting and retaining qualifiethnical personnel, we believe that our succedsigglend on the continued employn
of our senior management team and its ability toegate new business and execute projects sucdgs€ful senior management team is v
important to our business because personal repogagind individual business relationships aretacatielement of obtaining and maintaining
client engagements in our industry, particularlytmagencies performing classified operations. Biss bf any of our senior executives could
cause us to lose client relationships or new bgsi@portunities, which could cause actual resoltsffer materially and adversely from
those anticipated.

Our markets are highly competitive, and many of tbempanies we compete against have substantialbatgr resources.

The markets in which we operate include a largebmmof participants and are highly competitive. Mafi our competitors may
compete more effectively than we can because tteelagger, better financed and better known corgsatiian we are. In order to stay
competitive in our industry, we must also keep paite changing technologies and client preferentfese are unable to differentiate our
services from those of our competitors, our revanag decline. In addition, our competitors havalelithed relationships among themselves
or with third parties to increase their abilityaddress client needs. As a result, new competitors
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alliances among competitors may emerge and connpette effectively than we can. There is also a §igamt industry trend towards
consolidation, which may result in the emergenceamhpanies which are better able to compete agasnsthe results of these competitive
pressures could cause our actual results to difegerially and adversely from those anticipated.

Our quarterly revenue and operating results could tolatile due to the unpredictability of the feddigovernment’s budgeting
process and policy priorities

Our quarterly revenue and operating results mastdhite significantly and unpredictably in the fetuin particular, if the federal
government does not adopt, or delays adoption lofidget for each fiscal year beginning on Octoher fails to pass a continuing resoluti
federal agencies may be forced to suspend ouraistand delay the award of new and follow-on @mtérand orders due to a lack of
funding. Further, the rate at which the federalegoment procures technology may be negatively &ftefollowing changes in presidential
administrations and senior government officialsefBfiore, period-to-period comparisons of our opegatesults may not be a good indication
of our future performance.

Our quarterly operating results may not meet thmeetations of securities analysts or investorsctvin turn may have an adverse ef
on the market price of our common stock.

We may lose money or generate less than anticipgiedits if we do not accurately estimate the co$tan engagement which is
conducted on a fixed-price basis.

We perform a portion of our engagements on a waatfixed-price contract vehicles. We derived 3pefcent of our total revenue in
FY2014 and 28.1 percent of our total revenue in ®#N¥2from fixed-price contracts. Fixed-price contsagquire us to price our contracts by
predicting our expenditures in advance. In addjtgmme of our engagements obligate us to provideiog maintenance and other suppor
or ancillary services on a fixed-price basis otwiinitations on our ability to increase prices.Maf our engagements are also on a T&M
basis. While these types of contracts are genesaltyect to less uncertainty than fixed-price cacts, to the extent that our actual labor costs
are higher than the contract rates, our actualteesould differ materially and adversely from thamticipated.

When making proposals for engagements on a fixexd ppasis, we rely on our estimates of costs anuhgj for completing the projects.
These estimates reflect our best judgment regaalingapability to complete the task efficientlynyAincreased or unexpected costs or
unanticipated delays in connection with the perfamoe of fixed-price contracts, including delayssealiby factors outside our control, could
make these contracts less profitable or unprofitablom time to time, unexpected costs and ungatied delays have caused us to incur
losses on fixed-price contracts, primarily in coctien with state government clients. On rare oaoasithese losses have been significant. In
the event that we encounter such problems in thedpour actual results could differ materiallydaadversely from those anticipated.

Our earnings and margins may vary based on the mafour contracts and programs.

At June 30, 2014, our backlog included cost reirsble, T&M and fixed-price contracts. Cost reimlabie and T&M contracts
generally have lower profit margins than fixed-priontracts. Our earnings and margins may varyraliyeand adversely depending on the
types of long-term government contracts undertattencosts incurred in their performance, the aareent of other performance objectives
and the stage of performance at which the righ¢teive fees, particularly under incentive and aWeae contracts, is finally determined.
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Systems failures may disrupt our business and haweadverse effect on our results of operations.

Any systems failures, including network, softwaréhardware failures, whether caused by us, a ffarty service provider,
unauthorized intruders and hackers, computer srusatural disasters, power shortages or terrattistks, could cause loss of data or
interruptions or delays in our business or thaiwfclients. Like other global companies, we haxjgegienced cyber security threats to our
data and systems, our company sensitive informadiod our information technology infrastructureliming malware and computer virus
attacks, unauthorized access, systems failureseamgorary disruptions. Prior cyber attacks diregeds have not had a material adverse
impact on our business or our financial resultsl, &e believe that our continuing commitment towdmeat detection and mitigation
processes and procedures will avoid such impatteduture. Due to the evolving nature of theseaiggcthreats, however, the impact of any
future incident cannot be predicted. In additidw tailure or disruption of our mail, communicasoor utilities could cause us to interrupt or
suspend our operations or otherwise harm our bssir@ur property and business interruption inswanay be inadequate to compensate us
for all losses that may occur as a result of arsfesy or operational failure or disruption and, assalt, our actual results could differ
materially and adversely from those anticipated.

The systems and networks that we maintain for bents, although highly redundant in their desigoyld also fail. If a system or
network we maintain were to fail or experience s&rinterruptions, we might experience loss of rexeor face claims for damages or
contract termination. Our errors and omissionslitginsurance may be inadequate to compensaferuasl the damages that we might incur
and, as a result, our actual results could diffatemally and adversely from those anticipated.

We may have difficulty identifying and executing guisitions on favorable terms and therefore may grat slower than anticipated
rates.

One of our key growth strategies has been to sedédgipursue acquisitions. Through acquisitions,hage expanded our base of federal
government clients, increased the range of solstwa offer to our clients and deepened our penetraf existing markets and clients. We
may encounter difficulty identifying and executisgitable acquisitions. To the extent that manageimsenvolved in identifying acquisition
opportunities or integrating new acquisitions ioto business, our management may be diverted fpmrating our core business. Without
acquisitions, we may not grow as rapidly as theketa@xpects, which could cause our actual resoltifter materially and adversely from
those anticipated. We may encounter other riskexétuting our acquisition strategy, including:

* increased competition for acquisitions may incrahsecosts of our acquisitions;
» our failure to discover material liabilities duritige due diligence process, including the failurproor owners of any acquired
businesses or their employees to comply with applé&laws or regulations, such as the Federal Adtpn Regulation and health,

safety and environmental laws, or their failurduifill their contractual obligations to the fedégovernment or other customers;
and

* acquisition financing may not be available on reatte terms or at all.

Each of these types of risks could cause our aotsalts to differ materially and adversely frorogk anticipated.

We may have difficulty integrating the operation$§ any companies we acquire, which could cause attesults to differ materially
and adversely from those anticipated.

The success of our acquisition strategy will depgpoh our ability to continue to successfully intgg any businesses we may acquire
in the future. The integration of these businegs@sour operations may result in unforeseen opagatifficulties, absorb significant
management attention and require significant firelmesources that would otherwise be availabldtierongoing development of our
business. These integration difficulties include ititegration of personnel with disparate busifegkgrounds, the transition to new
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information systems, coordination of geographicdispersed organizations, loss of key employeeggfired companies, and reconciliation
of different corporate cultures. For these or otleasons, we may be unable to retain key clienéeqéired companies. Moreover, any
acquired business may fail to generate the revennet income we expected or produce the efficesnor cost-savings we anticipated. Any
of these outcomes could cause our actual resuttgfes materially and adversely from those antitgd.

If our subcontractors fail to perform their contracal obligations, our performance as a prime contt@ar and our ability to obtain
future business could be materially and adversetypiacted and our actual results could differ mateiiaand adversely from thos
anticipated.

Our performance of government contracts may inviiesissuance of subcontracts to other companies which we rely to perform :
or a portion of the work we are obligated to daliteeour clients. A failure by one or more of oubsontractors to satisfactorily deliver on a
timely basis the agreed-upon supplies, performatreed-upon services, or appropriately manage tkenlors may materially and adversely
impact our ability to perform our obligations aprane contractor.

A subcontractos performance deficiency could result in the gorent terminating our contract for default. A defaarmination coul
expose us to liability for excess costs of repremgnt by the government and have a material adefieset on our ability to compete for
future contracts and task orders. Depending upetetiel of problem experienced, such problems sithcontractors could cause our actual
results to differ materially and adversely fromgba@nticipated.

The federal government’s appropriation process aitier factors may delay the collection of our regables, and our business may
be adversely affected if we cannot collect our rigables in a timely manner.

We depend on the collection of our receivableseioegate cash flow, provide working capital, paytdetd continue our business
operations. If the federal government, any of dbeoclients or any prime contractor for whom we arsubcontractor fails to pay or delays
the payment of their outstanding invoices for aggsion, our business and financial condition mayaterially and adversely affected. The
government may fail to pay outstanding invoicesa@rumber of reasons, including lack of appropddtmds or lack of an approved budget.
In addition, the DCAA may revoke our direct billipgivileges, which would adversely affect our algilio collect our receivables in a timely
manner. Contracting officers have the authoritinipose contractual withholdings, which can alsoeaisgly affect our ability to collect
timely. The Defense Federal Acquisition Regulaticetpuire DoD contracting officers to impose contwat withholdings at no less than
certain minimum levels if a contracting officer ehines that one or more of a contractor’s busisgstems have one or more significant
deficiencies. Some prime contractors for whom veeaasubcontractor have significantly less finanaburces than we do, which may
increase the risk that we may not be paid in fup@yment may be delayed. If we experience diffiealcollecting receivables, it could cause
our actual results to differ materially and adviréem those anticipated.

We have substantial investments in recorded goobasgla result of prior acquisitions, and changesfature business conditions
could cause these investments to become impaireqguiring substantial write-downs that would reduoeir operating income.

Goodwill accounts for $2.2 billion of our recordiedal assets. We evaluate the recoverability obneed goodwill amounts annually or
when evidence of potential impairment exists. Tineual impairment test is based on several factagiring judgment. Principally, a
decrease in expected reporting unit cash flowshanges in market conditions may indicate potentiglirment of recorded goodwill. If the
is an impairment, we would be required to write datve recorded amount of goodwill, which would b#iected as a charge against oper:
income.
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Our operations involve several risks and hazardg;luding potential dangers to our employees andhord parties that are inherent
in aspects of our federal business (i.e., countembeism training services). If these risks and hazis are not adequately insured, it could
adversely affect our operating results.

Our federal business includes the maintenanceotiadjhetworks and the provision of special operatiservices (i.e., counterterrorism
training) that require us to dispatch employeegtious countries around the world. These countriag be experiencing political upheaval
or unrest, and in some cases war or terrorisms.dbssible that certain of our employees or exeesitwill suffer injury or bodily harm, or be
killed or kidnapped in the course of these deplaytsieWe could also encounter unexpected costefmons beyond our control in connec
with the repatriation of our employees or execugiveny of these types of accidents or other indisleould involve significant potential
claims of employees, executives and/or third psntieo are injured or killed or who may have wrongfeath or similar claims against us.

We maintain insurance policies that mitigate agaiisk and potential liabilities related to our ogigons. This insurance is maintainec
amounts that we believe are reasonable. Howeveinsurance coverage may not be adequate to cbwose ttlaims or liabilities, and we may
be forced to bear significant costs from an acdideimncident. Substantial claims in excess of mlated insurance coverage could cause our
actual results to differ materially and adversebnf those anticipated.

Ouir failure to adequately protect our confidentiaiformation and proprietary rights may harm our copetitive position.

Our success depends, in part, upon our abilityatept our proprietary information and other irgetual property. Although our
employees are subject to confidentiality obligasiaihis protection may be inadequate to deter misggiation of our confidential
information. In addition, we may be unable to detewauthorized use of our intellectual propertpiider to take appropriate steps to enforce
our rights. If we are unable to prevent third gegrtirom infringing or misappropriating our copyrightrademarks or other proprietary
information, our competitive position could be hadrand our actual results could differ materiatigd adversely from those anticipated.

We face additional risks which could harm our busias because we have international operations.

We conduct the majority of our international opinas in the United Kingdom and the Netherlands. iDternational operations
comprised 4.0 percent of our revenue in FY20143&iidercent of our revenue in FY2013. Our inteoral operations are subject to risks
associated with operating in a foreign country.Sehesks include fluctuations in the value of thiigh pound and the Euro, longer payment
cycles, changes in foreign tax laws and regulatarsunexpected legislative, regulatory, economigatitical changes.

Approximately 74.5 percent of the revenue generhjedur international operations are also subjecisks associated with operating a
commercial as opposed to a government contractismbss, including the effects of general econamiitions in Europe on the
telecommunications, computer software and comgsaerices sectors and the impact of more concedteatd intense competition for the
reduced volume of work available in those sectdfs.are marketing our services to clients in indestthat are new to us and our efforts in
that regard may be unsuccessful. Other factorsntlagtadversely affect our international operatiaresdifficulties relating to managing our
business internationally, integrating recent adtioiss, multiple tax structures and adverse chamyésreign exchange rates. Any of these
factors could cause our actual results to diffetemally and adversely from those anticipated.
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Our senior secured credit facility (the Credit Fdity) imposes certain restrictions on our abilitp take certain actions which may
have an impact on our business, operating resultgldinancial condition.

The Credit Facility imposes certain operating andricial restrictions on us and requires us to roegtin financial tests. These
restrictions may significantly limit or prohibit dsom engaging in certain transactions, including following:

e incurring or guaranteeing certain amounts of addél debt;

» paying dividends or other distributions to our &toglders or redeeming, repurchasing or retiringaapital stock in excess of
specific limits;

* making certain investments, loans and advances;

» exceeding specific levels of liens on our assets;

e issuing or selling equity in our subsidiaries;

» transforming or selling certain assets currentlgl oy us, including certain sale and lease-baakstations;

« amending or modifying certain agreements, includiragse related to indebtedness; and

* engaging in certain mergers, consolidations or z@qns.

The failure to comply with any of these covenantaild cause a default under the Credit Facility.efadilt, if not waived, could cause
our debt to become immediately due and payablsudh situations, we may not be able to repay obt d@ieborrow sufficient funds to
refinance it, and even if new financing is avaigalit may not contain terms that are acceptablesto

Despite our outstanding debt, we may incur additdindebtedness.

The Credit Facility consists of an $850.0 milli@volving credit facility (the Revolving Facility)ha an $831.3 million term loan facili
(the Term Loan). The Revolving Facility has subfdes of $50.0 million for same-day swing line tohorrowings and $25.0 million for
stand-by letters of credit. At any time and so lasgho default has occurred, the Company hasdheta increase the Revolving Facility or
the Term Loan in an aggregate principal amountpafouthe greater of $400.0 million or an amountjscttto 2.75 times senior secured
leverage, calculated assuming the revolving Fadsifully drawn, with applicable lender approvats.June 30, 2014, $475.0 million was
outstanding under the revolving credit facility g#10.5 million was outstanding under the term Idaraddition, the terms of the Credit
Facility allow us to incur additional indebtedné&ssn other sources so long as we satisfy the caveria the agreement governing the Credit
Facility. If new debt is added to our current dielvels, the risks related to our ability to servileat debt could increase.

Servicing our debt requires a significant amount cash, and we may not have sufficient cash flowrfr@ur business to pay our
substantial debt

The Credit Facility matures on November 15, 20¥$1dipal payments under the term loan are due artguy installments. Our
business may not generate cash flow from operasiofficient to service our debt and make necessajpjtal expenditures. If we are unable
generate such cash flow, we may be required totam@or more alternatives, such as selling assetsucturing debt or obtaining additional
equity capital on terms that may be onerous orlpidhutive.

A change in control or fundamental change may adsely affect us.

The Credit Facility provides that certain changeantrol events with respect to us will constitatdefault.
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Iltem 1B. Unresolved Staff Comments
None.

Item 2. Properties

As of June 30, 2014, we leased office space atll$llocations containing an aggregate of approtéip@.4 million square feet
located in 23 states and the District of Columbigour countries outside the U.S., we leased effipace at 12 locations containing an
aggregate of approximately 64,000 square feetl€ases expire primarily within the next five yeaxth the exception of nine leases in the
Washington, DC metropolitan area and four leasésideiof the metro area, which will expire withiretnext five to 10 years. We anticipate
that most of these leases will be renewed or regléy other leases. All of our offices are in rewdidy modern and well-maintained
buildings. The facilities are substantially utiizand adequate for present operations.

We maintain our corporate headquarters in appraeiy9,000 square feet of space at 1100 North &ltad, Arlington, Virginia. St
Note 14, Leases, in the Notes to Consolidated EiahB8tatements contained in this Annual Reporform 1(-K for additional information
regarding our lease commitments.

Item 3. Legal Proceedings
Al Shimatri, et al. v. -3 Services, Inc. et a

On June 30, 2008, Plaintiff Al Shimari filed a tvgmtount complaint in the United States Districtu@tdfor the Southern District of
Ohio. Plaintiff Al Shimari is an Iraqi who claimeldat he suffered significant physical injury andagional distress while held at Abu Ghraib
prison in Irag. The lawsuit named CACI Internatibime, CACI Premier Technology, Inc. and former ClAgnployee Timothy Dugan as
Defendants, along with B-Services, Inc. The complaint alleged that theebdénts conspired with U.S. military personnelrtgage in illege
treatment of Iraqi detainees. The complaint didalletge any interaction between Plaintiff Al Shiimeamd any CACI employee. Plaintiff Al
Shimari sought, inter alia, compensatory damagestige damages, and attorney’s fees. On Augu2088, the court granted CAGImotion
to transfer the action to the United States Distigurt for the Eastern District of Virginia. Thafeer, an amended complaint was filed adding
three plaintiffs. On September 12, 2008, Mr. Duges dismissed from the case without prejudice. ©ker 2, 2008, CACI filed a motion
to dismiss the case. CACI also moved to stay disgopending further proceedings. The court gra@A€I's motion to stay discovery. On
March 18, 2009, the court granted in part and dkimegart CACI’s motion to dismiss. On March 23020 CACI filed a notice of appeal with
respect to the March 18, 2009 decision. Plainfiiésl a motion to strike CACI’s notice of appealdam motion to lift the stay on discovery.
The United States District Court for the Easteratifiit of Virginia denied both motions. On April 22009, Plaintiffs filed a motion to dism
the appeal in the United States Court of Appealshie Fourth Circuit. The United States Court ofp&pls for the Fourth Circuit deferred any
ruling on Plaintiffs’ motion and issued a briefinghedule. Plaintiffs filed a notice of cross-appedlich CACI moved to dismiss. The Court
of Appeals dismissed the Plaintiffs’ cross-app€a.October 26, 2010, the United States Court ofegpfor the Fourth Circuit heard oral
argument in the appeal and took the matter undasamhent. On September 21, 2011, the United S@aest of Appeals for the Fourth
Circuit reversed the decision of the United St&liedrict Court for the Eastern District of Virginand remanded the action with instruction
dismiss the action. On October 5, 2011, Plainfifésl a petition for a rehearing en banc, which @wurt of Appeals granted. The Court of
Appeals also invited the United States to partieipa the en banc rehearing of the appeal as amigige. The United States participated in
that capacity in the en banc rehearing. On Jarn2iarg012, the Court of Appeals, sitting en banarti@ral argument. On May 11, 2012, the
Court of Appeals, in an 11-3 decision, held th#dked jurisdiction over the appeal and dismigbedappeal. The action returned to the
district court for further proceedings.

On October 12, 2012, the district court conductsthéus conference at which the court asked théepdo prepare and submit a plan
discovery in the action. The parties subsequeilélg & joint discovery plan, which
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the court approved. The Court also lifted the stiagliscovery, and reinstated the claims arisingaurtde Alien Tort Statute (ATS) that the
Court had previously dismissed. On December 262 2Plhintiffs filed a Second Amended Complaint. &efants moved to dismiss several
counts of the Second Amended Complaint. On Mar@08&3, the Court dismissed the conspiracy claimlenSecond Amended Complaint,
and dismissed CACI International Inc from the attiBubsequently, the Court allowed Plaintiffs te & Third Amended Complaint for the
purpose of repleading the conspiracy claims. Onckl28, 2013, Plaintiffs filed a Third Amended Coaipt, and on April 15, 2013,
Defendant CACI Premier Technology, Inc. moved &nridss the conspiracy claims in the Third Amendecdh@laint.

On March 19, 2013, the Court granted a motion éopnsideration filed by Defendants with respec¢héostatute of limitations
applicable to the common law tort claims of thrééhe four Plaintiffs, and dismissed those claibsfendant CACI Premier Technology, i
also filed a motion for sanctions with respecttte failure of three of the four Plaintiffs to appéar depositions and medical examinations as
ordered by the court. On April 12, 2013, the Calemied that motion but entered an order requitiegthree Plaintiffs to appear for
depositions and medical examinations no later tkanil 26, 2013 and stating that if the three Pldiistdid not comply with the order their
claims were subject to dismissal. Plaintiffs did appear for depositions in the United States aooil 26, 2013. Defendant CACI Premier
Technology, Inc. then renewed its motion for sandj seeking dismissal, for the three Plaintifislation of the Court order to appear for
depositions and medical examinations. Defendant IdA€mier Technology, Inc. also filed a motion tendiss the ATS claims of all four
Plaintiffs for lack of jurisdiction in light of th&).S. Supreme Court’s April 17, 2013 decisiorKinbel v. Royal Dutch Petroleupand a
motion to dismiss the common law claims of the krgjaintiff with those claims on various grounds.

On June 26, 2013, the Court issued a Memorandumi@pand Order granting Defendant CACI Premier hedbgy, Inc.’s motions
with respect to Plaintiffs’ ATS claims and Plaifgifcommon law claims, and dismissing the Third Awded Complaint without prejudice.
The Court also denied all other pending motionsluiing Defendant CACI Premier Technology, Inc.’stions for sanctions and to dismiss
the conspiracy claims, as moot.

On July 24, 2013, Plaintiffs filed a Notice of Agpef the district court’s June 26 decision.

On March 18, 2014, a three judge panel of the dri@ates Court of Appeals for the Fourth Circuitdhehearing on Plaintiffs’ appeal
and took the matters under advisement. On Jun2(3@L, the three judge panel vacated the distristtoJune 26, 2013 Order and remanded
Plaintiffs’ claims for further proceeding.

Abbass, et al v. CACI Premier Technology, Inc. a@ACI International Inc, Case No. 1:13CV1186-LMB/JFAEDVA)

On September 20, 2013, fifty-five Plaintiffs filednine-count complaint in the United States Distiourt for the Eastern District of
Virginia styledAbbass, et al. v. CACI Premier Technology, IncglePlaintiffs are Iraqgi nationals who assert thatitiaiegations are
essentially the same as those of the plaintifisliShimari.Plaintiffs claim that they suffered significant @gal injury and emotional distress
while in U.S. custody in Iraq. The lawsuit names@Anternational Inc and CACI Premier Technology.las Defendants. The complaint
alleges that Defendants conspired with U.S. milifggrsonnel to engage in illegal treatment of lidgfainees. The complaint does not allege
any interaction between Plaintiffs and any CACI @&ype. Plaintiffs’ claims are brought pursuanthe Alien Tort Statute and the Torture
Victims Protection Act. Plaintiffs seek, inter glmmpensatory damages, punitive damages, andiayterfees.

Plaintiffs’ action was originally filed in 2009 id.S. District Court for the District of Columbiaybwas voluntarily dismissed without
prejudice in September 2011 after the Supreme Qmniedcertiorari in Saleh v. Titan Corpandlbrahim v. Titan Corp.580 F.3d 1 (D.C.
Cir. 2009).
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The CACI Defendants have moved to dismiss the camiplBefore deciding the motion to dismiss, th&ritit court stayed the action
pending a decision from the Court of Appeal&irShimari v. L-3 Services, Inc

We are vigorously defending the above-describedllpgpceedings, and, based on our present knowlefdtpe facts, believe the
lawsuits are completely without merit.

Item 4. Mine Safety Disclosures
Not Applicable.
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PART Il

Item 5. Market for the Registrant’s Common Equity, Related Stockholder Matters and Issuer Purchases &quity Securities
Our common stock is listed on the New York Stockliange under the ticker symbol “CACI”.

The ranges of high and low sales prices of our comatock quoted on the New York Stock Exchangeémh quarter during the fiscal
years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013 were as fol

2014 2013
Quarter High Low High Low
1s $70.0C $60.52 $57.97 $50.7¢
2o $74.25 $66.0¢ $57.0% $48.5¢
2} $80.77 $70.01 $58.4¢ $49.9¢
4t $74.8¢ $67.01 $65.52 $54.0¢

We have never paid a cash dividend. Our presentypislto retain earnings to provide funds for tperation and expansion of our
business. We do not intend to pay any cash divislanthis time. The Board of Directors will detenmiwhether to pay dividends in the fut
based on conditions then existing, including ounigas, financial condition and capital requirensetats well as economic and other
conditions as the board may deem relevant.

As of August 21, 2014, the number of stockholdéngoord of our common stock was approximately 28% number of stockholders
of record is not representative of the number offieial stockholders due to the fact that manyehare held by depositories, brokers, or
nominees.

The following table provides certain informationtwvrespect to our purchases of shares of CAClnat@nal Inc’s common stock
during the three months ended June 30, 2014:

Total Number of Share Maximum Number of
Total Number Shares that May Yet B
Purchased As Part of
of Shares Average Price Publicly Announced Purchased Under the
Period Purchased Paid Per Share Programs Plans or Programs
April 2014 12,06: $ 70.3¢ 991,19 258,80¢
May 2014 — — — —
June 201 — — — —
Total 12,06 $ 70.3¢ 991,19
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The following graph compares the cumulative 5-ytetal return to shareholders on CACI Internatidnals common stock relative to
the cumulative total returns of the Russell 10@kinand the Dow Jones U.S. Computer Services Bbtak Market index. The graph
assumes that the value of the investment in oumoamstock and in each of the indexes (includingvestment of dividends) was $100 on

June 30, 2009 and tracks it through June 30, 2014.

Comparison of Five Year Cumulative Total Returns
Performance Graph for
CACI International Inc
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The stock price performance included in this gregpiot necessarily indicative of future stock priegformance.
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Iltem 6. Selected Financial Data

The selected financial data set forth below is\éetifrom our audited financial statements for eaittne fiscal years in the five year
period ended June 30, 2014. This information shbaldead in conjunction with Management’s Discussiod Analysis of Financial
Condition and Results of Operations and our codatdid financial statements and the notes thersttyded in Part Il in this Annual Report
on Form 10-K.

Income Statement Data

Years ended June 3C

2014 2013 2012 2011 2010
(amounts in thousands, except per share dat.
Revenue $3,564,56; $3,681,99 $3,774,47. $3,577,78! $3,149,13
Costs of revenu 3,307,15! 3,411,14! 3,474,62. 3,326,37 2,954,34!
Net income attributable to CA( 135,31¢ 151,68¢ 167,45: 144,21¢ 106,51!
Earnings per common share and common shat
equivalent:

Basic:

Weightec-average shares outstand 23,42¢ 23,01( 27,07" 30,28: 30,13¢

Earnings per shai $ 5.7¢ $ 6.5¢ $ 6.1¢ $ 4.7¢ $ 3.5¢
Diluted:

Weighted-average shares and equivalent shares

outstanding 25,15¢ 23,88¢ 28,11: 31,30( 30,67¢
Earnings per shai $ 5.3¢ $ 6.3% $ 5.9¢ $ 4.61 $ 3.41
Balance Sheet Data
As of June 30.
2014 2013 2012 2011 2010
(amounts in thousands’

Total asset $3,359,13! $2,497,07. $2,388,22; $2,320,13 $2,244,76
Long-term liabilities 1,577,38! 547,00! 738,84 573,29: 413,18t
Working capital 313,26: (18,719(1) 200,86 344,85’ 182,32:
Shareholder equity 1,359,161 1,207,57. 1,164,44! 1,309,61 1,173,15!

(1) Reflects the classification of the Notes, whichevdue May 1, 2014, as a current liability as ofeJ&6, 2013

Item 7. Management'’s Discussion and Analysis of Famcial Condition & Results of Operations

The following discussion and analysis of our firiahcondition and results of operations is providecenhance the understanding of,
and should be read together with, our consoliddiedncial statements and the notes to those stattentleat appear elsewhere in this Annual
Report on Form 1-K. This discussion contains forward-looking sta¢ais that involve risks and uncertainties. Unlets&eawise specifically
noted, all years refer to our fiscal year which ermh June 30.

Overview

We are a leading provider of information soluti@msl services to the U.S. government. We derived Pdrcent of our revenue during
the year ended June 30, 2014 from contracts wigh gbovernment agencies, including 72.3 percent 2@ customers and 21.7 percent
from U.S. federal civilian agency customers
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including the Department of Homeland Security. W @rovide services to state and local governmentsimercial customers and agencies
of foreign governments.

Budgetary pressures and sequestration have craateallenging environment for us and other comgimi@ur industry. For further
information on the trends currently impacting usage see Item 1, Businesidustry Trends

For the year ended June 30, 2014, 89.5 percentrakeenue was from contracts where we were ttg [@d'prime,” contractor. Our
contract base has approximately 580 active comstiaand 1,507 active task orders. We have a divepsefigontract types, with 49.0 percent,
30.7 percent, and 20.3 percent of our revenuéhfoyear ended June 30, 2014, derived from costorgisable, fixed-price and time and
materials (T&M) contracts, respectively.

Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates

The preparation of our consolidated financial stegits in conformity with accounting principles geaily accepted in the U.S. requires
us to make estimates and judgments that affecni@ints reported in those financial statementsaandmpanying notes. We consider the
accounting policies and estimates addressed beld& the most important to our financial positiowl aesults of operations, either becaus
the significance of the financial statement itenbbecause they require the exercise of signifiaashginent and/or use of significant estimates.
Although we believe that the estimates we useeasanable, due to the inherent uncertainty invoinedaking those estimates, actual results
reported in future periods could differ from thestimates.

Revenue Recognition/Contract Accounting

Revenue is recognized when persuasive evidenae afrangement exists, delivery has occurred oiices\have been rendered, the fee
is fixed or determinable, and collectability is padble.

We generate almost all of our revenue from thréferdint types of contractual arrangements: coss-fde, T&M, and fixed-price
contracts. Revenue on cost-plus-fee contractsgrézed to the extent of allowable costs incuplerd an estimate of the applicable fees
earned. We consider fixed fees under cost-plusde¢racts to be earned in proportion to the allderabsts incurred in performance of the
contract. For cost-plus-fee contracts that inclpegormance based fee incentives, and that aredLtoj the provisions of Accounting
Standards Codification (ASC) Section 605-B&venue Recognition — Construction-Type and Praaludtype Contract$ASC 605-35), we
recognize the relevant portion of the expectedddee awarded by the customer at the time suchdede reasonably estimated, based on
factors such as our prior award experience and aomuations with the customer regarding performafoe.such cost-plus-fee contracts
subject to the provisions of ASC 605-10-SB@yvenue Recognition — SEC MaterighSC 605-10-S99), we recognize the relevant poribn
the fee upon customer approval. Revenue on T&Mreaott is recognized to the extent of billable raitees hours delivered for services
provided, to the extent of material cost for pradudelivered to customers, and to the extent oéesges incurred on behalf of the customers.
Shipping and handling fees charged to the custoarersecognized as revenue at the time productdedinered to the customers.

We have several basic categories of fixed pricéraots: fixed unit price, fixed price-level of effpand fixed price-completion.
Revenue on fixed unit price contracts, where sptifinits of output under service arrangementslaligered, is recognized as units are
delivered based on the specified price per uniteRae on fixed unit price maintenance contracteésgnized ratably over the length of the
service period. Revenue for fixed price-level dbefcontracts is recognized based upon the numbenits of labor actually delivered
multiplied by the agreed rate for each unit of labo

A significant portion of our fixed price-completimontracts involve the design and development ofgdex client systems. For these
contracts that are within the scope of ASC 605r8&enue is recognized on the percentage of coropletiethod using costs incurred in
relation to total estimated costs. For fixed prgogapletion contracts that are not within the scopASC 605-35, revenue is generally
recognized over the period when services are pealvid
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Contract accounting requires judgment relativesseasing risks, estimating contract revenue artd,casd making assumptions for
schedule and technical issues. Due to the sizaatule of many of our contracts, the estimatiototdl revenue and cost at completion is
complicated and subject to many variables. Contrasts include material, labor, subcontractings;amtd other direct costs, as well as an
allocation of allowable indirect costs. Assumptitrasve to be made regarding the length of time toptete the contract because costs also
include expected increases in wages and pricasdterials. For contract change orders, claimsroilai items, we apply judgment in
estimating the amounts and assessing the potémtiagdalization. These amounts are only includedantract value when they can be reliably
estimated and realization is considered probabteritives or penalties related to performance otracts are considered in estimating sales
and profit rates, and are recorded when therefigigmt information for us to assess anticipatedfprmance. Estimates of award fees for
certain contracts may also be a factor in estirgatdtvenue and profit rates based on actual andipaitd awards.

Long-term development and production contracts magke large portion of our business, and theregfteeamounts we record in our
financial statements using contract accounting ougtare material. For our federal contracts, weiolJ.S. government procurement and
accounting standards in assessing the allowalititthe allocability of costs to contracts. Dugh® significance of the judgments and
estimation processes, it is likely that materidlifferent amounts could be recorded if we useded#fiit assumptions or if the underlying
circumstances were to change. We closely monitomptiance with, and the consistent application of, eritical accounting policies related
contract accounting. Business operations persaumeluct periodic contract status and performangiewes. When adjustments in estimated
contract revenue or costs are required, any saarifichanges from prior estimates are include@iniegs in the current period. Also, regular
and recurring evaluations of contract cost, schiadwnd technical matters are performed by managepersonnel who are independent f
the business operations personnel performing wodeuthe contract. Costs incurred and allocatebitdracts with the U.S. government are
scrutinized for compliance with regulatory standagt our personnel, and are subject to audit byD@BAA.

From time to time, we may proceed with work basedal@nt direction prior to the completion and signof formal contract
documents. We have a formal review process forapg any such work. Revenue associated with suat ¥8 recognized only when it can
be reliably estimated and realization is proballle.base our estimates on previous experienceshetblient, communications with the cli
regarding funding status, and our knowledge oflalste funding for the contract or program.

Costs of Revenue

Costs of revenue include all direct contract castsvell as indirect overhead costs and sellingeggrand administrative expenses that
are allowable and allocable to contracts underrtdgeocurement standards. Costs of revenue atdode costs and expenses that are
unallowable under applicable procurement standarmt thus are not allocable to contracts for lgliiurposes. Such costs and expenses do
not directly generate revenue, but are necessatyuiness operations.

Accounting for Business Combinations, Goodwill Aeduired Intangible Assets
The purchase price of an acquired business isaa#ddo the tangible assets and separately idsnigfintangible assets acquired less
liabilities assumed based upon their respectivevidues, with the excess recorded as goodwill.

We evaluate goodwill at least annually for impainty@r whenever events or circumstances indicatttte carrying value may not be
recoverable. The evaluation includes comparingdhievalue of the relevant reporting unit to thergang value, including goodwill, of such
unit. The level at which we test goodwill for impaent requires us to determine whether the opesti@low our operating segments
constitute a self-sustaining business for whickrgi® financial information is available and segtmeanagement regularly
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reviews the operating results. If the fair valueeeds the carrying value, no impairment loss iegrized. However, if the carrying value of
the reporting unit exceeds its fair value, the gaitiaf the reporting unit may be impaired. Impagnt is measured by comparing the derived
fair value of the goodwill to its carrying valueef@arately identifiable intangible assets with eatile useful lives are amortized over their
respective estimated useful lives to their estichaésidual values, and reviewed for impairmentipairment indicators are present.

We estimate the fair value of our reporting unéig both an income approach and a market apprdaehvaluation process considers
our estimates of the future operating performari@aoh reporting unit. Companies in similar indigstrare researched and analyzed and we
consider the domestic and international economicfarancial market conditions, both in general apdcific to the industry in which we
operate, prevailing as of the valuation date. Fioemne approach utilizes discounted cash flows.

We evaluate goodwill as of the first day of therfbwguarter. In addition, we will perform interimnpairment testing should
circumstances requiring it arise. We completedasurual goodwill assessment as of April 1, 2014raminpairment charge was necessary as
a result of this assessment. We have concludechtima of our reporting units are at risk of a goldmpairment in the near term as their 1
values are considerably greater than their carryaiges.

Determining the fair values of the reporting umitiserently involves management judgments regardssgmptions about future sales,
profits and cash flows and the effect of the madcetditions on those assumptions. Due to the vimsahherent in the estimation of a
reporting unit’s fair value and the relative siZear goodwill, differences in assumptions couldda material effect on one or more of our
reporting units and could result in a goodwill imrp@ent charge in a future period.

Stock-Based Compensation

Under our 2006 Stock Incentive Plan, we issue gdagtruments on an annual basis to our directodskey employees. These
instruments may take the form of, among othersieshaf restricted stock, restricted stock unitsWR)5 stock settled stock appreciation rights
(SSARs) and non-qualified stock options (NQSOs).alg¢e issue equity instruments in the form of R8bdder our Management Stock
Purchase Plan and Director Stock Purchase Plan.

We account for share-based payments to employesading grants of employee stock awards and psehander employee stock
purchase plans, in accordance with ASC T@npensation—Stock Compensatishich requires that share-based payments (to tenex
they are compensatory) be recognized in our catesigld statements of operations based on theivdhies. We determine the fair value of
our NQSOs and SSARs at the date of grant usingmutiicing models such as the Bla8kholes or binomial lattice model. We determine
fair value of our market-based and performanced&®Us at the date of grant using generally acdeg@iation techniques and the closing
market price of our stock. Stock-based compensatishis recognized as expense over the requésitéce period.

Under the terms of the various equity instrumemeaments, vesting of awards may accelerate tongudegrees based on the age o
grantee and the type of equity instrument. Depandimthe instrument, vesting may accelerate uptireneent at either age 62 or 65 with the
amount of acceleration based on the length of seqiovided.
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Results of Operations
The following table sets forth the relative peregs that certain items of expense and earninggdeavenue.

Consolidated Statements of Operations
Years ended June 30,

Year to Year Change

2014 2013 2012 2014 2013 2012 2013 to 201« 2012 to 201
Dollars Percentages Dollars Perceni Dollars Perceni
(dollar amounts in thousands)

Revenue $3,564,56.  $3,681,991  $3,774,47. 100.(%  100.(% 100.% $(117,42%) (3.9% $(92,48) (2.5%
Costs of revenu

Direct costs 2,426,52! 2,535,601 2,598,89 68.1 68.¢ 68.¢ (109,08¢) 4.9 (63,289 (2.4)

Indirect costs and selling expen: 815,45¢ 821,46! 819,77. 22.¢ 22.2 217 (6,007) (0.7) 1,69: 0.2

Depreciation and amortizatic 65,18: 54,07¢ 55,96: 1.8 1.5 1.5 11,10¢ 20.t (1,889 (3.9
Total costs of revent 3,307,15! 3,411,114 3,474,62. 92.¢ 92.€ 92.1 (103,990 3.0 (63,479 (1.§)
Income from operatior 257,40; 270,84: 299,84¢ 7.2 7.4 7.8 (13,439 (5.0 (29,009 9.7)
Interest expense and other, 38,15¢ 25,81¢ 24,10 1.1 0.7 0.€ 12,34( 47.¢ 1,717 7.1
Income before income tax 219,24! 245,02: 275,74¢ 6.1 6.7 1.8 (25,779 (10.5) (30,72Y) (11.7)
Income taxe: 83,32¢ 92,341 107,53 2.3 2.€ 2.¢ (9,02)) (9.9 (15,190 (14.7)
Net income including portion attributable

noncontrolling interest in earnings of joint

venture 135,91¢ 152,67¢ 168,21: 3.8 4.1 4.4 (16,757 (11.0 (15,53%) 9.2
Noncontrolling interest in earnings of joi

venture (60%) (987 (757) (0.0 (0.0 (0.0 384 38.¢ (230 30.¢
Net income attributable to CA( $ 13531« $ 151,68 $ 167,45 3.8% 4.1% 4.4% $ (16,379 (10.6%  $(15,769 (9.49)%

Revenue

For FY2014, our total revenue decreased from FY218117.4 million, or 3.2 percent, primarily reddtto a decrease in revenue from
DoD. Six3 Systems, acquired November 15, 2013, g¢ed $268.4 million of revenue from its date afasition through June 30, 2014.
Excluding the Six3 Systems revenue, revenue destldas 10.5 percent year over year. This decreassvénue was primarily attributable to
delays in planned awards, lower run rates on psafasl services contracts, reductions in Afghanisedated material purchases, and the
government shutdown which occurred between Octblzard October 16, 2013.

For FY2013, our total revenue decreased by $92lmior 2.5 percent. Our revenue from existingi@gtions decreased 5.7 percent, or
$216.8 million, primarily related to a decreaseamenue from DoD. This decrease was partially otige5124.3 million of revenue associa
with acquired businesses.
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The following table summarizes revenue earned b edthe customer groups for the three most refisedl years:

Years ended June 3C

2014 2013 2012
(dollar amounts in thousands)

Department of Defens $2,578,02. 72.%  $2,735,10: 74.2%  $2,944,92. 78.(%

Federal civilian agencie 771,66: 21.7 741,05: 20.1 620,87( 16.5

Commercial and othe 199,52: 5.€ 190,14. 5.2 193,84( 5.1

State and local governmet 15,35t 0.4 15,69 0.4 14,83¢ 0.4

Total $3,564,56: 100.% $3,681,99 100.(%  $3,774,47 100.(%

Revenue from DoD customers decreased 5.7 peraedt,53.1 million, to $2.6 billion for FY2014 as cpared to FY2013. This
decrease was attributable primarily to lower offfiegct costs (ODCs) as a result of both the drawrdim Afghanistan and sequestration-
related reductions, the government shut down wbaurred between October 1 and October 16, 2013esudted in a reduction of
approximately $13.0 million of revenue. DoD reveimeudes services provided to the U.S. Army, @ugést customer, where our services
focus on supporting readiness, tactical militatgliilgence, and communications systems. DoD revefs@includes work with the U.S.
Navy, and other DoD agenci

Revenue from DoD customers decreased 7.1 peraeb208.8 million, to $2.7 billion for FY2013 as cpared to FY2012. This
decrease was attributable primarily to lower otffiezct costs (ODCs) as a result of both the drawrdim Afghanistan and sequestration-
related reductions.

Revenue from federal civilian agencies increasédgércent, or $30.6 million, to $771.7 million chgiFY2014 as compared to FY20
This increase is attributable to recent acquisitias well as growth in certain on-going federailiein agency programs. Federal civilian
agency revenue also includes services providedneDoD national intelligence agencies.

Revenue from federal civilian agencies increased fi8rcent, or $120.2 million, to $741.1 millionrohg FY2013 as compared to
FY2012. Of the federal civilian agency revenue gto96.6 million was attributable to acquisitions.

Commercial and other revenue increased 4.9 perce.4 million, to $199.5 million in FY2014 asmpared to FY2013. Commercial
revenue is derived from both international and dstineperations. In FY2014, international operagiascounted for 71.7 percent, or $143.0
million, of the total commercial revenue, while destic operations accounted for 28.3 percent, or5s5fllion.

Commercial and other revenue decreased 1.9 penre$s,.7 million, to $190.1 million in FY2013 asmpared to FY2012. During
FY2012, we had a commercial product sale that geeéi$12.0 million in revenue. In FY2013, interoatl operations accounted for 70.8
percent, or $134.5 million, of the total commerc&lenue, while domestic operations accounted9@ gercent, or $55.6 million.

Revenue from state and local governments decrdas2@® percent, or $0.3 million during FY2014, aspared to FY2013. In FY2013
as compared to FY2012, revenue from state and gmadrnments increased by 5.8 percent, or $0.9omilRevenue from state and local
governments represented less than one percent ttalirevenue in each of FY2014, FY2013, and F¥20
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Income from Operations

Income from operations decreased 5.0 percent ad$tBlion, in FY2014 as compared to FY2013. Ouexgting margin was 7.2
percent, down from 7.4 percent during the samegdexiyear ago. This decrease in margin is primattiybutable to acquisition-related costs
and the amortization of intangibles acquired in$e8 Systems acquisition plus one-time expenssscéted with the acquisition of Six3
Systems. Income from operations decreased 9.7 erme$29.0 million, in FY2013 as compared to F¥200ur operating margin in
FY2013 of 7.4 percent decreased from 7.9 perceRY2012. Operating margin during FY2012 was favtyraimpacted by greater than
expected profitability on a large fixed price carutr.

During the fiscal years ended June 30, 2014, 28482012, as a percentage of revenue, total diosts were 68.1 percent, 68.8
percent, and 68.9 percent, respectively. Directsdoslude direct labor and ODCs, which includepamother costs, subcontracted labor and
materials along with equipment purchases and tex@énses. ODCs, which are common in our industpycally are incurred in response to
specific client tasks and may vary from period ¢oi@d.

The single largest component of direct costs, tiedaor, was $1.0 billion, $1.0 billion and $97 afllion in FY2014, FY2013, and
FY2012, respectively. ODCs were $1.4 billion, $tilion, and $1.6 billion in FY2014, FY2013, and B§12, respectively. This decrease
from FY2013 to FY2014 was primarily driven by thet@ber 2013 government shutdown and reductiondd€€£in Afghanistan related
material purchases and subcontract labor.

Indirect costs and selling expenses which incluthgé benefits (attributable to both direct andrieck labor), marketing and bid and
proposal costs, indirect labor and other discretiprexpenses, decreased $6.0 million or 0.7 peindfiY2014 as compared to FY2013. The
decrease is primarily attributable to cost redurctativities that were implemented in the secorfidfd=Y2013 and during FY2014. As a
percentage of revenue indirect costs and sellipgreses were 22.9 percent, 22.3 percent and 21c@rmdor FY2014, FY2013 and FY2012,
respectively. Indirect cost and selling expensdsYig014 included $11.7 million of expenses assediatith the acquisition of Six3 Systems
including $4.2 million of expenses associated wettention bonuses that are part of the agreememntsawe with certain Six3 Systems
executives. In addition, indirect costs for FY20ddluded $4.1 million loss on extinguishment ofehtedness.

Indirect costs and selling expenses increasedrillidn or 0.2 percent in FY2013 as compared to BY2 As a percentage of revenue
indirect costs and selling expenses were 22.3 peeted 21.7 percent for FY2013 and FY2012, respelgti In addition to an increase in
fringe benefit expense associated with our incrégasiérect labor, indirect costs and selling expenaere increased by $7.1 million of
severance expense and $2.3 million of lease-retatpdnses associated with cost reduction activifibese actions resulted from a strategic
review of our business in response to sequestratidmther government actions which negatively ictgiour operations. Bonus expense
recorded in FY2013, which in large part is basedhenCompany’s performance, was $34.3 million lothan bonus expense recorded in
FY2012.

Depreciation and amortization expense increasedL$ilion, or 20.5 percent, in FY2014 as compae&Y2013. The increase was
primarily attributable to amortization of intanggbhssets associated with the Six3 Systems acquisiti FY2013 as compared to FY2012,
depreciation and amortization expense decreas@dndillion, or 3.4 percent. The decrease was attaible to decreased amortization of
intangible assets offset by increases in depreciand leasehold improvement amortization expense.

Net interest expense and other increased $12.®Bmithr 47.8 percent, in FY2014 as compared to AB2T his increase was primarily
attributable to the additional indebtedness inalimeconnection with the Six3 Systems acquisitidat interest expense and other increased
$1.7 million, or 7.1 percent, in FY2013 as compamefY2012 primarily as a result of an increasetarest expense related to higher
outstanding debt. Interest expense and other iesladeduction for our share of the net income®ffrst, LLC, a venture between us and
AECOM Government Services, Inc. of $1.5 millionAk2014 and $2.6 million in FY2013.
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The effective income tax rates in FY2014, FY201R] BY2012, were 38.1 percent, 37.8 percent, ant 3cent, respectively. The tax
rate in each year benefitted from tax benefitsteel&o deductions claimed for income from qualifikminestic production activities and non-
taxable gains on assets invested in corporate-ovifieddsurance (COLI) policies.

Quarterly Financial Information

Quarterly financial data for the two most receatéil years is provided in Note 25, Quarterly Finardata, in the Notes to
Consolidated Financial Statements contained inAhisual Report on Form 10-K.

Effects of Inflation

During FY2014, 49.0 percent of our business waslaoted under cost-reimbursable contracts whichraatizally adjust revenue to
cover costs that are affected by inflation. 20.8est of our revenue was earned under T&M contradtgre labor rates for many of the
services provided are often fixed for several yedreler certain T&M contracts containing IDIQ proement arrangements, we do adjust
labor rates annually as permitted. The remainimtigooof our business is fixed-price and may spaitipie years. We generally have been
able to price our T&M and fixed-price contractsimanner that accommodates the rates of inflatiperéenced in recent years.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

Historically, our positive cash flow from operatand our available credit facilities have provide@quate liquidity and working
capital to fund our operational needs. Cash flawmfoperations totaled $198.6 million, $249.3 railliand $271.2 million for the years ent
June 30, 2014, 2013 and 2012, respectively.

The Credit Facility is a $1,681.3 million creditfity, which includes a $850.0 million revolvingedit facility (the Revolving Facility),
and a $831.3 million term loan (the Term Loan). Revolving Facility has subfacilities of $50.0 nuh for same-day swing line borrowings
and $25.0 million for stand-by letters of credit. June 30, 2014, $810.5 million was outstandingeurtde Term Loan, $475.0 million was
outstanding under the Revolving Facility, we hacdonorowings on the swing line and a $0.4 milliottde of credit was outstanding. As of
June 30, 2014, the Credit Facility had an accortiature that would allow the facility to be expaddn an aggregate amount of up to the
sum of $400.0 million plus an amount such thatGbasolidated Senior Secured Leverage Ratio wouldh@greater than 2.75:1.0.

The Term Loan is a five-year secured facility undéich principal payments are due in quarterlyafistents of $10.4 million through
December 31, 2016 and $20.8 million thereafterughoSeptember 30, 2018, with the balance due imfuNovember 15, 2018.

The interest rates applicable to loans under tleeliCFacility are floating interest rates thatpat option, equal a base rate or a
Eurodollar rate plus, in each case, an applicalslegm based upon our consolidated total leveratie. ra

The Credit Facility requires us to comply with eéntfinancial covenants, including a maximum sesixured leverage ratio, a
maximum total leverage ratio and a minimum fixedrgje coverage ratio. The Credit Facility also idelsi customary negative covenants
restricting or limiting our ability to guarantee iacur additional indebtedness, grant liens or ofleeurity interests to third parties, make loans
or investments, transfer assets, declare dividendsdeem or repurchase capital stock or make dik&ibutions, prepay subordinated
indebtedness and engage in mergers, acquisitioniher business combinations, in each case exseptmessly permitted under the Credit
Facility. Since the inception of the Credit Fagilitve have been in compliance with all of the ficiahcovenants. A majority of our assets
serve as collateral under the Credit Facility.
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Cash and cash equivalents were $64.5 million add3®@illion as of June 30, 2014 and 2013, respelstiOur operating cash flow was
$198.6 million for FY2014, compared to $249.3 mitlifor the same period a year ago. Days-salesamdlisty were 59 and 58 at June 30,
2014 and 2013, respectively.

We used $851.7 million and $127.4 million of caslinvesting activities during FY2014 and FY2013pectively. During the twelve
months ended June 30, 2014 we paid $839.1 milbobdisiness acquisitions, as compared to $107l®mduring the same period a year
ago. Purchases of office and computer related ewgrip of $15.3 million and $15.4 million in FY2014daFY 2013, respectively, accounted
for a majority of the remaining funds used in inirgg activities. Generally, we have relatively loapital expenditure requirements for our
business, and expect these expenditures in thengoyeiars to remain consistent with the levels rggbin FY2014.

Cash flows provided by financing activities weré&$6 million during FY2014 while cash used in fioarg activities was $73.0 millio
during FY2013. During the year ended June 30, 26/&4had net borrowings of $660.9 million under Guedit Facility. During FY2014 our
net borrowings were primarily used to finance tie8Systems acquisition. During FY2013 we had retdwings of $46.9 million. Those
borrowings along with our available cash balanad @ur operating cash flow funded our repurchasg dmillion shares of company stock
for $127.5 million and the acquisitions made duf@013. During the year ended June 30, 2013 we $&2 million in settlement of
contingent consideration for acquisitions complaetadng the year ended June 30, 2011 as compaikti 3amillion of contingent
consideration associated with prior year acquisgipaid during the year ended June 30, 2014. dask from financing activities benefited
from proceeds received from the exercise of stqtlons and purchases of stock under the CACI laténal Inc Employee Stock Purchase
Plan (ESPP). Proceeds from these activities totdesl million and $17.6 million during FY2014 and#013, respectively.

We believe that the combination of internally gexted funds, available bank borrowings, and cashcaell equivalents on hand will
provide the required liquidity and capital resosroecessary to fund on-going operations, custoegital expenditures, debt service
obligations, and other working capital requirementsr the next twelve months. On May 1, 2014, wid p# the $300.0 million convertible
notes with cash on hand and the revolving deblifincDver the longer term, our ability to generatéficient cash flows from operations
necessary to fulfill the obligations under the Gré&acility will depend on our future financial fermance which will be affected by many
factors outside of our control, including currerdridwide economic conditions.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements and Contractual Qfdtions

We use off-balance sheet arrangements to finamckeése of operating facilities. We have finandetuse of all of our current office
and warehouse facilities through operating leaSegrating leases are also used to finance thefussmputers, servers, phone systems, and
to a lesser extent, other fixed assets, such ashings, that are obtained in connection with hess acquisitions. We generally assume the
lease rights and obligations of companies acquirddisiness combinations and continue financingpenent under operating leases until the
end of the lease term following the acquisitioned&@Ve generally do not finance capital expenditwigls operating leases, but instead finance
such purchases with available cash balances. Eiticathl information regarding our operating leasenmitments, see Note 14 in the Notes
to Consolidated Financial Statements containeti;mAnnual Report on Form 10-K. The Credit Faciptpvides for stand-by letters of credit
aggregating up to $25.0 million that reduce thedfiavailable under the Revolving Facility when é&suAs of June 30, 2014, we had an
outstanding letter of credit of $0.4 million. Wevieano other material off-balance sheet financingregements.
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The following table summarizes our contractual gdgiions as of June 30, 2014 that require us to rules cash payments:

Payments Due By Perioc
Less than 1to3 3to5 More than
Total 1 year years years 5 years
(amounts in thousands,

Contractual obligations(1

Bank credit facilit-term loan(2) $ 810,46¢ $ 41,56: $103,90¢ $ 665000 $ —
Interest Payments(! 91,81« 23,36¢ 43,99 24,45¢ —
Bank credit facilit-revolver loan(2 475,00( — — 475,00( —
Operating leases(: 241,37 49,06 85,19: 55,00: 52,11«

Other long-term liabilities reflected on our balarsheet under

generally accepted accounting principles (GA
Deferred compensation(: 84,36 6,90¢ 8,89¢ 6,042 62,52(

Total $1,703,01'  $120,89¢ $241,98t $1,225,501  $114,63:

(1) The liability related to unrecognized tax betsefias been excluded from the contractual obbgatiable because a reasonable estimate
of the timing and amount of cash out flows fronufettax settlements cannot be determined. See I¥atethe Notes to Consolidated
Financial Statements contained in this Annual Repoi~orm 1-K for additional information regarding taxes anthted matters

(2) See Note 13 to our consolidated financial statesifemtadditional information regarding debt andatet! matters

(3) See Note 14 to our consolidated financial statesifemtadditional information regarding operatingde commitment:

(4) This liability is substantially offset by inviesents held by the plan provider to fund the paynoéthe liability to the plan participant.
See Note 20 to our consolidated financial statem

(5) Interest payments are estimated through thenmatate of the Term Loan. Variable rate intei@siigations are estimated based on
rates as of June 30, 2014. Interest payments wiheétevolving Facility have been excluded becausasonable estimate of the timing
and amount of cash out flows cannot be determi

ltem 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosure Alut Market Risk

The interest rates on both the Term Loan and th®IRi@g Facility are affected by changes in maikégrest rates. We have the ability
to manage these fluctuations in part through istenate hedging alternatives in the form of interate swaps. We have entered into floating-
to-fixed interest rate swap agreements for an aggeenotional amount of $400 million related tooatipn of our floating rate indebtedness.

All remaining balances under our Term Loan, and adtgitional amounts that may be borrowed undeiRmwolving Facility, are currently
subject to interest rate fluctuations. With evemg @ercent fluctuation in the applicable interests, interest expense on our variable rate deb
for the twelve months ended June 30, 2014 woule fiactuated by approximately $7.5 million.

Approximately 4.0 percent and 3.7 percent of otalteevenue in FY2014 and FY2013, respectively, dexsved from our international
operations headquartered in the U.K. Our practicaur international operations is to negotiate @i in the same currency in which the
predominant expenses are incurred, thereby mitigdtie exposure to foreign currency exchange fatauos. It is not possible to accomplish
this in all cases; thus, there is some risk thafifgrwill be affected by foreign currency excharlyetuations. As of June 30, 2014, we held a
combination of euros and pounds sterling in the.lduhd in the Netherlands equivalent to approximyatel
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$16.4 million. Although these balances are genggalhilable to fund ordinary business operatiortheit legal or other restrictions, a
significant portion is not immediately availableftmd U.S. operations unless repatriated. Our tigeris to reinvest earnings from our fore
subsidiaries. This allows us to better utilize cash resources on behalf of our foreign subsidiatieereby mitigating foreign currency
conversion risks.

Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data

The Consolidated Financial Statements of CACI hd&onal Inc and subsidiaries are provided in Raih this Annual Report on Form
10-K.

Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountémon Accounting and Financial Disclosure

We had no disagreements with our independent exgistpublic accounting firm on accounting princplpractices or financial
statement disclosure during and through the datieeofonsolidated financial statements includeithisireport.

Iltem 9A. Controls and Procedures
A. Disclosure Controls and Procedure:

We maintain disclosure controls and proceduredeéined in the Exchange Act Ruling 13a-15(e) and-15(e), that are designed
to ensure that information required to be disclasealr periodic filings with the Securities anddaange Commission (SEC) is
recorded, processed, summarized and reported vithitime periods specified in the SEC’s rules famohs. Our disclosure
controls and procedures are also designed to etistranformation required to be disclosed in thparts we file or submit under
the Exchange Act is accumulated and communicatedrtonanagement, including our Chief Executive €ffi(CEO) and Chief
Financial Officer (CFO), as appropriate, to allomely decisions regarding required disclosure.

The effectiveness of a system of disclosure com@nt procedures is subject to various inhereritdimns, including cost
limitations, judgments used in decision makinguagstions about the likelihood of future events, sbhendness of internal
controls, and fraud. Due to such inherent limitagicthere can be only reasonable, and not absakgarance that any system of
disclosure controls and procedures will be sucaégstdetecting or preventing all errors or frandjn making all material
information known in a timely manner to the apprag levels of management.

We performed an evaluation of the effectivenessunfdisclosure controls and procedures under thersision of the CEO and
CFO, as of June 30, 2014. Based on the evaluatmoedures, our management, including the CEO ar@, €&ncluded that our
disclosure controls and procedures were effectitkeareasonable assurance level as of June 38, 201

B. Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

The management of CACI International Inc is respgmador establishing and maintaining effectiveeimtal control over financial
reporting, as such term is defined in ExchangeRdes 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f), and for its assessmiethe effectiveness of
internal control over financial reporting.

We maintain internal controls over financial repagtthat are designed to provide reasonable asseiragarding the reliability of
financial reporting, and the preparation of finahstatements. CACI International Inc’s internahtol over financial reporting
includes those policies and procedures that 1)ipeoreasonable assurance that transactions anelegcas necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordanitie W.S. generally accepted accounting principBsnsure the maintenance of
records that accurately and fairly reflect our sa&ations; 3) ensure that our receipts, expendimamdsasset dispositions are mac
accordance with director and management authasizsitand 4) provide reasonable assurance thatseatsaare properly
safeguarded.
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With the participation of our CEO and CFO, we parfed an evaluation of the effectiveness of theriratlecontrol over financial
reporting to comply with the rules on internal gohbver financial reporting issued pursuant to $aebane®xley Act of 2002. I
making this evaluation, management used the aisai forth by the Committee of Sponsoring Orgaitna of the Treadway
Commission (COSO) imternal Control—Integrated Framework (1992 Framekja Based on the evaluation procedures, our
management, including the CEO and CFO, concludat] éis of June 30, 2014, our internal control dwvemcial reporting was
effective based on those criteria. In addition, iadependent registered public accounting firm eatdd the effectiveness of our
internal control over financial reporting. Manageni& report on the effectiveness of internal contreer financial reporting, and
the independent auditors’ report on internal cdraver financial reporting, are included in Partadf/this report.

On November 15, 2013, the Company completed theisitign of Six3 Systems Holdings Il, Inc. (Six3s3§ms). Six3 Systems
represents approximately 4.3% of total assets daré 30, 2014, 7.5% and 6.6% of revenues anchoernie, respectively, for the
year then ended. As permitted by the SEC, manageseluded the acquired company from its assessafaéhe effectiveness of
the Company’s internal control over financial refpay as of June 30, 2014.

C. Changes in Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

Under the supervision and with the participatiomof management, an evaluation was also perforrhadyochanges in our
internal control procedures over financial repatihat occurred during our last fiscal quarter.dshsn this evaluation,
management determined there were no changes inteumal control over financial reporting that oo®d during our last fiscal
quarter that have materially affected, or are reably likely to materially affect, our internal aool over financial reporting.
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PART Il

The Information required by Items 10, 11, 12, 18 &4 of Part Il of Form 10-K has been omittedeatfiance on General Instruction G
(3) and is incorporated herein by reference topsary statement to be filed with the SEC pursuarRégulation 14A promulgated under the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, dersetbelow:

Item 10. Officers, Directors and Executive Officersof the Registrant

Except for the specific disclosures below, theiinfation required by this Item 10 is included untter headings “Executive Officers”
and “Corporate Governance” in our 2014 Proxy Statenfor the annual meeting to be held with resgette fiscal year ended June 30, 2014
(2014 Proxy Statement) and is incorporated by egiees.

Code of Ethics

We have adopted a code of ethics that appliesrtprincipal executive officer, principal financiafficer, principal accounting officer
and persons performing similar functions. That ¢cade Standards of Ethics and Business Conduptsted in the “Investors” section of our
website at www.caci.cormnd a printed copy of such code will be furnishree fof charge to any shareholder who requestsya cop

We intend to disclose any amendment to the Stasd#rHthics and Business Conduct that relatesyalement of the code of ethics
definition enumerated in Item 406(b) of RegulatiiK, and any waiver from a provision of the Staxdasf Ethics and Business Conduct
granted to any director, principal executive offigarincipal financial officer, principal accoungjrofficer, or any other executive officer of the
Company, in the “Investors” section of our websitevww.caci.conwithin four business days following the date oftsatnendment or
waiver.

Corporate Governance Guidelines

We have adopted a set of corporate governancelmédén accordance with the requirements of Sac3i@3A of the New York Stock
Exchange Listed Company Manual. Those guidelinaseafound posted on our website at www.caci.emich a printed copy will be
furnished free of charge to any shareholder whaests a copy.

Item 11. Executive Compensation

The information required by this Item 11 is incldda the text and tables under the headings “Coisgi@n Discussion and Analysis”
and “Executive Compensation” in our 2014 Proxy &tagnt and is incorporated by reference.
Item 12. Security Ownership Of Certain Beneficial Qvners And Management

The information required by this Iltem 12 is inclddender the headings “Security Ownership of Diregt&xecutive Officers, Certain
Beneficial Owners and Management” and “Equity Congagion Plan Information” in our 2014 Proxy Statetrend is incorporated by
reference.

Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transa&ns

The information required by this Item 13 is inclddender the headings “Corporate Governance”, “Carsgton Discussion and
Analysis” and “Executive Compensation” in our 2 rbxy Statement and is incorporated by reference.

Item 14. Principal Accounting Fees and Services

The information required by this Item 14 is inclddender the heading “Independent Auditor Fees'un2014 Proxy Statement and is
incorporated by reference.
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PART IV

Iltem 15. Exhibits and Financial Statement Schedules
(&) Documents filed as part of this Rep

1.

Financial Statemen

Report of Management on Internal Control Over FaiarReporting

Report of Independent Registered Public Accounfiimpn on Internal Control Over Financial Report
Report of Independent Registered Public AccourfEing

Consolidated Statements of Operations for the Ifigears ended June 30, 2014, 2013 and .
Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Incomihéofiscal years ended June 30, 2014, 2013 an2l
Consolidated Balance Sheets as of June 30, 2012C48

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for thelfigears ended June 30, 2014, 2013 and :
Consolidated Statements of Sharehol' Equity for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2014324hd 201:
. Notes to Consolidated Financial Statem

Supplementary Financial Da

Schedule Il—Valuation and Qualifying Accounts fbetfiscal years ended June 30, 2014, 2013 and 2012

TIOomMmOO WP

All other schedules for which provision is madetia applicable accounting regulation of the Semsriand Exchange Commission are
not required under the related instructions orirspplicable and therefore have been omitted.

(b) Exhibits
Filed
with this Incorporated by Reference
Exhibit No. Description Form 10-K Form Filing Date Exhibit No.
3.1 Certificate of Incorporation of CACI 10-K September 13, 2006 3.1
International Inc, as amended to d:
3.2 Amended and Restated By-laws of CACI 8-K March 25, 2014 3.1
International Inc, amended as of March 20,
2014.
4.1 Letter Agreement re Warrants dated as of 8-K May 16, 2007 4.4

May 10, 2007, by and between CACI
International Inc and Morgan Stanley & Co
International plc, as amended May 11, 2(

Letter Agreement re Warrants dated as of | 8-K May 16, 2007 4.6
10, 2007, by and between CACI International

Inc and J.P. Morgan Chase Bank, National

Association, as amended May 11, 2(
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Exhibit No.

Filed
with this

Description Form 10K

Incorporated by Reference

Form

Filing Date

Exhibit No.

~
2
.

10.1

10.2

10.2

10.4

10.t

10.€

10.7

10.¢

10.11

Letter Agreement re Warrants dated as of May 1
2007, by and between CACI International Inc an
Bank of America, N.A., as amended May 11, 2(

The 1996 Stock Incentive Plan of CACI
International Inc*

Form of Stock Option Agreement between CACI
International Inc and certain employe*

Form of Performance Accelerated Stock Option
Agreement between CACI International Inc and
certain employee®*

The 2002 Employee Stock Purchase Plan of CA
International Inc, as amende*

Amended and Restated Management Stock Pur
Plan of CACI International In¢*

Amended and Restated Employment Agreemen
dated July 1, 2007 between J.P. London and C/
International Inc*

Severance Compensation Agreement dated October
1, 2007 between Thomas A. Mutryn and CACI
International Inc*

Severance Compensation Agreement dated Jun
2008 between Gregory R. Bradford and CACI
International Inc*

CACI International Inc 2006 Stock Incentive Plan,
as amended and restate

Form of Performance Restricted Stock Unit Grai
Agreement for Grantees Who are Grandfatherec
Executives.*

Form of Performance Restricted Stock Unit Grant
Agreement for Grantees who are Not Eligible for
Grandfathered Retirement

44

8-K

10-K

10-K

Def 14A

10-K

10-K

S-1/A

10-K

Def 14A

S-8

May 16, 2007

February 15, 2005

September 27, 2002

September 27, 2002

October 7, 2013
August 27, 2008

August 29, 2007

October 9, 2007

August 27, 2008

October 6, 2011

February 4, 2009

February 4, 2009

4.8

4.3

10.10

10.11

Appendix A

10.5

10.21

10.25

10.23

Appendix A

10.2

10.3
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Wifri]letﬁis Incorporated by Reference
Exhibit No. Description Form 10K Form Filing Date Exhibit No.

10.1:Z Form of Restricted Stock Unit Grant Agreement S-8 February 4, 2009 10.4
Grantees Who are Grandfathered Executiv

10.1: Form of Restricted Stock Unit Grant Agreement for S-8 February 4, 2009 10.5
Grantees Who are Not Eligible for Grandfathered
Retirement.*

10.1¢ Form of Stock-Settled Stock Appreciation Rights S-8 February 4, 2009 10.6
Grant Agreement.

10.1¢ Form of Non-Employee Director Restricted Stock S-8 February 4, 2009 10.7
Unit Grant Agreement.

10.1¢ Amendment to the CACI International Inc 10-K August 25, 2010 10.34
Management Stock Purchase Plan dated June 2
2010.*

10.15 Credit Agreement by and among CACI Internatic 10-Q November 4, 201 10.1
Inc as borrower; Bank of America, N.A. as
administrative agent, swing line lender and L/C
issuer; JP Morgan Chase Bank, N.A., as syndication
agent; and each of the lenders named the

10.1¢ Form of Performance Restricted Stock Unit Grai 10-Q February 4, 2011 10.2
Agreement between CACI International Inc and
certain employees.

10.1¢ Form of Non-Employee Director Restricted Stock 10-Q February 4, 2011 10.3
Unit Grant Agreement.

10.2( Form of Restricted Stock Unit Grant Agreement 10-Q February 4, 2011 10.4
Grantees enrolled in the Management Stock
Purchase Plan of CACI International In

10.21 Form of CACI International Inc 2006 Stock 10-Q May 6, 2011 10.1

Incentive Plan Restricted Stock Unit (RSU) Grant
Agreement.*
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Exhibit No.

Description

Filed
with this
Form 10K

Incorporated by Reference

Form

Filing Date

Exhibit No.

10.2Z

10.2:

10.2¢

10.2¢

10.2¢

10.23

10.2¢

10.2¢

10.3(

10.31

Amendment dated May 17, 2011 to the Credit
Agreement dated October 21, 2010, between C,
International Inc, Bank of America, N.A. and a
consortium of participating bank

Form of Non-Employee Director Restricted Stock
Unit Grant Agreement.

Amendment dated November 18, 2011 to the Ci
Agreement dated October 21, 2010, between C,
International Inc, Bank of America, N.A. and a
consortium of participating bank

Form of Restricted Stock Unit (RSU) Agreement
under CACI International Inc Management Stock
Purchase Plan.

Form of Performance RSU Grant Agreement un
CACI International Inc 2006 Stock Incentive Pla

Form of Stock Grant Agreement under CACI
International Inc Director Stock Purchase Ple

Amended and Restated Director Stock Purchast
Plan of CACI International Inc.

Severance Compensation Agreement dated July 1,
2012 between John S. Mengucci and CACI
International Inc.’

Lender Joinder and Increase Agreement dated ¢
October 26, 2012 between CACI International In
Bank of America, N.A. and a consortium of
participating banks

Amendment dated August 6, 2013 to the Credit
Agreement dated October 21, 2010, between CACI
International Inc, Bank of America, N.A. and a
consortium of participating bank

46

8-K

10-K

8-K

S-8

S-8

10-Q

10-K

8-K

May 17, 2011

August 29, 2011

November 22, 201

February 6, 2012

February 6, 2012
February 6, 2012
May 4, 2012

August 28, 2012

October 31, 2012

August 12, 2013

10.2

10.30

10.3

10.13

10.14

10.15

10.1

10.38

10.4

10.4
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Exhibit No.

Description

Filed
with this
Form 10K

Incorporated by Reference

Form

Filing Date

Exhibit No.

10.32

10.3¢

10.3¢

10.3¢

21.1
23.1

31.1

31.2

32.1

32.2

99.1

Employment Agreement dated February 20, 2(
between Kenneth Asbury and CACI Internatior
Inc*

Agreement and Plan of Merger by and among
Systems Holdings, LLC, as Stockholder
Representative, Six3 Systems Holdings Il, Inc.,
CACI International Inc, CACI, Inc.-FEDERAL,
and CACI Acquisition Il, Inc., dated October 8,
2013.

Amendment dated October 31, 2013 to the Cre
Agreement dated October 21, 2010, between (
International Inc, Bank of America, N.A. and a
consortium of participating bank

Amendment dated November 15, 2013 to the
Credit Agreement dated October 21, 2010,
between CACI International Inc, Bank of Ameri
N.A. and a consortium of participating ban

Significant Subsidiaries of the Registre

Consent of Independent Registered Public
Accounting Firm.

Certification of Chief Executive Officer pursuan
to Rule 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a) of the Securities a
Exchange Commissio

Certification of Chief Financial Officer pursuat
Rule 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a) of the Securities and
Exchange Commissio

Certification of Chief Executive Officer pursuan
to 18 U.S.C. Section 135

Certification of Chief Financial Officer pursuait
18 U.S.C. Section 135

Certification of Chief Executive Officer pursuan
to Regulation 303A.12(b) of the New York Stoc
Exchange
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10-K

10-Q

8-K

8-K

August 27, 2013

November 1, 201

November 5, 201

November 18, 201

10.40

10.1

10.5

10.6
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Filed
with this Incorporated by Reference
Exhibit No. Description Form 10K Form Filing Date Exhibit No.
101 The following materials from the CACI

International Inc Annual Report on Form K(
for the year ended June 30, 2014 formatte«
eXtensible Business Reporting Language
(XBRL): (i) Consolidated Statements of
Operations for the years ended June 30, 2!
2013 and 2012, (ii) Consolidated Statemer
of Comprehensive Income for the years en
June 30, 2014, 2013 and 2012, (iii)
Consolidated Balance Sheets as of June 3
2014 and 2013, (iv) Consolidated Statemel
of Cash Flows for the years ended June 3(
2014, 2013 and 2012, (v) Consolidated
Statements of Shareholders’ Equity for the
years ended June 30, 2014, 2013 and 2
and (vi) Notes to Consolidated Financial
Statements.*

* Denotes a management contract, compensatory plan;amgemen
**  Submitted electronically herewit
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Report of Management on Internal Control Over Finarcial Reporting
August 28, 2014

To the Stockholders
CACI International Inc

The management of CACI International Inc is resfimador establishing and maintaining effectiveeimal control over financial
reporting, and for assessing the effectivenesstefial control over financial reporting. Managetr@aintains a comprehensive system of
internal controls intended to ensure that transastare executed in accordance with managementisr@ation, that assets are safeguarded,
and that financial records are reliable. CACI Intgional Inc’s internal control system is desigteg@rovide reasonable assurance to
Company management and its Board of Directors dégguthe preparation and fair presentation of cbdated financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with U.S. geneaalbgpted accounting principles.

Due to inherent limitations, internal control syatecan provide only reasonable assurance with cespéinancial statement preparat
and presentation, and may not prevent or deteahfiial statement misstatements. Also, projectidramp evaluation of internal control
effectiveness to future periods are subject taigiethat existing controls may become inadequatabse of changing conditions, or that the
degree of compliance with existing policies andcpaures may deteriorate.

The Company’s management, with the participatioitso€hief Executive Officer and Chief Financialfioér, conducted an evaluation
of the effectiveness of CACI International Inc’seémal control over financial reporting based oa flamework and criteria established in
Internal Contro-Integrated Framework (1992 Frameworkssued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organiratif the Treadway
Commission (COSO). Based on this evaluation, ouragament has concluded that CACI Internationalslimternal control over financial
reporting was effective as of June 30, 2014.

On November 15, 2013, the Company completed theisitiqn of Six3 Systems Holdings Il, Inc. (Six3ssgms). Six3 Systems
represents approximately 4.3% of total assets dared 30, 2014, 7.5% and 6.6% of revenues andhc@tnie, respectively, for the year then
ended. Management excluded the acquired companyifscassessment of the effectiveness of the Coy'parternal control over financial
reporting as of June 30, 2014.

Ernst & Young LLP, an independent registered pusaticounting firm, has audited the Company’s codstdid financial statements
included herein and has reported on the Companigsrial control over financial reporting as of J@@e 2014.

/s/ KENNETHA SBURY /s/  THOMASA. M UTRYN
Kenneth Asbury Thomas A. Mutryn
President and Executive Vice President anc
Chief Executive Officer and Director Chief Financial Officer

49



Table of Contents

Report of Independent Registered Public Accountindrirm

The Board of Directors and Shareholders
CACI International Inc

We have audited CACI International Inc’s internahtrol over financial reporting as of June 30, 20dzsed on criteria established in
Internal Controlntegrated Framework issued by the Committee ohSpoang Organizations of the Treadway Commissi@®21Framework
(the COSO criteria). CACI International Inc’'s mamagent is responsible for maintaining effective inéé control over financial reporting,
and for its assessment of the effectiveness ofriateontrol over financial reporting included hetaccompanying Report of Management on
Internal Control Over Financial Reporting. Our r@sgibility is to express an opinion on the Comparngternal control over financial
reporting based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the stedsdof the Public Company Accounting Oversighti@d&/nited States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform the &mdbtain reasonable assurance about whetheatigéfénternal control over financial
reporting was maintained in all material respe@is: audit included obtaining an understanding térimal control over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness etastiflg and evaluating the design and operatifegtéfeness of internal control based on the
assessed risk, and performing such other procedsre®& considered necessary in the circumstancefeéliéve that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

A company'’s internal control over financial repodiis a process designed to provide reasonableaassuregarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of finahsiatements for external purposes in accordantiegeinerally accepted accounting
principles. A company'’s internal control over fircgal reporting includes those policies and proceduhat (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accuratelyfainky reflect the transactions and dispositionshaf assets of the company; (2) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recasdegtessary to permit preparation of financakestents in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipdsexpenditures of the company are being madeinrdgcordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the company; and @)ige reasonable assurance regarding preventibmely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the companysats that could have a material effect on thentiizd statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal cohtiver financial reporting may not prevent or @étaisstatements. Also, projections of
any evaluation of effectiveness to future periogssabject to the risk that controls may becomdenaate because of changes in conditions,
or that the degree of compliance with the poligeprocedures may deteriorate.

As indicated in the accompanying Report of Manag#ma Internal Control Over Financial Reporting,magement’s assessment of
and conclusion on the effectiveness of internatrmbiover financial reporting did not include theernal controls of Six3 Systems Holdings
I, Inc., which is included in the 2014 consolidafenancial statements of CACI International Indamwnstituted 4.3% and 0.5% of total and
net assets, respectively, as of June 30, 2014 .86l and 6.6% of revenues and net income, respégtioe the year then ended. Our audit of
internal control over financial reporting of CAGitérnational Inc also did not include an evaluatibthe internal control over financial
reporting of Six3 Systems Holdings I, Inc.

In our opinion, CACI International Inc maintained,all material respects, effective internal cohtreer financial reporting as of
June 30, 2014, based on the COSO criteria.

We also have audited, in accordance with the stasd# the Public Company Accounting Oversight Bo@nited States), the
consolidated balance sheets of CACI Internationalds of June 30, 2014 and 2013, and the
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related consolidated statements of operations, celmepsive income, shareholders’ equity, and castsffor each of the three years in the
period ended June 30, 2014 of CACI Internatione) &md our report dated August 28, 2014 expresseshqualified opinion thereon.

/s/ ERNST& Y OUNGLLP

McLean, Virginia
August 28, 2014
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accountindrirm

The Board of Directors and Shareholders
CACI International Inc

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balsineets of CACI International Inc as of June2Bd4 and 2013, and the related
consolidated statements of operations, comprehemsdome, shareholders’ equity, and cash flowgémh of the three years in the period
ended June 30, 2014. Our audits also includednhedial statement schedule listed in the Inddteat 15(a). These financial statements and
schedule are the responsibility of the Company’sagament. Our responsibility is to express an opinin these financial statements and
schedule based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with thedstats of the Public Company Accounting OversighafBioUnited States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform thet &dndbtain reasonable assurance about whethdindrecial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on tldasis, evidence supporting the amounts and disids in the financial statements. An
audit also includes assessing the accounting ptexused and significant estimates made by maregeas well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe thataodits provide a reasonable basis for our opinio

In our opinion, the financial statements referedlbove present fairly, in all material respedts,¢onsolidated financial position of
CACI International Inc at June 30, 2014 and 2018l the consolidated results of its operations &ndash flows for each of the three year
the period ended June 30, 2014, in conformity Wit. generally accepted accounting principles. Alls@ur opinion, the related financial
statement schedule, when considered in relatidinetdrasic financial statements taken as a whotsgnits fairly in all material respects the
information set forth therein.

We also have audited, in accordance with the stasd# the Public Company Accounting Oversight Bo@/nited States), CACI
International Inc’s internal control over financiaporting as of June 30, 2014, based on critasta@béshed in Internal Control-Integrated
Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoringa@imgtions of the Treadway Commission (1992 Framkwand our report dated
August 28, 2014, expressed an unqualified opirtieneon.

/s/ ERNST& Y OUNGLLP

McLean, Virginia
August 28, 2014
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CACI INTERNATIONAL INC

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
(amounts in thousands, except per share data)

Revenue

Costs of revenue
Direct costs
Indirect costs and selling expen:
Depreciation and amortizatic
Total costs of revent

Income from operation

Interest expense and other,

Income before income tax

Income taxe:

Net income including portion attributable to nontrotling interest in earnings of joil

venture

Noncontrolling interest in earnings of joint verd!

Net income attributable to CA(

Basic earnings per she

Diluted earnings per sha
Weightec-average basic shares outstanc
Weightec-average diluted shares outstanc

Fiscal year ended June 3(
2014 2013 2012

$3,564,56. $3,681,99 $3,774,47.

2,426,521 2,535,60! 2,598,809
815,45 821,46t 819,77
65,18 54,07¢ 55,96
3,307,15' 3,411,14 3,474,62.
257,40 270,84 299,84
38,15¢ 25,81¢ 24,10
219,24 245,02 275,748
83,32¢ 92,34 107,53
135,91¢ 152,67 168,21
(602) (987) (757)

$ 135,31t $ 151,68! $ 167,45
$ 5.7¢ $ 6.5¢ $ 6.1¢
$ 5.3¢€ $ 6.3% $ 5.9¢€
23,42¢ 23,01( 27,07,
25,15t 23,88t 28,11:

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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CACI INTERNATIONAL INC

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

(amounts in thousands)

Net income including portion attributable to nontofiing interest in earnings of joint ventu

Foreign currency translation adjustm
Effects of pos-retirement adjustmen

Change in fair value of interest rate swap agreé¢sneet
Comprehensive income including portion attributabl@oncontrolling interest in earnings of jc

venture

Noncontrolling interest in earnings of joint verdi

Comprehensive income attributable to C/

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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Fiscal year ended June 3(

2014 2013 2012
$135,91¢  $152,67(  $168,21
13,33 (2,567) (3,105)
(257) 324 (282)
(3,649 262 (1,332
145,35; 150,69 163,49
(60) (987) (757)

$144,74¢ $149,70¢ $162,73!
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CACI INTERNATIONAL INC

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(amounts in thousands, except per share data)

ASSETS
Current asset:

Cash and cash equivalel

Accounts receivable, n

Deferred income taxe

Prepaid expenses and other current a:
Total current asse
Goodwill
Intangible assets, n
Property and equipment, r
Supplemental retirement savings plan as
Accounts receivable, lo-term
Other lon¢-term asset

Total asset

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY
Current liabilities:

Current portion of lon-term debt

Accounts payabl

Accrued compensation and bene

Other accrued expenses and current liabil
Total current liabilities
Long-term debt, net of current portic
Supplemental retirement savings plan obligatiors o current portiol
Deferred income taxe
Other lon¢-term liabilities
Total liabilities

Commitments and contingenci
Shareholder equity:
Preferred stock $0.10 par value, 10,000 share®gamnéhl, no shares issu
Common stock $0.10 par value, 80,000 shares aatdhrit1,441 issued and 23,500 outstanding at
June 30, 2014 and 41,172 issued and 23,222 ouiisgpatdJune 30, 201
Additional paic-in capital
Retained earning
Accumulated other comprehensive i
Treasury stock, at cost (17,941 and 17,950 sheegegectively’
Total CACI shareholde’ equity
Noncontrolling interest in joint ventu
Total shareholde’ equity
Total liabilities and sharehold¢ equity

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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June 30,

2014 2013
$ 64,46 $ 64,33
615,58( 614,61t
22,69¢ 18,95
33,11« 25,87
735,84¢ 723,78
2,188,56! 1,476,96!
230,41( 104,18t
68,48t 65,51(
88,46¢ 83,41¢
8,71« 11,33(
38,64¢ 31,87¢
$3,359,13! $2,497,07
$ 41,56 $ 295,51
55,81: 133,07:
183,36: 166,53
141,85: 147,36¢
422,58 742,49:
1,238,72 300,79(
77,45 74,75,
197,84° 119,88!
63,35 51,57
1,999,97. 1,289,49'
4,141 4,117
537,33¢ 530,15«
1,392,95. 1,257,63
(382) (9,815
(577,16 (577,19)
1,356,88. 1,204,90.
2,28 2,66¢
1,359,16! 1,207,57,
$3,359,13! $2,497,07
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CACI INTERNATIONAL INC

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(amounts in thousands)

Fiscal year ended June 3(

2014 2013 2012
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net income including portion attributable to nongofiing interest in earnings of joil
venture $ 135,91 $ 152,67t $ 168,21:
Reconciliation of net income including portion ddtrtable to noncontrolling interest to
net cash provided by operating activiti
Depreciation and amortizatic 65,18: 54,07¢ 55,96:
Non-cash interest expen 11,42: 12,86¢ 12,02
Amortization of deferred financing cos 2,94( 2,07: 2,231
Loss on extinguishment of de 4,11¢ — —
Stocl-based compensation expel 11,55 8,83 15,49¢
Deferred income tax expen 15,55¢ 31,10: 10,65
Distribution of earnings from unconsolidated johentures 2,16¢ 5,62 —
Equity in earnings of unconsolidated joint ventt (1,65€) (2,620 (1,72¢)
Other — — 1,32:
Changes in operating assets and liabilities, neffett of business acquisitior
Accounts receivable, n 91,01( 32,26¢ (33,919
Prepaid expenses and other as (6,83%) (12,739 (11,069
Accounts payable and other accrued expe (119,99) (5,750 41,87¢
Accrued compensation and bene (20,416 (23,749 3
Income taxes payable and receive 6,71( (17,189 93(
Deferred ren (1,15)) (2,867) (2,87¢)
Supplemental retirement savings plan obligatiorts@ther lon-term liabilities 2,11¢ 13,71: 12,09:
Net cash provided by operating activit 198,64. 249,33: 271,22.
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Capital expenditure (15,279 (15,439 (18,28¢)
Cash paid for business acquisitions, net of caghiesd (839,05() (107,02) (185,929
Net investments in unconsolidated joint ventt 3,55( (83¢) —
Other (87€6) (4,119 (15%)
Net cash used in investing activiti (851,65 (127,41) (204,369)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from borrowings under bank credit faesitinet of financing cos 1,577,00 838,00( 1,095,001
Principal payments made under bank credit facsl (902,78)) (790,500 (977,500
Payment of financing costs under bank credit faed (13,369 (612) (1,249
Payment of contingent considerati (3,299 (3,18%) (21,617
Proceeds from employee stock purchase [ 3,52 4,50¢ 4,09t
Proceeds from exercise of stock opti — 13,05¢( 7,46¢
Repurchases of common stc (3,659 (127,529 (316,567
Payment of taxes for equity transactit (9,769 (7,60%) (4,539
Other 3,83¢ 85: (584
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activi 651,50: (73,025 (215,48)
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and casbaémts 1,634 (292) (4517)
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equis 124 48,59° (149,07
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of 64,33’ 15,74( 164,81
Cash and cash equivalents, end of $ 64,46: $ 64,337 $ 15,74
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION
Cash paid for income taxes, net of refu $ 52,26¢ $ 76,57 $ 94,99
Cash paid for intere: $ 23,87 $ 13,42¢ $ 12,44
Non-cash financing and investing activitit
Landlorc-financed leasehold improvemel $  2,19( $ 3,03( $ 50U

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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CACI INTERNATIONAL INC

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF SHAREHOLDERS ' EQUITY
(amounts in thousands)

Preferred Stock Common Stock Additional

Accumulated
Other
Comprehensive

Treasury Stock

Total CACI

Shareholders’

Noncontrolling

Total
Shareholders’

Paid-in Retained Interest in
Shares Amount Shares Amount Capital Earnings Income (Loss) Shares Amount Equity Joint Venture Equity

BALANCE, June 30, 2011 — $ — 40,27t $ 4,027 $ 504,15t $ 938,49 $ (3,11f) 10,077 $(136,63) $ 1,306,93. $ 2,68 $ 1,309,61
Net income attributable 1

CACI — — — — — 167,45 — — — 167,45: — 167,45
Noncontrolling interest il

earnings of joint ventur — — — — — — — — — — 757 757
Stock-based compensation

expense — — — — 15,49¢ — — — — 15,49¢ — 15,49¢
Exercise of stock options ant

vesting of restricted stocl

units — — 35¢ 3E 1,17C — — — — 1,20¢ — 1,20¢
Currency translation

adjustmen — — — — — — (3,109 — — (3,105 — (3,109
Change in fair value of intere

rate swap agreements, | — — — — — — (1,339 — — (1,339) — (1,339
Repurchases of common stc ~ — — — — — — — 6,000 (328,89() (328,890 — (328,89()
Treasury stock issued under

stock purchase plai — — — — 4,29¢ — — (89) 21¢ 4,514 — 4,51«
Pos-retirement benefit cos — — — — — (282) — — (282) — (282)
Net distributions tc

noncontrolling interes — — — — — — — — — — (997) (997)
BALANCE, June 30, 201 — —  40,62¢ 4,06: 525,12 1,105,94 (7,834 15,98¢ (465,30) 1,161,99! 2,45( 1,164,44.
Net income attributable 1

CACI — — — — — 151,68¢ — — — 151,68¢ — 151,68t
Noncontrolling interest il

earnings of joint ventur — — — — — — — — — — 987 987
Stock-based compensation

expense — — — — 8,832 — — — — 8,83¢ — 8,83:
Exercise of stock options and

vesting of restricted stock

units — — 54¢€ 5E (5,19)) — — — — (5,13¢) — (5,13¢)
Change in fair value of intere

rate swap agreements, | — — — — — — 262 — — 262 — 262
Currency translation

adjustmen — — — — — — (2,567) — — (2,567 — (2,567
Repurchases of common stc  — — — — — — — 2,05¢ (115,20 (115,20) — (115,20)
Treasury stock issued under

stock purchase plat — — — — 1,392 — — 97 3,31: 4,70¢ — 4,708
Pos-retirement benefit cos — — — — — — 324 — — 324 — 324
Net distributions tc

noncontrolling interes — — — — — — — — — — (76¢) (76¢)
BALANCE, June 30, 201 — — 4117 4,117 530,15« 1,257,63 (9,815 17,95 (577,19) 1,204,90: 2,66¢ 1,207,57.
Net income attributable 1

CACI — — — — — 135,31t — — — 135,31t — 135,31t
Noncontrolling interest il

earnings of joint ventur — — — — — — — — — — 603 603
Stock-based compensation

expense — — — — 11,557 — — — — 11,557 — 11,557
Exercise of stock options an

vesting of restricted stocl

units — — 26¢ 27 (4,419 — — — — (4,387 — (4,387)
Change in fair value of intere

rate swap agreements, | — — — — — — (3,649 — — (3,649 — (3,647
Currency translation

adjustmen — — — — — — 13,33 — — 13,33¢ — 13,33
Acquisition of common stock

from call option — — — — 106,79¢ — — 1,431 (106,799 — — —
Treasury stock issued for

conversion of the Note — — — — (106,799 — —  (1,43) 106,79¢ — — —
Repurchases of common stc  — — — — — — — 53 (3,495 (3,495 — (3,499
Treasury stock issued under

stock purchase plat — — — — 37 — — (62) 3,51¢ 3,55¢ — 3,55¢
Pos-retirement benefit cos — — — — — — (257) — — (257) — (257)
Distributions to noncontrollin

interest — — — — — — — — — — (98¢9) (98¢9)
BALANCE, June 30, 201 — $ — 41,44’ $ 4,14 $ 537,33 $1,392,95 $ (382) 17,94. $(577,16) $ 1,356,88 $ 2,28: $ 1,359,16

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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CACI INTERNATIONAL INC
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1. ORGANIZATION AND BASIS OF PRESENTATION
Business Activitie:

CACI International Inc, along with its wholly-ownedibsidiaries and joint ventures that are more &tapercent owned or otherwise
controlled by it (collectively, the Company), is mternational information solutions and servicesvider to its clients, primarily the U.S.
government. Other customers include state and tpma#rnments, commercial enterprises and agentieseign governments.

The Company’s operations are subject to certaks @sd uncertainties including, among others, #meddence on contracts with
federal government agencies, dependence on reemived from contracts awarded through competitigieling, existence of contracts with
fixed pricing, dependence on subcontractors tdlffatintractual obligations, dependence on key nganaent personnel, ability to attract and
retain qualified employees, ability to successfitiiegrate acquired companies, and current anchpateompetitors with greater resources.

Basis of Presentation

The accompanying consolidated financial statemeintise Company have been prepared pursuant taitke and regulations of the
Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) and iedlnel assets, liabilities, results of operatiors @ash flows for the Company, including
its subsidiaries and joint ventures that are mioa@ 50 percent owned or otherwise controlled byGbmpany. All intercompany balances :
transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.

NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Revenue Recognitio

Revenue is recognized when persuasive evidenae afrangement exists, delivery has occurred oticges\have been rendered, the fee
is fixed or determinable, and collectability is padble.

The Company generates almost all of its revenue ftoee different types of contractual arrangemerttst-plus-fee, time and material
(T&M), and fixed price contracts. Revenue on cdssgee contracts is recognized to the extent efmcurred plus an estimate of the
applicable fees earned. The Company considers feeslunder cost-plus-fee contracts to be earnptbjportion to the allowable costs
incurred in performance of the contract. For cdgs{fee contracts that include performance basedhfgentives, and that are subject to the
provisions of Accounting Standards Codification 3%05-35Revenue Recognition — Construction-Type and Praoludtype Contracts
(ASC 605-35), the Company recognizes the relevariign of the expected fee to be awarded by theoowsr at the time such fee can be
reasonably estimated, based on factors such &otm@any’s prior award experience and communicatigtisthe customer regarding
performance. For such cost-plus-fee contracts sttjehe provisions of ASC 605-10-S¥evenue Recognition — SEC MaterigdsC 605-
10-S99), the Company recognizes the relevant podidhe fee upon customer approval. Revenue on T&htracts is recognized to the
extent of billable rates times hours delivereddfervices provided, to the extent of material cospfoducts delivered to customers, and to the
extent of expenses incurred on behalf of the custenBhipping and handling fees charged to theomesis are recognized as revenue at the
time products are delivered to the customers.

The Company has several categories of fixed pocdracts: fixed unit price, fixed price-level ofaft, and fixed price-completion.
Revenue on fixed unit price contracts, where spagtifinits of output under service arrangementslaligered, is recognized as units are
delivered based on the specified price per uniteRae on fixed unit price maintenance contracteésgnized ratably over the length of the
service period. Revenue for fixed price-level dbefcontracts is recognized based upon the numbenits of labor actually delivered
multiplied by the agreed rate for each unit of labo
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CACI INTERNATIONAL INC
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continu ed)

A significant portion of the Company’s fixed pricempletion contracts involve the design and develemt of complex client systems.
For these contracts that are within the scope of A85-35, revenue is recognized on the percentigeropletion method using costs
incurred in relation to total estimated costs. féard price-completion contracts that are not witthie scope of ASC 605-35, revenue is
generally recognized over the period when senédcegprovided.

Contract accounting requires judgment relativesieasing risks, estimating contract revenue and,carsd making assumptions for
schedule and technical issues. Due to the sizaatule of many of the Company’s contracts, thereston of total revenue and cost at
completion is complicated and subject to many e Contract costs include material, labor, snbagting costs, and other direct costs, as
well as an allocation of allowable indirect cogtssumptions have to be made regarding the lengtimefto complete the contract because
costs also include expected increases in wagepréres for materials. For contract change orddaéms or similar items, the Company
applies judgment in estimating the amounts andsassgthe potential for realization. These amoangsonly included in contract value when
they can be reliably estimated and realizatiororssidered probable. Incentives or penalties relatgubrformance on contracts are considered
in estimating sales and profit rates, and are dsmbwhen there is sufficient information for then@many to assess anticipated performance.
Estimates of award fees for certain contracts B@afactor in estimating revenue and profit rétesed on actual and anticipated awards.

Long-term development and production contracts magka large portion of the Compasyiusiness, and therefore the amounts rec
in the Companys financial statements using contract accountinthats are material. For federal government corgrdlose Company follow
U.S. government procurement and accounting staedarassessing the allowability and the allocabiit costs to contracts. Due to the
significance of the judgments and estimation preessit is likely that materially different amouetauld be recorded if the Company used
different assumptions or if the underlying circuamstes were to change. The Company closely morttorpliance with, and the consistent
application of, its critical accounting policiedated to contract accounting. Business operati@ensgmnel conduct thorough periodic contract
status and performance reviews. When adjustmergstimated contract revenue or costs are requaredchanges from prior estimates are
generally included in earnings in the current perilso, regular and recurring evaluations of cactticost, scheduling and technical matters
are performed by management personnel who are émdiemmt from the business operations personnelnpgirfg work under the contract.
Costs incurred and allocated to contracts withUt® government are inspected for compliance vétfulatory standards by Company
personnel, and are subject to audit by the Def@usdract Audit Agency (DCAA).

From time to time, the Company may proceed withknmased on client direction prior to the completéond signing of formal contract
documents. The Company has a formal review prdoesgpproving any such work. Revenue associatel svith work is recognized only
when it can be reliably estimated and realizat®oprobable. The Company bases its estimates oipsegxperiences with the client,
communications with the client regarding fundingtss, and its knowledge of available funding fe tlontract or program.

The Company’s U.S. government contracts (94.0 @nd Sercent of total revenue in the year ended 30n2014 and 2013,
respectively) are subject to subsequent governegit of direct and indirect costs. Incurred castits have been completed through Jun
2007. Management does not anticipate any mateijasament to the consolidated financial statemanssibsequent periods for audits not yet
started or completed.
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CACI INTERNATIONAL INC
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continu ed)

Costs of Revenue

Costs of revenue include all direct contract castsvell as indirect overhead costs and sellingeggrand administrative expenses that
are allowable and allocable to contracts underrtdg@ocurement standards. Costs of revenue atdode costs and expenses that are
unallowable under applicable procurement standamts.are not allocable to contracts for billinggmses. Such costs and expenses do not
directly generate revenue, but are necessary &iness operations.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Company considers all investments with an oaignaturity of three months or fewer on their gathte to be cash equivalents. The
Company classifies investments with an originaluritit of more than three months but fewer than t@ehonths on their trade date as short-
term marketable securities.

Investments in Marketable Securities

From time to time, the Company invests in marketaigcurities that are classified as available-fde-and are reported at fair value.
Unrealized gains and losses as a result of changdks fair value of the available-for-sale investits are recorded as a separate component
within accumulated other comprehensive income énatcompanying consolidated balance sheets. Foritses classified as trading
securities, unrealized gains and losses are reportidne consolidated statement of operations anphct net earnings.

The fair value of marketable securities is deteadibased on quoted market prices at the reportitgyfdr those securities. The cost of
securities sold is determined using the speciiniification method. Premiums and discounts arertireal over the period from acquisitior
maturity, and are included in investment incomenglwith interest and dividends.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or mtanking the specific identification cost methaat] are recorded within prepaid
expenses and other current assets on the accompasonisolidated balance sheets.

Accounting for Business Combinations and Goodwill

The purchase price of an acquired business isa#iddo the tangible assets and separately idavigfintangible assets acquired less
liabilities assumed based upon their respectivevidues, with the excess recorded as goodwill.

The Company evaluates goodwill at least annualyrfippairment, or whenever events or circumstancdsate that the carrying value
may not be recoverable. The evaluation includespaoing the fair value of the relevant reportingtaaithe carrying value, including
goodwill, of such unit. The level at which the Caanp tests goodwill for impairment requires managene determine whether the
operations below the operating segments consttsedf-sustaining business for which discrete fif@rinformation is available and segment
management regularly reviews the operating redlfiltise fair value exceeds the carrying value, mpairment loss is recognized. However, if
the carrying value of the reporting unit exceeddadir value, the goodwill of the reporting unityniae impaired. Impairment is measured by
comparing the implied fair value of the goodwillite carrying value. Separately identifiable intdobg assets with estimable useful lives are
amortized over their respective estimated usefaklito their estimated residual values, and reuddi@eimpairment if impairment indicators
are present.

60



Table of Contents

CACI INTERNATIONAL INC
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continu ed)

As part of the annual assessment, the Companyagstithe fair value of its reporting units usinghban income approach and a market
approach. The valuation process considers manadgsnestimates of the future operating performarfoeagh reporting unit. Companies in
similar industries are researched and analyzedrarhgement considers the domestic and internatimoalomic and financial market
conditions, both in general and specific to theustdy in which the Company operates, prevailingfate valuation date. The income
approach utilizes discounted cash flows. The Comgaiculates a weighted average cost of capitatd@h reporting unit in order to estimate
the discounted cash flows.

The Company evaluates goodwill as of the first dighe fourth quarter. In addition, the Companyl wérform interim impairment
testing should circumstances requiring it arisee Tompany completed its annual goodwill assessareaf April 1, 2014 and no impairment
charge was necessary as a result of this assessment

Long-Lived Assets (Excluding Goodwiill)

Long-lived assets such as property and equipmehirgangible assets subject to amortization areevesd for impairment whenever
events or circumstances indicate that the carrgingunt of an asset may not be fully recoverableindpairment loss would be recognized if
the sum of the long-term undiscounted cash flowsss than the carrying amount of the long-liveseabeing evaluated. Any writlswns ar:
treated as permanent reductions in the carryinguatnaf the assets. Property and equipment is recoatl cost. Depreciation of equipment
and furniture has been provided over the estimasedul life of the respective assets (ranging ftbree to eight years) using the straight-line
method. Leasehold improvements are generally areattiising the straight-line method over the remagitease term or the useful life of the
improvements, whichever is shorter. Repairs anchteaance costs are expensed as incurred. Sepadaelifiable intangible assets with
estimable useful lives are amortized over theipeesive estimated useful lives to their estimat=idual values.

External Software Development Costs

Costs incurred in creating a software product teddd or licensed for external use are chargeapemrse when incurred as indirect c
and selling expenses until technological feasibiiids been established for the software. Technmdbégasibility is established upon
completion of a detailed program design or, iralisence, completion of a working software versidrereafter, all such software
development costs are capitalized and subsequemtbrted at the lower of unamortized cost or edtchaet realizable value. Capitalized
costs are amortized on a straight-line basis dwerémaining estimated economic life of the product

Supplemental Retirement Savings Plan

The Company maintains the CACI International Ino@r Executive Retirement Plan (the Supplementain§awlan) and maintains 1
underlying assets in a Rabbi Trust. The Supplen&atengs Plan is a non-qualified defined contiimutsupplemental retirement savings
plan for certain key employees whereby participamy elect to defer and contribute a portion ofrtbempensation, as permitted by the p
Each participant directs his or her investmenthinSupplemental Savings Plan (see Note 20).

A Rabbi Trust is a grantor trust established talfaompensation for a select group of managememtashets of this trust are available
to satisfy the claims of general creditors in tlierg of bankruptcy of the Company. The assets glithe Rabbi Trust are invested in both
corporate owned life insurance (COLI) products amdon-COLI products. The COLI products are recdrdecash surrender value in the
consolidated financial statements as supplemegiiagément savings plan assets and the non-COLIugtedire recorded at fair value in the
consolidated financial statements as supplemestiadment savings plan assets. The amounts dugrticipants are based on contributions,
participant investment elections, and other paudiot activity and are recorded as supplementakraéint savings plan obligations.

61



Table of Contents

CACI INTERNATIONAL INC
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continu ed)

Income Taxes

Income taxes are accounted for using the assdtanility method whereby deferred tax assets aalilities are recognized for the
future tax consequences attributable to differehetseen the consolidated financial statement oagr@mounts of assets and liabilities, and
their respective tax bases, and operating lossaancredit carry forwards. The Company accountgd®rcontingencies in accordance with
updates made to ASC 740-10-25come Taxes — RecognitioDeferred tax assets and liabilities are measusaty enacted tax rates
expected to apply to taxable income in the yearghith those temporary differences are expectdukteecovered or settled. The effect on
deferred tax assets and liabilities due to a chamtgex rates is recognized in income in the petiat includes the enactment date. Estimates
of the realizability of deferred tax assets areedasn the scheduled reversal of deferred tax iisds) projected future taxable income, and tax
planning strategies. Any interest or penalties iireaiin connection with income taxes are recordepaat of income tax expense for financial
reporting purposes.

Costs of Acquisitions

Costs associated with legal, financial and othefgasional advisors related to acquisitions, whethiecessful or unsuccessful, are
expensed as incurred.

Foreign Currency Translation

The assets and liabilities of the Company’s foreighsidiaries whose functional currency is othantthe U.S. dollar are translated at
the exchange rate in effect on the reporting datd,income and expenses are translated at the tedigherage exchange rate during the
period. The Compang’primary practice is to negotiate contracts inghmme currency in which the predominant expensemaurred, therek
mitigating the exposure to foreign currency flu¢toias. The net translation gains and losses ar@nhitded in determining net income, but
are accumulated as a separate component of shaeesielquity. Foreign currency transaction gains anddesse included in determining |
income, but are insignificant. These costs areuthedl as indirect costs and selling expenses iacbempanying consolidated statements of
operations.

Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share excludes dilution andngpaited by dividing income by the weighted avenagmber of common shares
outstanding for the period. Diluted earnings parsheflects potential dilution that could occuséfcurities or other contracts to issue com
stock were exercised or converted into common sbotkot securities that are anti-dilutive, inchuglistock options and stock settled stock
appreciation rights (SSARSs) with an exercise pgiegater than the average market price of the Cogipaommon stock. Using the treasury
stock method, diluted earnings per share includesricremental effect of SSARSs, stock options rieetd shares, and those restricted stock
unit (RSUs) that are no longer subject to a maokgterformance condition. For the period of therytbay were outstanding, diluted earnings
per share reflected the dilutive effects of shagssable under the Company’s $300.0 million of 8.p2rcent convertible senior subordinated
notes that were issued on May 16, 2007 and matnéday 1, 2014 (the Notes), and warrants to issberbllion shares of CACI common
stock at an exercise price of $68.31 per sharentbet issued in May 2007. Information about theghtsd-average number of basic and
diluted shares is presented in Note 23.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The carrying amounts of cash and cash equivalaoteunts receivable, accounts payable and amawitgled in other current assets
and current liabilities that meet the definitionaofinancial instrument approximate fair value hesgaof the short-term nature of these
amounts.

The fair value of the Company’s debt under its barddit facility approximates its carrying valueJane 30, 2014. The fair value of the
Company’s debt under its bank credit facility watmated using market
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data on companies with a corporate rating simdaCACI’s that have recently priced credit facilgiér he fair value of the Notes is based on
guoted market prices using Level 1 inputs (see db8and 22).

Concentrations of Credit Risk

Financial instruments that potentially subject @mmpany to credit risk include accounts receivalnle cash equivalents. Management
believes that credit risk related to the Compamagsounts receivable is limited due to a large nurobeustomers in differing segments and
agencies of the U.S. government. Accounts recedvataddit risk is also limited due to the credit tharess of the U.S. government.
Management believes the credit risk associated tw#hfCompany’s cash equivalents is limited dudéodredit worthiness of the obligors of
the investments underlying the cash equivalentadtition, although the Company maintains cashroaks at financial institutions that
exceed federally insured limits, these balanceplaeed with high quality financial institutions.

Comprehensive Income

Comprehensive income is the change in equity afsiness enterprise during a period from transastiomd other events and
circumstances from non-owner sources. Other conemsitie income refers to revenue, expenses, and gathlosses that under U.S. GAAP
are included in comprehensive income, but excldd®d the determination of net income. The elemaritsin other comprehensive income
consist of foreign currency translation adjustmgtiits changes in the fair value of interest ratapagreements, net of tax of $2.4 million for
the year ended June 30, 2014; and differences bataetual amounts and estimates based on actassiainptions and the effect of changes
in actuarial assumptions made under the Compamgsetirement benefit plans, net of tax (see N&e

As of June 30, 2014 and 2013, accumulated othepoeimensive income included a gain of $5.2 milliod a loss of $8.1 million,
respectively, related to foreign currency translatdjustments, a loss of $4.7 million and $1.1iom) respectively, related to the fair value
its interest rate swap agreements, and a loss.8frfiillion and $0.7 million, respectively, relatedunrecognized post-retirement costs.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conftymiith U.S. GAAP requires management to make edsand assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of assets and liadsliéind disclosure of contingent assets and li@silét the date of the consolidated financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenuexaahses during the reported periods. The significeanagement estimates include
estimated costs to complete fixed-price contragtmated award fees for contracts accounted fdetuASC 60535, amortization periods fq
long-lived intangible assets, recoverability ofdelived assets, reserves for accounts receivadserves for contract related matters, reserves
for unrecognized tax benefits, and loss contingendictual results could differ from these estiraate

Commitments and Contingencies

Liabilities for loss contingencies arising fromiois, assessments, litigation, fines and penaltiesoéher sources are recorded when it is
probable that a liability has been incurred andaim®unt of the assessment and/or remediation cagalsenably estimated.
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NOTE 3. RECENTLY ISSUED ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

In April 2014, the FASB issued Accounting Standddgslate (ASU) No. 2014-08, Reporting Discontinugzbations and Disclosures
of Disposals of Components of an Entity, which lieggionly those disposals which represent a stiastift that has or will have a major
impact on an entity’s operations or financial résble presented as discontinued operations. Theid8ffective for annual periods, and
interim periods within those annual periods, bemigron or after December 15, 2014, with early adwoppermitted. The Company’s early
adoption of this ASU on April 1, 2014 did not heargy impact on the Company’s consolidated finarsti@iements.

In May 2014, the FASB issued ASU No. 2009 Revenue from Contracts with Customers, whigfessedes nearly all existing revel
recognition guidance under U.S. GAAP. The coreqpile of ASU 2014-09 is to recognize revenues whremised goods or services are
transferred to customers in an amount that refiet€£onsideration to which an entity expects tefiled for those goods or services. ASU
2014-09 defines a five step process to achievectitis principle and, in doing so, more judgment astilmates may be required within the
revenue recognition process than are required umdsting U.S. GAAP.

The standard is effective for annual reportingqsj including interim reporting periods within #goperiods, beginning after
December 15, 2016, using either a full retrospectigproach or a modified approach. The Companyrigiatly evaluating the impact that the
adoption of ASU 2014-09 may have on the Compangtsolidated financial statements and have not g&trchined the method by which the
Company will adopt the standard in FY2018.

NOTE 4. ACQUISITIONS
Year Ended June 30, 201

On November 15, 2013, CACI acquired 100 percetth@butstanding shares of Six3 Systems. Six3 Sysprovides highly specialized
support to the national security community in theaa of cyber and signals intelligence; intelliggrgurveillance, and reconnaissance; and
intelligence operations. The acquisition expand&€ s high-growth Cyberspace market, as well adcban CACI’s capabilities in its high-
volume C4ISR and Intelligence markets. In connectiith the acquisition, on November 15, 2013, CA&Gtered into a fifth amendment (the
Amendment) to its credit agreement dated as ofl@@ctdl, 2010 (the Credit Agreement). The Amendmerdified the Credit Agreement to
allow for the incurrence of $700 million in additial term loans and a $100 million increase in thelving facility to finance the acquisition
of Six3 Systems.

The initial purchase consideration paid at closingash to acquire Six3 Systems was $820.0 mifilois $25.8 million representing the
estimated cash and net working capital adjustnzentlefined in the agreement. Of the payment madesihg, $5.0 million was deposited
into an escrow account pending final determinatibthe cash and net working capital acquired ar&lG&illion was deposited into an
escrow account to secure the sellers’ indemnificatibligations (the Indemnification Amount). Duritige three months ended March 31,
2014, the parties agreed on the final cash andioeting capital acquired and the $5.0 million icmsv was distributed in full to the sellers.
Any remaining Indemnification Amount at the endloé indemnification period not encumbered as altre$wne or more indemnification
claims will be distributed to the sellers.
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The fair values assigned to the intangible assefgiged were based on estimates, assumptions,thedinformation compiled by
management, including independent valuations ttiléted established valuation techniques. BasetherCompany’s valuation, the total
consideration of $847.3 million, which includesirzaf cash and net working capital adjustment ofi$illion, has been allocated to assets
acquired (including identifiable intangible assatsl goodwill) and liabilities assumed (includindeteed taxes on identifiable intangible
assets that are not deductible for income tax magp as follows (in thousands):

Cash $ 10,16¢
Accounts receivabl 80,61¢
Prepaid expenses and other current a: 17,55:
Property and equipme 8,051
Customer contracts and customer relations 164,30(
Goodwill 702,74
Other asset 59¢
Accounts payabl (9,047
Accrued expenses and other current liabili (63,417
Long-term deferred tax liabilit (64,279
Total consideratiol $847,28!

The goodwill of $702.7 million is largely attributé¢o the specialized workforce and the expecteérgyies between the Company and
Six3 Systems. The value attributed to customerraotd and customer relationships is being amortiredn accelerated basis over
approximately 14 years. Of the value attributeddodwill, $55.1 million is deductible for incomextpurposes.

From the date of acquisition through June 30, 28b& Systems generated $268.4 million of revemde$8.9 million of net income.
Six3 Systems’ net income includes the impact of. $h2illion of amortization of customer contractslaustomer relationships, as well as
$4.2 million in expense associated with retentionudses associated with retention agreements withiceSix3 Systems executives. The
agreements provide for a payment upon the onevemgéar anniversaries of the acquisition, dependpah continued employment by the
executive as an employee of the Company. Six3 Bysteet income does not include the impact of agitjian-related expenses incurred by
CACI.

CACI incurred $11.7 million of acquisition-relatedpenses during the year ended June 30, 2014dinglexpenses associated with
retention bonuses. In addition, CACI incurred da$4illion indirect loss on extinguishment of deBee Note 13 for additional information on
the loss on extinguishment.

The following pro forma results are prepared famparative purposes only and do not necessarilgaethe results that would have
occurred had the acquisition occurred at the baéginof the years presented or the results which ogayr in the future. The following
unaudited pro forma results of operations assum&ik3 Systems acquisition had occurred on JuB012 (in thousands except per share
amounts):

(Unaudited)
Year ended June 30,
2014 2013
Revenue $3,742,39. $4,121,44
Net income 150,88: 152,40¢
Basic earnings per she 6.44 6.62
Diluted earnings per sha 6.0C 6.3¢
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Year Ended June 30, 2013

During the year ended June 30, 2013, the Compampleded acquisitions of three businesses in théedr$tates. The total
consideration recorded to acquire these three bss@s, including the amounts paid at closing adtiadal payments made subsequent to
closing based on the final agreed net worth ofafsets acquired in each acquisition, was approglyn&106.4 million. The Company
recognized fair values of the assets acquirediabdities assumed and allocated $71.5 million eodwill and $19.9 million to other
intangible assets, primarily customer relationshigigh the balance allocated to net tangible asmedsliabilities assumed. These fair values
represented management'’s calculations of the &ireg as of the acquisition dates and were basadalgsis of supporting information.

Year Ended June 30, 2012

During the year ended June 30, 2012, the Compampleded acquisitions of five businesses, thre@énUnited States and two
supporting our international operations. The totaisideration recorded to acquire these five bgsieg including the amounts paid at clos
additional payments made subsequent to closingdb@s¢he final agreed net worth of the assets aeduin each acquisition, and the fair
value at the date of acquisition of Tomorrow Cominations Ltd (TCL) attributable to contingent catesiation which may have been paid to
the sellers based on events to occur in the feat gubsequent to the acquisition date, was appetgly $199.1 million. The Company
recognized fair values of the assets acquirediabdifies assumed and allocated $142.2 milliogaoodwill and $43.2 million to other
intangible assets, primarily customer relationshigigh the balance allocated to net tangible asmedsliabilities assumed. These fair values
represented management'’s calculations of the &ireg as of the acquisition dates and were basedalgsis of supporting information. The
maximum contingent consideration associated wghTt@L acquisition was approximately $6.0 millioruring the year ended June 30, 2013,
the Company determined that the maximum contingensideration possible had been earned. One-h#ifodmount was paid in February
2013 and the remaining one-half was paid in Felyraai4.

NOTE 5. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and cash equivalents consisted of the follg\ignst approximates fair value) (in thousands):

June 30,
2014 2013
Cash $62,56( $61,72:
Money market fund 1,901 2,61t
Total cash and cash equivale $64,46. $64,33"

66



Table of Contents

CACI INTERNATIONAL INC
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continu ed)

NOTE 6. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Total accounts receivable, net of allowance forbdfull accounts of $3.7 million and $3.2 millionAtne 30, 2014 and 2013,
respectively, consisted of the following (in thonds):

June 30,
2014 2013

Billed receivables $473,52° $468,25¢
Billable receivables at end of peri 84,78¢ 102,96:
Unbilled receivables pending receipt of contraci@uments authorizing billin 57,26¢ 43,39¢
Total accounts receivable, curre 615,58( 614,61t
Unbilled receivables, retainages and fee withhgjsliexpected to be billed beyond the next

months 8,714 11,33(
Total accounts receivab $624,29: $625,94¢

NOTE 7. GOODWILL
The changes in the carrying amount of goodwilltfa years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013 are awd$dfio thousands):

Balance at June 30, 20 $1,406,95:
Goodwill acquirec 71,45¢
Foreign currency translatic (1,449
Balance at June 30, 20 $1,476,96!
Goodwill acquirec 702,74
Foreign currency translatic 8,851
Balance at June 30, 20 $2,188,56!

The FY2014 additions to goodwill are due to theoselcquarter acquisition of Six3 Systems and the@B2additions to goodwill are
due to the acquisitions of three businesses itUtlited States. See Note 4 for additional informatio
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NOTE 8. INTANGIBLE ASSETS
Intangible assets consisted of the following (ioubands):

June 30,
2014 2013

Intangible asset

Customer contracts and related customer relatipa $ 516,97: $ 351,34¢

Acquired technologie 27,17" 27,17"

Covenants not to compe 3,47: 3,401

Other 1,601 1,63¢
Intangible asset 549,22: 383,56t
Less accumulated amortizati

Customer contracts and related customer relatipa (291,58)) (254,84()

Acquired technologie (23,119 (20,68¢)

Covenants not to compe (3,137 (2,896

Other (980) (95€6)
Accumulated amortizatio (318,81) (279,379
Total intangible assets, r $ 230,41( $ 104,18t

Intangible assets are primarily amortized on arelecated basis over periods ranging from one tedif years. The weighted-average
period of amortization for customer contracts agldted customer relationships as of June 30, 2013.1 years, and the weighted-average
remaining period of amortization is 11.5 years. Weighted-average period of amortization for acegiirechnologies as of June 30, 2014 is
9.4 years, and the weighted-average remaining ¢ghefiamortization is 4.9 years.

Amortization expense for the years ended June ®@4,2013 and 2012 was $38.6 million, $30.5 milliand $35.1 million,
respectively. Accumulated amortization as of Jube2®14 for customer contracts and related custoatationships and for acquired
technologies was $291.6 million and $23.1 millimspectively. Expected amortization expense foh @di¢he fiscal years through June 30,
2019 and for years thereafter is as follows (irugands):

Amount
Year ending June 30, 2015 $ 39,44¢
Year ending June 30, 20. 32,75¢
Year ending June 30, 20. 29,42¢
Year ending June 30, 20. 25,36¢
Year ending June 30, 20. 20,90:
Thereafte! 82,51(
Total intangible assets, r $230,41(
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NOTE 9. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
Property and equipment consisted of the followinglousands):

June 30,
2014 2013
Equipment and furniture $ 99,14« $ 88,27¢
Leasehold improvemen 80,41: 73,56¢
Property and equipment, at ci 179,55t 161,84
Less accumulated depreciation and amortize (111,07) (96,339
Total property and equipment, r $ 68,48t $ 65,51(

Depreciation expense, including amortization of&®ld improvements, was $22.7 million, $21.1 willand $19.1 million for the
years ended June 30, 2014, 2013 and 2012, resggc

NOTE 10. CAPITALIZED EXTERNAL SOFTWARE DEVELOPMENT COSTS

A summary of changes in capitalized external saftwdevelopment costs, including costs capitalizetiamortized during each of the
years in the thre-year period ended June 30, 2014, is as followth@rnsands):

Year ended June 30

2014 2013 2012
Capitalized software development costs, beginnfngar $12,74. $ 6,44¢ $ 4,04¢
Costs capitalize 7,742 8,84: 4,21¢
Amortization (3,890) (2,549 (1,819
Capitalized software development costs, end of $16,59¢ $12,74: $ 6,44¢

Capitalized software development costs are predemithin other current assets and other long-tessets in the accompanying
consolidated balance sheets.

NOTE 11. ACCRUED COMPENSATION AND BENEFITS
Accrued compensation and benefits consisted dfotfl@ving (in thousands):

June 30,
2014 2013
Accrued salaries and withholdings $100,50: $ 84,16¢
Accrued leave 63,39: 65,50:
Accrued fringe benefit 19,46¢ 16,86¢
Total accrued compensation and bent $183,36: $166,53¢
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NOTE 12. OTHER ACCRUED EXPENSES AND CURRENT LIABILI TIES
Other accrued expenses and current liabilitiesistats of the following (in thousands):

June 30,
2014 2013
Vendor obligations $ 88,61% $ 97,28
Deferred revenu 33,58¢ 28,74
Deferred acquisition considerati — 4,791
Other 19,65! 16,55
Total other accrued expenses and current lials $141,85: $147,36¢

The deferred acquisition consideration of $4.8iorillas of June 30, 2013 related to contingent clemation due to the former
shareholders of TCL (see Notes 4 and 22) and arsoetatined by the Company to secure the Selledsnmification obligations in
connection with the TCL and PSB InformatiesysteB¥nacquisitions made by the Company’s internati@prations during the year ended
June 30, 2012. The deferred acquisition consideratias settled during FY2014.

NOTE 13. LONG TERM DEBT
Long-term debt consisted of the following (in thands):

June 30,
2014 2013
Convertible notes payable $ — $ 300,00(
Bank credit facility— term loans 810,46¢ 131,25(
Bank credit facility— revolver loans 475,00( 180,00(
Principal amount of lor-term debt 1,285,46 611,25l
Less unamortized discou — (11,42
Less unamortized debt issuance ci (5,179 (3,529
Total lon¢-term debi 1,280,29 596,30
Less current portio (41,567) (295,51)
Long-term debt, net of current portic $1,238,72i $ 300,79(

Bank Credit Facility

The Company has a $1,681.3 million credit facifttye Credit Facility), which consists of an $85lion revolving credit facility (the
Revolving Facility) and an $831.3 million term lo@the Term Loan). The Revolving Facility has subfaes of $50.0 million for same-day
swing line loan borrowings and $25.0 million foasti-by letters of credit. At any time and so losgha default has occurred, the Company
has the right to increase the Revolving Facilityher Term Loan in an aggregate principal amounipoto the greater of $400.0 million or an
amount subject to 2.75 times senior secured leeeculated assuming the Revolving Facility i/fdrawn, with applicable lender
approvals. The Credit Facility is available to nefice existing indebtedness and for general capraposes, including working capital
expenses and capital expenditures. The Creditifiaeihs amended on November 15, 2013 in connegtitinthe Company’s acquisition of
Six3 Systems. See Note 4. Prior to the amendnmtenCtedit Facility consisted of a $750.0 milliorvetving credit facility and a $150.0
million term loan. In connection with the amendmanitich allowed for the incurrence of
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$700.0 million of additional term loans and a $D0fillion increase in the Revolving Facility, the@pany evaluated each creditor with
ownership in the debt before and after the addifiilrrowings to determine whether the additiormatdwings should be accounted for as a
modification or an extinguishment of debt as iate$ to each individual holder. As a result of tnslysis, the Company recorded a $4.1
million loss on extinguishment within indirect cestnd selling expenses in the three month peridd&Becember 31, 2013. The Credit
Facility matures on November 15, 2018.

The Revolving Facility is a secured facility tharmits continuously renewable borrowings of up& &0 million. As of June 30, 201
the Company had $475.0 million outstanding undeRBvolving Facility, no borrowings on the swingeliand an outstanding letter of credit
of $0.4 million. The Company pays a quarterly fiicilee for the unused portion of the Revolving iibc

The Term Loan is a five-year secured facility undéich principal payments are due in quarterlyafistents of $10.4 million through
December 31, 2016 and $20.8 million thereafter timi balance is due in full on November 15, 2048 0f June 30, 2014, the Company had
$810.5 million outstanding under the Term Loan.

The interest rates applicable to loans under tleeliCFacility are floating interest rates thattreg Companys option, equal a base rate
a Eurodollar rate plus, in each case, an applicaidebased upon the Company’s consolidated ®tarhge ratio. As of June 30, 2014, the
effective interest rate, including the impact of tBompany’s floating-to-fixed interest rate swapeagnents and excluding the effect of
amortization of debt financing costs, for the cansting borrowings under the Credit Facility was6Zp2rcent.

The Credit Facility requires the Company to complth certain financial covenants, including a madimsenior secured leverage re
a maximum total leverage ratio and a minimum fighdrge coverage ratio. The Credit Facility alsdudes customary negative covenants
restricting or limiting the Company’s ability to grtantee or incur additional indebtedness, gransla other security interests to third parties,
make loans or investments, transfer assets, detdiléicends or redeem or repurchase capital stockake other distributions, prepay
subordinated indebtedness and engage in mergergsaions or other business combinations, in ezde except as expressly permitted
under the Credit Facility. As of June 30, 2014, @wmpany was in compliance with all of the finahciavenants. A majority of the
Company’s assets serve as collateral under thatGracility.

The Company has capitalized $18.1 million of debtiance costs associated with the Credit Fadlitydebt issuance costs are being
amortized from the date incurred to the expiratiate of the Credit Facility. As of June 30, 2018.25million of the unamortized balance is
included in long-term debt and $6.2 million is imdéd in other long-term assets.

Convertible Notes Payable

Effective May 16, 2007, the Company issued at pdues$300.0 million convertible notes (the Notegjck matured on May 1, 2014.
Upon maturity the aggregate conversion value wé&é $million. Accordingly, the Company paid notdders the outstanding principal va
totaling $300.0 million in cash and issued appratiely 1.4 million shares of our common stock fa thmaining aggregate conversion ve
Concurrently with the issuance of our common siggén conversion, the Company received 1.4 milliwgrss of our common stock pursu
to the terms of the call option hedge transactiescdbed below. The Company included these shathgwreasury stock on our consolida
balance sheet at June 30, 2014.

The Company separately accounted for the liakdlity the equity (conversion option) components efNbtes and recognized interest
expense on the Notes using an interest rate iotefie comparable debt instruments
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that do not contain conversion features. The affecéhterest rate for the Notes excluding the cosiom option was determined to be 6.9
percent on initial recognition. The fair value bétliability component of the Notes was calculatete $221.9 million at May 16, 2007, the
date of issuance. The excess of the $300.0 midifagross proceeds over the $221.9 million fair eadfi the liability component, or $78.1
million, represents the fair value of the equityngmnent, which was recorded, net of income taxcefies additional paid-in capital within
shareholders’ equity. This $78.1 million differermrepresents a debt discount that was amortizedtheeseven-year term of the Notes as a
non-cash component of interest expense and wasdbrtized at maturity. The components of inteexgtense related to the Notes were as
follows (in thousands):

Year ended June 30

2014 2013 2012
Coupon interest $ 5,31 $ 6,37¢ $ 6,37¢
Non-cash amortization of discou 11,42: 12,86¢ 12,02
Amortization of issuance cos 68< 82( 82(
Total $17,41° $20,06: $19,21¢

In connection with the issuance of the Notes, wered into separate call option hedge and warransactions to reduce the potential
dilutive impact upon the conversion of the Notelse Tall Options and the Warrants (each as defietui\) are separate and legally distinct
instruments that bind CACI and the counterpartiest@ave no binding effect on the holders of theeNot

The Company purchased in a private transactiorcastof $84.4 million call options (the Call Opt&) to purchase approximately
5.5 million shares of its common stock at a prigaat to the conversion price of $54.65 per shahe. dost of the Call Options was recorded
as a reduction of additional paid-in capital. Tral ©ptions allowed CACI to receive shares of isnenon stock from the counterparties
equal to the amount of common stock related t@#oess conversion value that CACI would pay thédrsl of the Notes upon conversion.
The Company exercised the call options upon thairitaand conversion of the Notes and receivedildon shares of our common stock.

For income tax reporting purposes, the Notes aadCtill Options are integrated. This created anrmaldgssue discount for income tax
reporting purposes, and therefore the cost of gile@ptions is being accounted for as interest agpever the term of the Notes for income
tax reporting purposes. The associated incomedagfii of $32.8 million to be realized for inconsx treporting purposes over the term of the
Notes was recorded as an increase in additiond-in capital and a long-term deferred tax asset. Mhrity of this deferred tax asset was
offset in the Company’s balance sheet by the $80llibn deferred tax liability originally associatevith the non-cash interest expense to be
recorded for financial reporting purposes.

In addition, the Company sold warrants (the Wagpttt issue approximately 5.5 million shares of C&G@mmon stock at an exercise
price of $68.31 per share. The proceeds from tleecahe Warrants totaled $56.5 million and werearded as an increase to additional paid-
in capital. The Warrants are expected to settlEYi2015.

Cash Flow Hedges

The Company periodically uses derivative finangiatruments as part of a strategy to manage expdsunarket risks associated with
interest rate fluctuations as of June 30. The Caompas entered into several floating-to-fixed iatrate swap agreements for an aggregate
notional amount of $400.0 million which hedge atjmor of the Company’s floating rate indebtednesthsgquent to year end, the Company
entered into one
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additional floating-to-fixed interest rate swap egment for an aggregate notional amount of $10@l®m The Company has designated the
swaps as cash flow hedges. Unrealized gains angmezed as assets while unrealized losses arenzeabas liabilities. The interest rate
swap agreements are highly correlated to the clsangaterest rates to which the Company is expodadealized gains and losses on these
swaps are designated as effective or ineffectihe. 8ffective portion of such gains or losses ismded as a component of accumulated other
comprehensive income or loss, while the ineffectigetion of such gains or losses is recorded asvgonent of interest expense. Realized
gains and losses in connection with each requireiést payment are reclassified from accumulatieer @omprehensive income or loss to
interest expense. The Company does not hold oe dstivative financial instruments for trading posps.

The effect of derivative instruments in the condehsonsolidated statements of operations and adatedwther comprehensive loss
for the years ended June 30, 2014, 2013 and 20d2fdlows (in thousands):

Interest Rate Swaps

2014 2013 2012
(Loss) gain recognized in other comprehensive ireom $(3,649) $262 $(1,337)
Loss reclassified to earnings from accumulatedratbeprehensive los $ 1,35¢ $— $ —
The aggregate maturities of long-term debt at Bne014 are as follows (in thousands):

Year ending June 3

2015 $ 41,56

2016 41,56

2017 62,34

2018 83,12¢

2019 1,056,87!

Principal amount of lor-term debt 1,285,46

Less unamortized debt issuance ¢ (5,179

Total lon¢-term debi $1,280,29

NOTE 14. LEASES

The Company conducts its operations from leasedeofcilities, all of which are classified as opimg leases and expire over the next
10 years. Future minimum lease payments due uratecancelable leases as of June 30, 2014, ard@sddin thousands):

Year ending June 3

2015 $ 49,06¢
2016 45,58:
2017 39,60¢
2018 29,91¢
2019 25,08¢
Thereatftel 52,11«
Total minimum lease paymer $241,37:
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The minimum lease payments above are shown netbdéase rental income of $0.5 million scheduledeaeceived over the next 40
months under non-cancelable sublease agreements.

Rent expense incurred under operating leasesdoyahrs ended June 30, 2014, 2013, and 2012 tétaled million, $50.6 million, and
$46.4 million, respectively.

NOTE 15. OTHER LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
Other long-term liabilities consisted of the folloyg (in thousands):

June 30,
2014 2013
Deferred rent, net of current portion $31,66: $28,77:
Reserve for unrecognized tax bene 9,13¢ 6,38¢
Deferred revenu 8,391 8,35¢
Accrued posretirement obligation 5,551 5,18(
Interest rate swap agreeme 7,774 1,76¢
Other 82t 1,111
Total other lon-term liabilities $63,35! $51,57¢

Deferred rent liabilities result from recording t@xpense and incentives for tenant improvements stnaight-line basis over the life of
the respective lease.

Accrued post-retirement obligations include prageldiabilities for benefits the Company is oblighte provide under a long-term care,
a group health, and an executive life insurance,@ach of which is unfunded. Plan benefits areigeal to certain current and former
executives, their dependents and other eligiblel@yeps, as defined. Post-retirement obligations mislude accrued benefits under
supplemental retirement benefit plans coveringateéxecutives. The expense recorded under thass plas $0.3 million and $0.8 million
during the years ended June 30, 2014 and 201 atagly.

The Company has entered into floating-to-fixedrese rate swap agreements related to a portiadmeo€bmpany'’s floating rate
indebtedness (see Note 13). The fair value of wepsagreements as of June 30, 2014 and 2013&biktyi of approximately $7.8 million ar
$1.8 million, respectively.
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NOTE 16. BUSINESS SEGMENT, CUSTOMER AND GEOGRAPHICINFORMATION
Segment Informatior

The Company reports operating results and finamigtd in two segments: domestic operations andnatienal operations. Domestic
operations provide information solutions and sewito its customers. Its customers are primarify. federal government agencies. Other
customers of the Company’s domestic operationsidtecktate and local governments and commerciatiges. The Company does not
measure revenue or profit by its major market aceaervice offerings, either for internal managetra external financial reporting
purposes, as it would be impractical to do so. Thepany places employees in locations around thiwosupport of its clients.
International operations offer services to both nwrcial and non-U.S. government customers primaritiiin the Company’s business
systems and enterprise IT markets. The Companyated the performance of its operating segmentdbas net income attributable to
CACI. Summarized financial information concernihg tCompany’s reportable segments is shown in thafimg tables.

International

Domestic
Operations Operations Total
(in thousands)

Year Ended June 30, 2014

Revenue from external custom: $3,421,54. $ 143,01¢ $3,564,56;
Net income attributable to CA( 124,59¢ 10,717 135,31¢
Net asset 1,221,64 137,52¢ 1,359,16!
Goodwill 2,099,82. 88,74¢ 2,188,56!
Total lon¢-term asset 2,509,99: 113,29° 2,623,28!
Total asset 3,170,12. 189,01 3,359,133
Capital expenditure 13,737 1,54z 15,27¢
Depreciation and amortizatic 61,20° 3,97¢ 65,18:
Year Ended June 30, 201

Revenue from external custom: $3,547,45! $ 134,53: $3,681,99
Net income attributable to CA( 141,74: 9,94¢ 151,68¢
Net asset 1,094,09: 113,47- 1,207,57,
Goodwill 1,397,27, 79,69:¢ 1,476,96!
Total lon¢-term asset 1,669,58! 103,70! 1,773,29
Total asset 2,333,45, 163,61¢ 2,497,07.
Capital expenditure 13,66° 1,772 15,43¢
Depreciation and amortizatic 50,56¢ 3,51( 54,07¢
Year Ended June 30, 201.

Revenue from external custom: $3,659,36 $ 115,10t $3,774,47.
Net income attributable to CAC( 159,42: 8,03: 167,45
Net asset 1,061,36! 103,08! 1,164,44!
Goodwill 1,325,81. 81,13¢ 1,406,95:
Total lon¢-term asset 1,600,72 101,70« 1,702,43
Total asset 2,233,48 154,74. 2,388,22.
Capital expenditure 16,61: 1,671 18,28«
Depreciation and amortizatic 52,86: 3,097 55,96:

Interest income and interest expense are not prebabove as the amounts attributable to the Copparternational operations are
insignificant.
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Customer Information

The Company earned 94.0 percent, 94.4 percentébdo@rcent of its revenue from various agencielsdapartments of the U.S.
government for the years ended June 30, 2014, 20d2012, respectively. Revenue by customer seasras follows (dollars in thousanc

Year ended June 30

2014 % 2013 % 2012 %
Department of Defense $2,578,02. 72.% $2,735,10:. 74.2% $2,944,92. 78.(%
Federal civilian agencie 771,66: 217 741,05: 20.1 620,87( 16.5
Commercial and othe 199,52: 5.€ 190,14. 5.2 193,84( 5.1
State and local governmet 15,35! 0.4 15,69: 0.4 14,83¢ 0.4
Total revenue $3,564,56. 100.% $3,681,991 100.(% $3,774,47. 100.(%

NOTE 17. INVESTMENTS IN JOINT VENTURES
AC FIRST LLC

In July 2009, the Company entered into a joint uenivith AECOM Government Services, Inc. (AGS)\agion of AECOM
Technology Corporation, called AC FIRST LLC (AC BR). The companies partnered in the venture tdlyopursue work under a U.S.
Army contract. The Company owns 49 percent of ARFT and AGS owns 51 percent. The Company accoanitsfinterest in AC FIRST
using the equity method of accounting. The carryialyie of the Company’s investment in AC FIRST &idume 30, 2014 and 2013 was $5.6
million and $9.7 million, respectively, and is inded in other long-term assets on the Company’salmfated balance sheets. The Compsny’
maximum exposure to loss cannot be determinedyaases incurred by AC FIRST would be allocateddoh partner based on the joint
venture agreement, however, AC FIRST has not egpeed any losses to date. During the years endaed3M)) 2014 and 2013, the
Company'’s share of the net income of AC FIRST whS $illion and $2.6 million, respectively. Thesaaunts are included in interest
expense and other, net on the accompanying coasaticstatements of operations. During the yeardeddee 30, 2014, the Company
received $5.6 million in cash distributions and mad capital contributions. During the year endeweJ30, 2013, the company received $6.2
million in cash distributions and made $1.4 milliancapital contributions. The Company has deteeiithat the primary beneficiary of AC
FIRST is AGS as AGS owns the majority of AC FIRSIdaontrols its operations.

eVenture Technologies LLC

eVenture Technologies LLC (eVentures) is a jointtuee between the Company and ActioNet, Inc. (Adtt), and is the entity through
which work is being performed on a contract awardethnuary 2007 by the United States Navy. The @y owns 60 percent of eVentu
and ActioNet owns the remaining 40 percent. eVastuvas funded through capital contributions madthbyCompany and by ActioNet. As
the Company owns and controls more than 50 peofee\entures, the Company’s results include thds/entures. ActioNet’s share of
eVentures’ assets, liabilities, results of operatjand cash flows have been accounted for as@ntinlling interest.
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NOTE 18. OTHER COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
General Legal Matter:

The Company is involved in various lawsuits, clgigrsd administrative proceedings arising in thamadrcourse of business.
Management is of the opinion that any liabilitylass associated with such matters, either indivigwa in the aggregate, will not have a
material adverse effect on the Company’s operatmasliquidity.

Government Contracting

Payments to the Company on cost-plus-fee and timavaterials contracts are subject to adjustment apalit by the Defense Contri
Audit Agency (DCAA). The DCAA has completed its #sdf the Company’s incurred cost submissiongteryears ended June 30, 2006
and 2007 and on April 3, 2014 the Defense Contvlatagement Agency issued its final determinati@garding those incurred cost
submissions. The Company has appealed both detioria. The DCAA is currently in the process ofiting the Company’s incurred cost
submissions for the year ended June 30, 2008elopmion of management, adjustments that maytrésuh these audits and the audits not
yet started are not expected to have a materiattedin the Compar's financial position, results of operations, oslcdlows as the Company
has accrued its best estimate of potential disallmes. Additionally, the DCAA continually reviewsetcost accounting and other practices of
government contractors, including the Companyhindourse of those reviews, cost accounting aret idbues are identified, discussed and
settled.

On March 26, 2012, the Company received a subpivenathe Defense Criminal Investigative Servicekagg documents related to ¢
of the Company’s contracts for the period of Japidar2007 through March 26, 2012. The Company dvigding documents responsive to the
subpoena and cooperating fully with the governnseint’estigation. The Company has accrued its ctubrest estimate of the potential
outcome within its estimated range of zero to $iilon.

On April 9, 2012, the Company received a lettenfittie Department of Justice (DoJ) informing the @any that the DoJ is
investigating whether the Company violated thel ¢taise Claims Act by submitting false claims toawe federal funds pursuant to a GSA
contract. Specifically, the DoJ is investigatingettrer the Company failed to comply with contracfuieements and applicable regulations by
improperly billing for certain contracting persohneder the contract. The Company has not accrogdiability as based on its present
knowledge of the facts, it does not believe an worable outcome is probable.

German Value-Added Taxes

The Company is under audit by the German tax aitigs®for issues related to value-added tax retuibhhis time, the Company has
not been assessed any deficiency and, based od faminal and legal precedent, believes it is impliance with the applicable value-added
tax regulations. The Company has not recognizediahijity for this matter because an unfavorahlécome is not considered probable. The
Company estimates the range of reasonably podeises to be between $1.5 million and $3.5 million.

Virginia Sales and Use Tax Audit

The Company is under audit for sales and use tateckissues by the Commonwealth of Virginia. Tleenpany has accrued its current
best estimate of the potential outcome within #isneated range of $2.8 million to $4.8 million.
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NOTE 19. INCOME TAXES
The domestic and foreign components of income kgioovision for income taxes are as follows (inusends):

Year ended June 30

2014 2013 2012
Domestic $204,87¢ $231,34: $263,79(
Foreign 13,76 12,69« 11,20:
Income before income tax $218,64. $244,03¢ $274,99:

The components of income tax expense are as follmabkousands):

Year ended June 30

2014 2013 2012
Current:

Federa $53,05¢ $47,03¢ $ 76,87
State and loce 11,45¢ 10,767 16,67¢
Foreign 3,25¢ 3,44( 3,332
Total current 67,767 61,24¢ 96,88

Deferred:
Federa 12,58( 26,21¢ 9,00(
State and loce 2,68( 5,31: 1,45¢
Foreign 29¢ (429) 19t
Total deferrec 15,55¢ 31,10: 10,65
Total income tax expen: $83,32¢ $92,34: $107,53

Income tax expense differs from the amounts contployeapplying the statutory U.S. income tax rat8®percent as a result of the
following (in thousands):

Year ended June 30

2014 2013 2012
Expected tax expense computed at federal rate $76,52¢ $85,41: $ 96,24
State and local taxes, net of federal ber 9,18¢ 10,45: 11,78¢
(Nonincludible) nondeductible iten 1,15C (929 2,42¢
Incremental effect of foreign tax rat (1,88Y) (1,376 (1,026
Other (1,65%) (1,219 (1,896
Total income tax expen: $83,32¢ $92,34" $107,53
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The tax effects of temporary differences that gise to deferred taxes are presented below (instnads):

June 30,
2014 2013

Deferred tax asset

Deferred compensation and -retirement obligation $ 35,36( $ 34,59

Reserves and accru 28,17¢ 27,64(

Stoclk-based compensatic 8,301 13,40¢

Deferred ren 4,63 3,52

Other 13,127 7,90(

Total deferred tax asse 89,59¢ 87,06¢
Deferred tax liabilities

Goodwill and other intangible ass: (243,03) (162,739

Unbilled revenu (6,94%) (11,587

Prepaid expenst (4,98¢€) (4,63¢)

Other (9,780) (9,040

Total deferred tax liabilitie (264,749 (188,000
Net deferred tax liabilit $(175,15) $(100,93)

The Company is subject to income taxes in the Bhn8.various state and foreign jurisdictions. Tatwtes and regulations within each
jurisdiction are subject to interpretation and fiegjthe application of significant judgment. Then@many's consolidated federal income tax
returns through June 30, 2009 are no longer sutgeantdit. The Company is currently under examarmably two state jurisdictions and one
foreign jurisdiction for years ended June 30, 2804ugh June 30, 2012. The Company does not expecesolution of these examination
have a material impact on its results of operatiinancial condition or cash flows.

During the years ended June 30, 2014 and 201& dhgany’s income tax expense was favorably impdeyetbn-taxable gains on
assets invested in corporate-owned life insura@€& () policies, and tax benefits related to dedudi claimed for income from domestic
production activities.

In connection with the issuance of the Notes refito in Note 13, there was original issue disc§@tD) created for income tax
purposes. Over the term of the Notes, this OID gerd additional interest expense for income taonting purposes.

As of June 30, 2013, the Company corrected theifileetion of $4.2 million of deferred tax liabikts by reclassifying this amount from
non-current deferred tax liabilities to a reductafrcurrent deferred tax assets and concludedhismteclassification was not material.

U.S. income taxes have not been provided for urbliged earnings of foreign subsidiaries that Haeen permanently reinvested
outside the United States. As of June 30, 2014estienated deferred tax liability associated whtbse undistributed earnings is approxime
$8.8 million.
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The Company’s total liability for unrecognized taenefits as of June 30, 2014, 2013 and 2012 waxipmately $9.6 million,
$8.2 million and $7.0 million, respectively. Of tharecognized tax benefits at June 30, 2014, 2&@2012, $2.4 million, $2.6 million and

$2.4 million, respectively, if recognized, wouldpact the Company’s effective tax rate. A recongdia of the beginning and ending amount
of unrecognized benefits is shown in the tablewdia thousands):

Year ended June 30

2014 2013 2012
Beginning of year $8,18¢ $7,01% $5,891
Additions based on current year tax positi 2,02z 1,261 1,181
Lapse of statute of limitatior (42€) (90) (65)
Settlement with taxing authoriti¢ (145) — —
End of yeal $9,63¢ $8,184 $7,01:

The Company recognizes net interest and penakiescamponent of income tax expense. Over thel#erionths, the Company does
not expect a significant increase or decreasedmtiiecognized tax benefits recorded at June 3@1.20s of June 30, 2014, approximately
$9.2 million of the unrecognized tax benefits arduded in other long-term liabilities, with themainder included in other balance sheet
accounts.

NOTE 20. RETIREMENT SAVINGS PLANS
401(k) Plan

The Company maintains a defined contribution plader Section 401(k) of the Internal Revenue Cdue QACI SMART Plan (the 401
(k) Plan). Employees can contribute up to 75 pdr¢®rbject to certain statutory limitations) of ithital cash compensation. The Company
provides matching contributions equal to 50 peroéithe amount of salary deferral employees elgzto 6 percent of each employee’s total
calendar year cash compensation, as defined. Thp&uy may also make discretionary profit sharingtidoutions to the 401(k) Plan.
Employee contributions vest immediately. Employentcbutions vest in full after three years of eoyhent. Total 401(k) Plan Company
contribution expense for the years ended June@®B4},2013, and 2012 were $21.9 million, $26.8 onilJiand $26.1 million, respectively.
Effective January 1, 2013, the Company amended@hék) Plan to provide that as of July 1, 2013,(®PPlan participants must be emplo'
on the last day of the Plan year to be eligiblenfiatching contributions.

Six3 Retirement Savings Plar

The Company maintains qualified defined contribu®1(k) profit-sharing plans that cover eligiblaoyees. Participants may make
voluntary contributions to the plans up to the maxin amount allowable by law. The Company will matohployee contributions to the
plans in accordance with the plan documents. Matchontributions vest to participants immediat€gmpany contribution expense for the
year ended June 30, 2014 was $1.1 mill

The Company maintains several qualified 401(k) ipsifaring plans (PSP) that cover eligible empley&anployees are eligible to
participate in the PSP beginning on the first e tmonth following the start of employment and attaént of age 18. Under the PSP, the
Company may make discretionary contributions baged percentage of the total compensation of iglildé participants. Company
contribution expense for the year ended June 304 #@&s $10.4 million.
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International Operations Defined Contribution Plans

The Company maintains defined contribution pengians in the U.K. and in the Netherlands. In thK.Uemployees can elect the
amount of pension contributions that they wish tkemsubject to certain U.K. tax limits. Under thetéh plan, the amounts the Company
contributes are based on the employee’s age. mdmintries, the contributions are deemed to bgyamy contributions and vest
immediately. Contributions to these plans and thesdecessor plans for the years ended June 38, 2013, and 2012 were $1.1 million,
$2.0 million, and $1.8 million, respectively.

Supplemental Savings Plan

The Company maintains the Supplemental SavingstRfangh which, on a calendar year basis, offie¢tbe director level and above
can elect to defer for contribution to the SupplatakSavings Plan up to 50 percent of their basepamsation and up to 100 percent of their
bonuses and commissions. The Company providestahation of 5 percent of compensation for eachipigrant’'s compensation that
exceeds the limit as set forth in IRC 401(a)(1tr(ently $260,000 per year). The Company also lha®ption to make annual discretionary
contributions. Company contributions vest overye&s period, and vesting is accelerated in thetesfem change of control of the Company.
Participant deferrals and Company contribution$ mél credited with the rate of return based onitlrestment options and asset allocations
selected by the Participant. Participants may chdheir asset allocation as often as daily, if teexhoose. A Rabbi Trust has been
established to hold and provide a measure of dgdorithe investments that finance benefit payraebistributions from the Supplemental
Savings Plan are made upon retirement, terminadieath, or total disability. The Supplemental SgsiRlan also allows for in-service
distributions.

Supplemental Savings Plan obligations due to ppaits totaled $84.4 million at June 30, 2014, bfol $6.9 million is included in
accrued compensation and benefits in the accompguginsolidated balance sheet. Supplemental SaRilagsobligations increased by $1.7
million during the year ended June 30, 2014, ctingjof $7.3 million of investment gains, $6.6 nah of participant compensation deferrals,
and $0.3 million of Company contributions, offsgt$12.5 million of distributions.

The Company maintains investment assets in a Riabbt to offset the obligations under the Suppldialedavings Plan. The value of
the investments in the Rabbi Trust was $88.5 mmilab June 30, 2014. Investment gains were $7.2omifor the year ended June 30, 2014.

Contribution expense for the Supplemental Savirlgs Buring the years ended June 30, 2014, 20132018, was $0.3 million, $1.0
million, and $1.2 million, respectively.
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NOTE 21. STOCK PLANS AND STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION

For stock options, SSARs and non-performance-bB&ids, stock-based compensation expense is recogmiza straight-line basis
ratably over the respective vesting periods. FOd&RSubject to graded vesting schedules for whichivg is based on achievement of a
performance metric in addition to grantee servpmrformance-based RSUs), stock-based compensafi@mse is recognized on an
accelerated basis by treating each vesting traaslifeit was a separate grant. A summary of thepmmants of stock-based compensation
expense recognized during the years ended Jurg938, 2013, and 2012, together with the incoméemefits realized, is as follows (in
thousands):

Year ended June 30

2014 2013 2012
Stoclk-based compensation included in indirect costs alithg expense
Restricted stock and RSU expel $11,51¢ $8,15( $13,52¢
SSARs and nc-qualified stock option expen: 41 682 1,97:
Total stocl-based compensation expel $11,55° $8,83: $15,49¢
Income tax benefit recognized for st-based compensation expel $ 4,392 $3,34% $ 6,062

The Company recognizes the effect of expectedifarfs of equity grants by estimating an expectetefture rate for grants of equity
instruments. Amounts recognized for expected farfes are subsequently adjusted periodically amdagdr vesting dates to reflect actual
forfeitures.

The incremental income tax benefits realized uheneixercise or vesting of equity instruments apented as financing cash flows.
During the years ended June 30, 2014, 2013, an?, 20¢ Company recognized $4.7 million, $1.6 milliand $0.4 million of excess tax
benefits, respectively, which have been reportdihascing cash inflows in the accompanying cortatld statements of cash flows.

Equity Grants and Valuation

Under the terms of its 2006 Stock Incentive Plae @006 Plan), the Company may issue, among othensgualified stock options,
restricted stock, RSUs, SSARSs, and performancedsyaollectively referred to herein as equity instents. During the periods presented, all
equity instrument grants were made in the form 8UR. Annual grants under the 2006 Plan are gegeralte to the Company'’s key
employees during the first quarter of the Compafigtsal year and to members of the ComparBoard of Directors during the second qui
of the Company'’s fiscal year. With the approvaitefChief Executive Officer, the Company also issaquity instruments to strategic new
hires and to employees who have demonstrated supenformance.

In September 2013, the Company made its annual tirdey employees consisting of 202,170 Perforrearased Restricted Stock
Units (PRSUSs). The final number of such PRSUs wWilhbe considered earned by participants and iselsased on the achievement of a
specified net after tax profit (NATP) for the yearded June 30, 2014 and on the average shareop@mmpany stock for the 90 day period
ending September 13, 2014 as compared to the avehage price for the 90 day period ended Septefr#he2013. No PRSUs will be earned
if the specified NATP for the fiscal year endingn@u0, 2014 is not met. If NATP for the year endinge 30, 2014 exceeds the specified
NATP and the average share price of the Con's stock for the 90 day period ending Septembe2024 exceeds the average share price of
the Company’s stock for the 90 day period endede®eiper 13, 2013 by 100 percent or more, then aitiadial 202,170 RSUs could be
earned by participants. This is the maximum nunabedditional PRSUs that can be earned relatede@eptember
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2013 annual grant. The specified NATP for the yrated June 30, 2014 was met. In addition to thiepeance and market conditions, there
is a service vesting condition which stipulateg Btapercent of the earned award will vest on Septr 1, 2016 and 50 percent of the earned
award will vest on September 1, 2017, in both cdegendent upon continuing service by the graraemamployee of the Company, unless
the grantee is eligible for earlier vesting upadtireenent, as defined.

The Company also issues equity instruments indhma bf RSUs under its Management Stock Purchase(RI8PP) and Director Stos
Purchase Plan (DSPP). In addition, annual graetsnade to members of the CompanBoard of Directors in the form of a set dollalueao!
RSUs. Grants to members of the Board of Directest fsased on the passage of time and continueides@wa Director of the Company.

Upon the exercise of stock options and SSARs amddisting of restricted shares and RSUs, the Coynfipifills its obligations under
the equity instrument agreements by either issnéwg shares of authorized common stock or by isssiirages from treasury. The total
number of shares authorized by shareholders fortgrander the 2006 Plan and its predecessor plari2,d50,000 as of June 30, 2014. The
aggregate number of grants that may be made maedxbis approved amount as forfeited SSARs, siptikns, restricted stock and RSUs,
and vested but unexercised SSARs and stock optiahexpire, become available for future grantsoA3une 30, 2014, cumulative grants of
13,166,042 equity instruments underlying the shattlorized have been awarded, and 4,106,751 & fthetruments have been forfeited.

Non-qualified stock options granted prior to JaguBr2004 lapse and are no longer exercisabletiérercised within ten years of the
date of grant. Equity instruments granted on arafanuary 1, 2004 have a term of seven yearsSEAR and stock option awards, grantees
whose employment has terminated have 60 daysthétertermination date to exercise vested SSARsstmzk options, or they forfeit their
right to the instruments. Grantees whose employiiseierminated due to death or permanent disabilityvest in 100 percent of their equity
instrument grants. Also, effective for grants madeor after July 1, 2004, grantees who were agen6@ before July 1, 2008 who retire on or
after age 65 will vest in 100 percent of their ¢gjinstrument grants upon retirement, with the @xiom of performance-based RSUs, which
must be held at least until the measurement pésiodmplete. Grantees who were not age 62 on aréduly 1, 2008, who retire on or after
age 62, vest in a prorated portion of their eqinggrument grants upon retirement, based upon #ieeifice during the vesting period.

Stock options vest ratably over a three, fourj\ar year period, depending on the year of granstided shares and most non-
performance-based RSUs vest in full three yeam the date of grant. RSUs granted to the Compablyief Executive Officer in February
2013 and to the Company’s Chief Operating OfficeFébruary 2012 have longer vesting periods. SS#BRsted in prior years as part of the
Company’s then customary annual award vest ratamy a five year period in a manner consistent #ithvesting of stock options.

Other than performance-based RSUs which contaiaraetibased element, the fair value of RSU grantietermined based on the
closing price of a share of the Company’s commonksbn the date of grant. The fair value of RSUthwnarketbased vesting features is ¢
measured on the grant date, but is done so udiirgpanial lattice model. The weighted-average failue of RSUs granted during the years
ended June 30, 2014, 2013, and 2012, was $72.9Q%5%nd $47.34, respectively.
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No stock options or SSARs were granted during ey ended June 30, 2014, 2013 or 2012. Activitplimutstanding SSARs and

stock options, and the corresponding exercise @mckefair value information, for the years endedeJ80, 2014, 2013, and 2012, is as
follows:

Weighted Weighted
Average
Average Grant Date
Number Exercise Exercise

of Shares Price Price Fair Value

Outstanding, June 30, 2011 $34.10-
2,110,30: $65.0¢/ $52.7¢ $ 20.7i

Exercisable, June 30, 2011 34.10-
1,177,20! 65.0¢ 55.1¢ 22.1%

Exercised 34.10-
(365,30¢) 62.4¢ 48.7: 19.1(

Forfeited 45.77-
(32,630) 54.3¢ 48.6¢ 17.9¢

Expired 48.83-
(28,670) 62.4¢ 60.2( 19.1¢

Outstanding, June 30, 2012 34.10-
1,683,69: 65.0¢ 53.6¢ 21.21

Exercisable, June 30, 2012 34.10-
1,362,45. 65.0¢4 54.7¢ 22.01

Exercised 34.10-
(838,61 58.4( 48.7¢ 18.9¢

Forfeited 42.95-
(20,350) 49.3¢ 48.37 17.0¢

Expired 36.13-
(559,18() 65.0¢ 63.4¢€ 26.51

Outstanding, June 30, 2013 37.67-
275,55( 59.3( 48.67 17.5¢

Exercisable, June 30, 2013 37.67-
243,17( 59.3( 48.5¢ 17.6(

Exercised 45.77—-
(180,37() 49.3¢ 48.5: 17.81
Forfeited (1,150 49.3¢ 49.3¢ 17.12
Expired (2,080 49.3¢ 49.3¢ 17.12

Outstanding, June 30, 2014 37.67-
91,95( 59.3( 48.77 17.0z

Exercisable, June 30, 2014 $37.67-
91,95( $59.3( $ 48.71 $ 17.02
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Changes in the number of unvested SSARs and sfmakns and in unvested restricted stock and RSusgleach of the years in the

three-year period ended June 30, 2014, 2013 ari2l dfijether with the corresponding weighted-avefagersalues, are as follows:

SSARs and Restricted Stock and
Stock Options Restricted Stock Units

Weighted Weighted

Average Average

Grant Date Grant Date

Number Number

of Shares Fair Value of Shares Fair Value

Unvested at June 30, 2011 933,09! $ 18.9¢ 1,322,10 $ 45.2¢
Grantec — — 817,91¢ 47.3¢
Vested (579,219 19.7: (266,65 48.0¢
Forfeited (32,630 17.9¢ (222,040 46.5¢
Unvested at June 30, 20 321,24 17.8( 1,651,32 45.97
Grantec — — 605,27 59.0i
Vested (278,51) 17.9: (347,49) 47.27
Forfeited (10,35() 17.0% (866,35!) 53.0¢
Unvested at June 30, 20 32,38( 17.0Z 1,042,74 47.7¢
Grantec — — 254,35t 72.10
Vested (31,230) 17.0: (360,85 45.07
Forfeited (1,150 17.1: (98,00:) 54.9¢
Unvested at June 30, 20 — $ — 838,24 $ 55.3¢

Information regarding the cash proceeds received tlae intrinsic value and total tax benefits adi resulting from stock option

exercises is as follows (in thousands):

Year ended June 30

2014 2013 2012
Cash proceeds received $ — $13,05( $7,46¢
Intrinsic value realize: $3,86¢ $ 6,59 $3,86¢
Income tax benefit realize $1,47( $ 2,59 $1,521

The total intrinsic value of RSUs that vested dgttime years ended June 30, 2014, 2013, and 201328a% million, $17.6 million and
$13.4 million, respectively, and the tax benefalized for these vestings was $8.8 million, $6.89iam and $5.3 million, respectively.

The grant date fair value of stock options thategsluring each of the years in the three-yeaogernded June 30, 2014 was $0.5
million, $5.0 million, and $11.4 million, respecdily.
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Outstanding SSAR and Stock Option Information

Information regarding the SSARs and stock optianstanding and exercisable as of June 30, 2054, fisllows (intrinsic value in
thousands):

SSARs and Options Outstanding and Exercisabl

Weightec Weighted

Average

Remaining
Average Contractual Intrinsic

Number of Exercise
Range of exercise Pric Instruments Price Life Value

$30.00-$39.99 6,40( $ 37.61 1.14 $ 20¢
$40.0(-$49.99 75,55( 48.31 0.9¢ 1,65¢
$50.0(-$59.99 10,00( 59.3( 0.5€ 10¢
91,95( $1,97:

As of June 30, 2014, there was no unrecognized eosgtion cost related to SSARs and stock optiodssah.5 million of
unrecognized compensation cost related to reairitteck and RSUs scheduled to be recognized oweighted-average period of 3.1 years.

Stock Purchase Plans

The Company adopted the 2002 Employee Stock PurdPlas (ESPP), MSPP and DSPP in November 2002ngidmented these
plans beginning July 1, 2003. There are 1,250,800,000, and 75,000 shares authorized for gramsruhe ESPP, MSPP and DSPP,
respectively.

The ESPP allows eligible full-time employees toghase shares of common stock at 95 percent oathenérket value of a share of
common stock on the last day of the quarter. Theiimmam number of shares that an eligible employeemachase during any quarter is
equal to two times an amount determined as foll@9spercent of such employee’s compensation oweqtiarter, divided by 95 percent of
the fair market value of a share of common stockherlast day of the quarter. The ESPP is a qadliflan under Section 423 of the Internal
Revenue Code and, for financial reporting purpos@s, amended effective July 1, 2005 so as to bsidered non-compensatory.
Accordingly, there is no stock-based compensatperse associated with shares acquired under tRe 2 of June 30, 2014, participants
have purchased 991,197 shares under the ESPRiegglated-average price per share of $47.46. Oktkhares, 52,964 were purchased by
employees at a weighted-average price per sh&&600 during the year ended June 30, 2014. Duhiagear ended June 30, 2013, the
Company established a 10t5lan to facilitate the open market purchase afetof Company stock to satisfy its obligationdarthe ESPI

The MSPP provides those senior executives withkdtotding requirements a mechanism to receive R8WUsu of up to 100 percent
their annual bonus. For the fiscal years ended 30n2014, 2013 and 2012, RSUs awarded in liewntibes earned are granted at 85 percen
of the closing price of a share of the Companyticmn stock on the date of the award, as reportetdilew York Stock Exchange. RSUs
granted under the MSPP vest at the earlier ofreethiears from the grant date, 2) upon a changerifol of the Company, 3) upon a
participant’s retirement at or after age 65, ougdn a participant’s death or permanent disabifigsted RSUs are settled in shares of
common stock. The Company recognizes the valukeofliscount applied to RSUs granted under the M&PfRock compensation expense
ratably over the three-year vesting period.

86



Table of Contents
CACI INTERNATIONAL INC
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continu ed)

The DSPP allows directors to elect to receive R&Uke market price of the Company’s common stotkhe date of the award in lieu
of up to 100 percent of their annual retainer f&ested RSUs are settled in shares of common stock.

Activity related to the MSPP and the DSPP durirggytbar ended June 30, 2014 is as follows:

MSPP DSPP
RSUs outstanding, June 30, 2013 29,29: 137
Grantec 542 —
Issued (13,839 (137)
Forfeited (2,207 —
RSUs outstanding, June 30, 2( 13,80( —
Weighted average grant date fair value as adjdetetie applicable discoul $ 43.9¢
Weighted average grant date fair va $—

NOTE 22. FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

ASC 820,Fair Value Measurements and Disclosuretefines fair value, establishes a framework feasuring fair value and expands
disclosures about fair value measurements. Failevialthe price that would be received to sellssetor paid to transfer a liability between
market participants in an orderly transaction. Weeket in which the reporting entity would sell tieset or transfer the liability with the
greatest volume and level of activity for the agsdtability is known as the principal market. Wheo principal market exists, the most
advantageous market is used. This is the markehich the reporting entity would sell the assetransfer the liability with the price that
maximizes the amount that would be received or mizeés the amount that would be paid. Fair valdsmised on assumptions market
participants would make in pricing the asset duility. Generally, fair value is based on obsereadpioted market prices or derived from
observable market data when such market priceatarate available. When such prices or inputs aravailable, the reporting entity should
use valuation models.

The Company'’s financial assets and liabilities rded at fair value on a recurring basis are categdbased on the priority of the
inputs used to measure fair value. The inputs irseteasuring fair value are categorized into thesels, as follows:

» Level 1 Inputs—unadjusted quoted prices in actieekmts for identical assets or liabilities.

* Level 2 Inputs—unadjusted quoted prices for simalssets and liabilities in active markets, quoteckg for identical or similar

assets and liabilities in markets that are notwvactnputs other than quoted prices that are olagéeyand inputs derived from or
corroborated by observable market d

» Level 3 Inputs—amounts derived from valuation medelwhich unobservable inputs reflect the repgréntity’s own assumptions
about the assumptions of market participants tlmatldvbe used in pricing the asset or liabil

As of June 30, 2014 and 2013, the Company’s firmestruments measured at fair value included @@l money market
investments and mutual funds held in the Compasyfplemental retirement savings plan (the Suppléth&avings Plan), interest rate
swaps and contingent consideration in connectidh kdsiness combinations.
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The following table summarizes the financial assets liabilities measured at fair value on a reogrbasis as of June 30, 2014 and
2013, and the level they fall within the fair valierarchy (in thousands):

Fair As of June 30,
Financial Statement Value 2014 2013
Description of Financial Instrument Classification Hierarchy Fair Value
Non-COLI assets held in connection with the Supplee®avings
Plan Long-term asse Level 1 $ — $ 83C
Contingent Consideratic Current liability Level ¢ $ — $2,97i
Interest rate swap agreeme Other lon¢-term liabilities Level 2 $7,77¢ $1,76¢

Changes in the fair value of the assets held imection with the Supplemental Savings Plan arerdsxbin indirect costs and selling
expenses.

Contingent consideration at June 30, 2013 relatdde requirement that the Company pay contingemsideration in the event that
TCL achieved certain specified earnings resultinduhe one year period subsequent to acquisitiea Note 4). The Company determined
the fair value of contingent consideration usingauation model which included the evaluation dfpalssible outcomes and the applicatiol
an appropriate discount rate. At the end of eapbriig period, the fair value of the contingenhsideration was remeasured and any
changes were recorded in indirect costs and sadpgnses. During the years ended June 30, 201204ry] this remeasurement did not
result in a significant change to the liabilitytially recorded. The maximum contingent consideratissociated with the TCL acquisition v
approximately $6.0 million. During the year endedd 30, 2013, the Company determined the maximurtinggent consideration possible
had been earned. One-half of this amount was pdaitetformer shareholders of TCL in February 204@ the other one-half was paid in
February 2014.

During the years ended June 30, 2012 and 2014 dhgany entered into interest rate swap agreen@ntanage its interest rate
risk. The valuation of these instruments is detaadiusing widely accepted valuation techniquesidtiog discounted cash flow analysis on
the expected cash flows of each derivative. Thidyasis reflects the contractual terms of the derres, including the period to maturity, and
uses observable market-based inputs, includingdsteate curves. To comply with the provision®\8IC 820, the Company incorporates
credit valuation adjustments to appropriately @flgoth its own nonperformance risk and the respecbunterpartys nonperformance risk
the fair value measurements.

NOTE 23. EARNINGS PER SHARE
Earnings per share and the weighted-average nusfilbiduted shares are computed as follows (in thads, except per share data):

Year ended June 30

2014 2013 2012
Net income attributable to CA( $135,31¢ $151,68¢ $167,45:
Weightec-average number of basic shares outstanding durangerioc 23,42¢ 23,01( 27,077
Dilutive effect of SSARs/stock options and RSUdhieted shares after application of treasury stot

method 441 742 87¢
Dilutive effect of the Note 1,28t 13z 111
Dilutive effect of accelerated share repurchaseeamgen — — 44
Weightec-average number of diluted shares outstanding ddinegerioc 25,15t 23,88t 28,11:
Basic earnings per she $ 57 $ 65 $ 6.1¢
Diluted earnings per sha $ 53¢ $ 63 $ 5.9
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The total number of weighted-average common stgcikvalents excluded from the diluted per share agatpons due to their anti-
dilutive effects for the years ended June 30, 28182012, were seventeen thousand and 0.7 mitkspectively. There were no such effects
for the year ended June 30, 2014 because the Corsmuerage stock price exceeded the exercise pfial shares outstanding. The
calculation of diluted earnings per share for tharyended June 30, 2014 includes the shares uimggtthe performance-based RSUs granted
in September 2013, September 2011 and Septembe@r 26& shares underlying the performance-based R&uwséed in September 2012 are
excluded in the calculation of diluted earnings gfeare for the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2818e NATP performance metric
associated with the shares was not met and nosshare issued under this grant. On May 1, 2014€tmpany issued 1.4 million shares of
common stock in accordance with the Notes andvedel.4 million shares of our common stock purstaie terms of the call option het
transaction. The contingently issuable sharesrttzgt have resulted from the conversion of the Natei® included in the Company’s diluted
share count for the fiscal years ended June 304,2Z0113 and 2012 because the Company’s averagegtoe during the first, second, and
third quarters of the year ended June 30, 2014ngltine first, third and fourth quarters of the yeaded June 30, 2013, and during the third
quarter of the year ended June 30, 2012 was abeveonversion price of $54.65 per share. The cgetitly issuable shares that may result
from the maturity of the Warrants were includedhia computation of diluted earnings per share beethe Company’s average stock price
during the second, third, and fourth quarters efytear ended June 30, 2014 was greater than theNtgirexercise price of $68.31. The
Warrants were excluded from the computation ofGbenpany’s diluted earnings per share for the yeaded June 30, 2013 and 2012
because the Warrants’ exercise price was greadarttie average market price of a share of Compamynon stock.

On August 29, 2011, the Company entered into aeleted share repurchase agreement with Bank efiéenN.A. (BofA) under
which it paid an initial $209.7 million for four ffion shares of the Company’s common stock. The gamy settled the accelerated share
repurchase agreement in May 2012 by paying BofAdditional $16.3 million. The Company recordedtibtal amount paid to BofA of
$226.0 million as treasury stock in its consolidabalance sheet as of June 30, 2012. This repeeaprgverage price of $56.51 per share
under the accelerated share repurchase agreement.

In June 2012, the Company’s Board of Directors aypgd a share repurchase program of up to fouranibhares of CACI's common
stock. The Company entered into two 10b5-1 plamieuwhich the Company repurchased two million shafeCACI’s common stock in
June 2012 and two million shares of CACI's commtmtlsin July 2012, at an average price of $53.%2hpare.

Shares outstanding during the year ended Jundd3G,anhd 2012, reflect the repurchase of share\@l'68 common stock under the
accelerated share repurchase agreement and thel Jf}aBs described above.
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NOTE 24. QUARTERLY FINANCIAL DATA (UNAUDITED)

This data is unaudited, but in the opinion of mamagnt, includes and reflects all adjustments treaharmal and recurring in nature,
and necessary, for a fair presentation of the sededtata for these interim periods. Quarterly coséd financial operating results of the
Company for the years ended June 30, 2014 and 20d presented below (in thousands except per slada

Year ended June 30, 201

First Second Third Fourth
Revenue $864,26! $894,18t $900,39:  $905,71¢
Income from operation $61,18. $ 66,45 $ 6053 $ 69,23t
Net income attributable to CA( $ 3299 $3496: $ 30,82¢ $ 36,53¢
Basic earnings per she $ 14z $ 14¢ $ 131 $ 15E
Diluted earnings per sha $ 13 $ 136 $ 11¢ $§ 1.4¢
Weightec-average shares outstandi
Basic 23,31« 23,43: 23,47 23,49¢
Diluted 24,83t 25,291 25,97 24,517
Year ended June 30, 201
First Second Third Fourth
Revenue $931,23¢  $931,62°  $906,19¢ $912,93:
Income from operation $ 64,737 $69,58. $6862( $ 67,90:
Net income attributable to CA( $ 3570¢ $ 39,67¢ $ 38,367 $ 37,93¢
Basic earnings per she $ 158 $ 174 $ 167 $ 164
Diluted earnings per sha $ 14 $ 16 $ 162 $ 15€
Weightec-average shares outstandi
Basic 23,03 22,85 23,02 23,13¢
Diluted 23,98( 23,531 23,70¢ 24,31¢
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FOR YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2014, 2013 AND 2012

2014
Reserves deducted from assets to which they a
Allowances for doubtful accoun

2013
Reserves deducted from assets to which they a
Allowances for doubtful accoun

2012
Reserves deducted from assets to which they a
Allowances for doubtful accoun

Items included as “Other Changes” primarily inclsidereign currency exchange differences.

CACI INTERNATIONAL INC
VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS

(in thousands)
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SCHEDULE I
Balance a
Beginning Additions Balance

Other at End

of Period at Cost Deductions Change: of Period
$ 3,208 $ 79€ $ (52)) $ 254 $3,73¢
$ 3,59( $ 2,858 $ (3,176 $ (64) $3,20:¢
$ 3,73¢ $ 2,58¢ $(268) $ (42  $3,59C
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 1&f(the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Regigthas duly caused this report to
be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, heoetdmity authorized, on the 28 day of August 2014.

CACI International Inc
Registrant

Date: August 28, 201 By:

/s/  KENNETHA SBURY
Kenneth Asbury
President
Chief Executive Officer and Director
(Principal Executive Officer)

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities &xgh Act of 1934, this report has been signed bélpthe following persons on
behalf of the Registrant and in capacities ancherdates indicated.

Signatures Title. Date
/'s/ KENNETH ASBURY President, Chief Executive Officer and Director August 28, 2014
Kenneth Asbury (Principal Executive Officer
/s/ THOMAS A. MUTRYN Executive Vice President, Chief Financial Officada August 28, 2014
Thomas A. Mutryn Treasurer (Principal Financial Office
/s/ GREGORY W. BUCKIS, SR. Senior Vice President, Corporate Controller August 28, 2014
Gregory W. Buckis, Sr. (Principal Accounting Officer
/s/ DR.J.P. LONDON Chairman of the Board, August 28, 2014
Dr. J. P. London Executive Chairma
/sl MICHAEL A. DANIELS Director August 28, 2014

Michael A. Daniels

/s/ JAMES S. GILMORE, llI Director August 28, 2014

James S. Gilmore, IlI

/s/ WILLIAM L. JEWS Director August 28, 2014

William L. Jews

/s/ GREGORY G. JOHNSON Director August 28, 2014
Adm Gregory G. Johnson, USN (Ret.

/s/ JAMES L. PAVITT Director August 28, 2014

James L. Pavitt
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/s/ DR. WARREN R. PHILLIPS

Dr. Warren R. Phillips

/ s/ CHARLES P. REVOILE

Charles P. Revoile

/sl WILLIAM S. WALLACE

Gen William S. Wallace, USA (Ret..

Title

Director

Director

Director
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August 28, 2014

August 28, 2014

August 28, 2014



Exhibit 21.1
Significant Subsidiaries of the Registrant

The significant subsidiaries of the Registrantdefned in Section 1-02(w) of regulation S-X, are:
CACI, INC.—FEDERAL, a Delaware corporation
CACI, INC.—COMMERCIAL, a Delaware corporation
CACI Limited, a United Kingdom corporation
CACI Technologies, Inc., a Virginia corporationg@ldoes business as “CACI Productions Group”)
CACI Dynamic Systems, Inc., a Virginia corporation
CACI Premier Technology, Inc., a Delaware corpaorati
CACI Enterprise Solutions, Inc., a Delaware corfiora
CACI Systems, Inc
CACI-ISS, Inc., a Delaware corporation
CACI Technology Insights, Inc., a Virginia corpaoat
CACI-CMS Information Systems, Inc., a Virginia corption
CACI-WGI, Inc., a Delaware corporation (also doesihess as “The Wexford Group International”)
CACI-Athena, Inc., a Delaware corporation
Six3 Systems Holdings I, Inc.



Exhibit 23.1
Consent of Independent Registered Public Accountingirm

We consent to the incorporation by reference infellewing Registration Statements of CACI Intetinaal Inc:

1) Registration Statement (Form S-3 No. 333-122p@4faining to the offering of up to $400 milliohe@mmon stock, preferred
stock and debt securities, as amen:

2) Registration Statement (Forn-8 No. 33:-122843) pertaining to the 1996 Stock Incentive Pésnamende
3) Registration Statement (Forn-8 No. 33:-148032) pertaining to the 2006 Stock Incentive F

4) Registration Statement (Forn-8 No. 33:-146505) pertaining to the 2002 Employee Stock PagelPlan
5) Registration Statement (Forn-8 No. 33:-146504) pertaining to the CACI SMART Ple

6) Registration Statement (Form S-8 No. 333-104pE8aining to the 2002 Employee, Management, anecfor Stock Purchase
Plans, amende:

7) Registration Statement (Forn-8 No. 33:-91676) pertaining to the CACI $SMART Ple
8) Registration Statement (Forn-8 No. 33:-157093) pertaining to the 2006 Stock Incentive Pésnamende(
9) Registration Statement (Forn-8 No. 33--164710) pertaining to the 2002 Employee Stock RagetPlan, as amend:
10) Registration Statement (Forn-8 No. 33:-179392) pertaining to the 2006 Stock Incentive Pésnamended, at
11) Registration Statement (Forn-8 No. 33:-193781) pertaining to the 2002 Employee Stock RagelPlan, as amend
of our reports dated August 28, 2014, with respetiie consolidated financial statements and sdbaxfuCACI International Inc and the

effectiveness of internal control over financigdoeting of CACI International Inc, included in thdginual Report (Form 10-K) of CACI
International Inc for the year ended June 30, 2014.

/s/ ERNST & Y OUNGLLP

McLean, Virginia
August 28, 2014



Exhibit 31.1
Section 302 Certification

I, Kenneth Asbury certify that:
1. I have reviewed this Annual Report on Form 1GBKCACI International Inc;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does notadorny untrue statement of a material fact or dméttate a material fact necessal
make the statements made, in light of the circuntstsunder which such statements were made, niatadisg with respect to the period
covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statememid,other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operstand cash flows of the Registrant as of, andlie periods presented in this report;

4. The Registrant’s other certifying officer andré responsible for establishing and maintainisgldsure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&))%(nd internal control over financial reportirgg @defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-
15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the Registrant and have:

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and procsdorecaused such disclosure controls and procedaoitge designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the Registrant, including its consolidhseibsidiaries, is made known to us by
others within those entities, particularly duriig period in which this report is being prepared;

(b) Designed such internal control over financgdarting, or caused such internal control overrfaial reporting to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assareegarding the reliability of financial repogiand the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordancegeitierally accepted accounting principles;

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the Registratisslosure controls and procedures and presentiulsi report our conclusions
about the effectiveness of the disclosure contintsprocedures, as of the end of the period cougyeldis report based on such
evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in the Begnt's internal control over financial reportitigat occurred during the
Registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the Regyists fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an aimaport) that has materially affected,
or is reasonably likely to materially affect, thedistrant’s internal control over financial repogj and

5. The Registrant’s other certifying officer ankdave disclosed, based on our most recent evaluatimernal control over financing
reporting, to the Registrant’s auditors and thetazainmittee of the Registrant’s Board of Directws persons performing the equivalent
function):

(a) All significant deficiencies and material weakses in the designs or operation of internal obatrer financial reporting whic
are reasonably likely to affect the Registrant’gitgtto record, process, summarize, and reposiiicial information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that invedvmanagement or other employees who have a sigmiifiole in the Registrast
internal control over financial reporting.

Date: August 28, 2014

/s/ KENNETHA SBURY
Kenneth Asbury
President
Chief Executive Officer and Director
(Principal Executive Officer)




Exhibit 31.2
Section 302 Certification
I, Thomas A. Mutryn, certify that:

1. I have reviewed this Annual Report on Form 1GBKCACI International Inc;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does notador@ny untrue statement of a material fact or dm#ttate a material fact necessal
make the statements made, in light of the circuntsts.under which such statements were made, niatadisg with respect to the period
covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statememis,other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the Registrant as of, andlie periods presented in this report;

4. The Registrant’s other certifying officer andré responsible for establishing and maintainisgldsure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&))%(nd internal control over financial reportirag @defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-
15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the Registrant and have:

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedorecaused such disclosure controls and procsdorge designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the Registrant, including its consolidhgribsidiaries, is made known to us by
others within those entities, particularly duriig period in which this report is being prepared;

(b) Designed such internal control over financgdarting, or caused such internal control overrfaial reporting to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assareegarding the reliability of financial repodiand the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordancegeitlerally accepted accounting principles;

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the Registratisslosure controls and procedures and presentiulsi report our conclusions
about the effectiveness of the disclosure contints procedures, as of the end of the period coueyehis report based on such
evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in the Begnt's internal control over financial reportitigat occurred during the
Registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the Reaigts fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an aimeport) that has materially affected,
or is reasonably likely to materially affect, thed#strant’s internal control over financial repogj and

5. The Registrant’s other certifying officer ankdave disclosed, based on our most recent evaluatimernal control over financing
reporting, to the Registrant’s auditors and thetacainmittee of the Registrant’s Board of Directéws persons performing the equivalent
function):

(a) All significant deficiencies and material weakses in the designs or operation of internal obatrer financial reporting whic
are reasonably likely to affect the Registrant’gitgtto record, process, summarize, and reposiiicial information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that invedvmanagement or other employees who have a s@gniifiole in the Registrast
internal controls over financial reporting.

Date: August 28, 2014

/s|  THOMASA. M UTRYN
Thomas A. Mutryn
Executive Vice President, Chief Financial Officer
and Treasurer
(Principal Financial Officer)




Exhibit 32.1
Section 906 Certification

In connection with the Annual Report on Form 10fC@ACI International Inc (the “Company”) for thestial year ended June 30, 2014,
as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commissiothe date hereof (the “Report”), the undersigReesident and Chief Executive
Officer of the Company certifies, to the best af kinowledge and belief pursuant to 18 U.S.C. SedR50, as adopted pursuant to
Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002; that

(1) The Report fully complies with the requiremeotsSection 13(a) or 15(d), as applicable, of teeBities Exchange Act of
1934; and

(2) The information contained in the Report faphgsents, in all material respects, the finan@aldition and results of operations
of the Company.

Date: August 28, 2014

/s/  KENNETHA SBURY
Kenneth Asbury
President
Chief Executive Officer and Director
(Principal Executive Officer)




Exhibit 32.2
Section 906 Certification

In connection with the Annual Report on Form 10fC@ACI International Inc (the “Company”) for thestial year ended June 30, 2014,
as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commissiothe date hereof (the “Report”), the undersigiexecutive Vice President, Chief
Financial Officer and Treasurer of the Companyifiest to the best of his knowledge and belief parg to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as
adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanesy@dt of 2002, that:

(1) The Report fully complies with the requiremeotsSection 13(a) or 15(d), as applicable, of teeBities Exchange Act of
1934; and

(2) The information contained in the Report faphgsents, in all material respects, the finan@aldition and results of operations
of the Company.

Date: August 28, 2014

/s/  THOMASA. M UTRYN
Thomas A. Mutryn
Executive Vice President, Chief Financial Officer
and Treasurer
(Principal Financial Officer)




Exhibit 99.1
New York Stock Exchange Regulatory 303A.12 Certifigtion

Domestic Company
Section 303A
Annual CEO Certification

As the Chief Executive Officer of CACI Internatidiac (CACI) and as required by Section 303A.12{B)he New York Stock
Exchange Listed Company Manual, | hereby certifit s of the date hereof | am not aware of anyatimh by the Company of NYSE's
corporate governance listing standards, other hlagrbeen notified to the Exchange pursuant to @e803A.12(b) and disclosed on Exhibit
H to the Company’s Domestic Company Section 303Aush Written Affirmation.

This certification is: Without qualification or [ With qualification
Date: August 28, 2014

/s/  KENNETHA SBURY
Kenneth Asbury
President
Chief Executive Officer and Director
(Principal Executive Officer)




